
From: "Sibley, Marc" <Marc.Sibley@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Gould, Brian" <Brian.Gould@vancouver.ca> 

"Traffic Operations" <traffic.operations@vancouver.ca> 
"Traffic - Temporary Permit Decals" <Traffic.Decals@vancouver.ca> 

CC: 

Date: 

"Elford, Dan" <dan.elford@vancouver.ca> 

9/28/2018 4:48:42 AM 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Brian: Yes I believe they were replaced. 

I will have a WO created to head back there and attend to this 
Unfortunately this not likely to happen till Monday or Tuesday of next week 
As today, being Friday we have low staff and a high volume of work for the weekend 

: could I please have a WO created as per Brian's email 
Please use CEM975004 

- Let's see if we can free someone up for a couple of hours to anchor the IRS's back in place 

Cheers 
Marc 

From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:59 AM 
To: Sibley, Marc; Traffic Operations 
Cc: Elford, Dan 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Hi Marc, 

Attached photo from last night around 9pm, IRS bollards still out. Unclear whether work request to 
reinstate was completed in the meantime, either way we appreciate your attention and 
understanding. 

The hose is to get a handle on who is driving through the bollards, but clearly wel]]I get a different 
result if the bollards are still missing. lllie asked for the hose to be left in place longer. 

From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Sibley, Marc; Traffic Operations 
Cc: Elford, Dan 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 
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Thanks Marc, and especially for double checking. I assume that Fire is just trying not to annoy the 
neighbours, so lrnn hesitant to ask them to go lights-and-sirens lllwe knew going in that they would 
be doing this frequently. 

IIN'e got the okay to re-open a conversation about automated bollards, but that seems a long way off 
even if it works this time. I am skeptical of one of our other thoughts, although EQS didnat 
completely shoot it down, which is basically a knock-down gate that slowly raises itself back up. The 
other category would be getting Fire to buy-in to us using a ground clearance based strategy, 
possibly with more of a rubberized curb since weiN'e already done some testing with them around a 
similar product. 

A few thoughts on IRS in the meantime: 
D Any interest in using this as an opportunity to durability test various products? E.g. PEXCO 

bollards on the Cambie Bridge. 
D If the repeated insta lls are damaging the asphalt , shifting things a bit east or west should 

always be fine, but it would be nice to not totally chew everything up. 
D Thoughts on using a different pattern and/or more at one time in the hopes that losing a 

few is less of a problem? Normally this sort of arrangement irritates me, but itl3 more of a 
visual barrier, would allow us to install quite a few bollards in multiple rows. Would also be 
more likely for a fire truck wheel to directly run over a bollard, which I presume is bad for 
the hinge. 
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From: Sibley, Marc 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:29 AM 
To: Gould, Brian; Traffic Operations 
Cc: Elford, Dan 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Morning Brian 

I had a look last night and found that three were missing 
I have asked my ad min. staff to create a work order and this should be repaired shortly 

Last week we has a work order to remove all of the IRS~ for a special event (East Side 10k Run) 
Removing the IRSI! for events is not helping the situation 

My crews have witnessed Fire Trucks driving over the bollards without their lights on 
If you are not getting buy-in from them, and the bollards look to the general public like there is no 
problem, just drive over them 
This will obviously continue to be a problem 

Traffic Operations is going to struggle to allocate time to maintain these. At this rate 

Cheers 
Marc 

From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:16 AM 
To: Traffic Operations 
Cc: Sibley, Marc; Elford, Dan 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Good morning, 
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IIN'e received multiple reports of the yellow IRS bollards on Alexander east of Main (shown on the 
below referenced drawing and in more detail on DOC/ 2018/ 262460) being completely out of 
position again. 

Given this renders the diverter completely tooth less, please repair ASAP and (Dan, Marc, etc) let me 
know your thoughts on the below to see if we can work out something better for everyone. 

From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:59 AM 
To: Elford, Dan 
Cc: Sibley, Marc 
Subject: RE: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Hi Dan, 

The paint changes are basically j ust to trade right arrows for left arrows, you can see them on DOC 
/ 2018/ 303920 which was part of the overall Form 1 for the Alexander project. 

Should it be relevant, note that although we missed showing an existing stop bar on Alexander west 
of Main (and there was a previous question of where to put back the east stop bar that was 
removed through the thin-lift overlay), werae intending crosswalks and stop bars at the intersection 
to be the same as before all work in the area started. 

While I have you, I understand that the IRS bollards just east of here on Alexander are being 
knocked out repeatedly and were out of position again within the last few days. Since these are the 
only things preventing general traffic while allowing fire trucks, I would appreciate continued 
maintenance attention here while I search for a better long term strategy. If you have any advice or 

ays to help things out (for example, do they have all their bolts and epoxy, are they starting to rip 
up the asphalt, etc) in the meantime, please let me know 

Thanks, 
Brian 

From: Elford, Dan 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Gould, Brian 
Cc: Sibley, Marc 
Subject: PAINT PLAN FOR MAIN ST SOUTH OF ALEXANDER 

Brian can you give the vandocs # or provide a pdf 
thx 

Dan Elford 

Superintendent 1 
Streets, Traffic and Electrical 

City of Vancouver - 2022-125 - Page 223 of 461 



604-829-4305 
 

 
:
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From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Yau, Adrian" <Adrian.Yau@vancouver.ca> 
"Gould, Brian" <Brian.Gould@vancouver.ca> 
3/2/2017 11 :41 : 16 AM 

Subject: RE: Powell-Alexander Traffic Counts 

Hi Brian, 

For reference here is where I'm saving my drawings and PDFs for Powell-Alexander conceptual 
design work (for now): 

.f5{l J{f) 

Adrian Yau 

From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:32 PM 
To: Yau, Adrian; Khayat, Jad 
Subject: Powell-Alexander Traffic Counts 

A quick summary from Jadr& analysis: 

Midweek Daily Average 

Block Total EB WB 

0 

100 

200 

400 

700 

1371 
2159 
4393 
2518 
1602 

1371 

980 1179 

2045 2348 

1241 1277 

735 867 

East leg of Main is going to be tricky, but we' re well over 1000/ day all along the st reet. This should 
be fun. 

From: Yau, Adrian 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:57 PM 
To: Khayat, Jad 
Cc: Gould, Brian 
Subject: Traffic Count Maps 

Hi Jad, 

Here are some network traffic count maps I made for 800 Robson and Smithe St. 

Adrian Yau 
Transportation Design Branch I Engineering Services 
604-873-7034 I adrian.yau@vancouver.ca 
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From: "Sandhu, Bhapinder" <Bhapinder.Sandhu@vancouver.ca>
To: "Gould, Brian" <Brian.Gould@vancouver.ca>
CC: "Sibley, Marc" <Marc.Sibley@vancouver.ca>

"Hatton, Rommel" <Rommel.Hatton@vancouver.ca>
"Woods, Belinda" <Belinda.Woods@vancouver.ca>

Date: 12/17/2019 2:13:17 PM
Subject: RE: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down

Thank you Brian for understanding our situation.
 
Glad to hear that you’ve made some progress with this site.
 
From: Gould, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:06 PM
To: Sandhu, Bhapinder
Cc: Traffic Operations; Sibley, Marc; Hatton, Rommel; Woods, Belinda
Subject: RE: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down
 
Hi Bhapinder,
 
Recognizing the unusual circumstances here, please use CER-00220-HH-01.
 
We coincidentally had a productive meeting with VFRS this morning; previously we understood that 
they were having issues driving over the IRS bollards, but no ideas for what they would prefer as 
lockable bollards is asking a lot for multiple responses per day. Our current working plan is to use 
concrete, mountable and painted yellow as necessary, and not to have any bollards or signs in the 
way of VFRS access. It�ll take us some time to agree on details and implement, but we have a path 
forward finally.
 
From: Sandhu, Bhapinder 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 7:54 AM
To: Gould, Brian
Cc: Traffic Operations; Sibley, Marc; Hatton, Rommel; Woods, Belinda
Subject: FW: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down
 
Good morning Brian,
 
200 Alexander is an ongoing issue for Traffic Operation�s crews with respect to the maintenance of 
the IRS delineators installed for a capital project.
 
Would it be possible to re-activate CEM975004? I would appreciate capturing charges associated 
with the on-gong maintenance of capital work completed at this location.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions,
 
Thank you,

City of Vancouver - 2022-125 - Page 227 of 461



 
Bhapinder Sandhu  Superintendent I
Traffic Operations (TEOD)  8-4305
Office: 604.829.4305
Mobile: 604.603.2783
bhapinder.sandhu@vancouver.ca

 
 
 
From: Traffic Operations 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Sandhu, Bhapinder
Subject: RE: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down
 
CEM975004 that was previously used for this location is now closed.
 

Thanks,

Oliver Thomas

Traffic, Electrical Operations & Design Branch

City of Vancouver | 604.871.6258

 
 
 
From: Sandhu, Bhapinder 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 2:48 PM
To: Hatton, Rommel; Traffic Operations; Sibley, Marc
Cc: Traffic - Temporary Permit Decals
Subject: RE: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down
 
Let’s review after we know the extent of the damage.
 
Is the capital number still active or has it been closed?
 
From: Hatton, Rommel 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:54 AM
To: Traffic Operations; Sibley, Marc; Sandhu, Bhapinder
Cc: Traffic - Temporary Permit Decals
Subject: RE: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down
 
Placed in the Friday, December 13th 2019 folder for crew assignment.
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hai:1inde : Please advise if you would prefer to charge any costs associated with the scope 
of maintenance work at this location to the original capital project funding source. 

Thank you. 

Rommel.Hatton@vancouver.ca 
Traffic Ops I TEOD Branch I 8-6779 

From: Traffic Operations 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:38 AM 
To: Sibley, Marc; Hatton, Rommel; Sandhu, Bhapinder 
Cc: Traffic - Temporary Permit Decals 
Subject: WO#1151318 - 200 Alexander St. - Delineators Down 

Hello 

Sending WO#1151318 down to the TO Printer. Let me know if there are any issues. 

Thank you, 
Ian Schultz 
lan.schultz@vancouver.ca 
Streets, Traffic, Electrical Operations 

City of Vancouver I 604-673-8334 
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~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

Alexander Bikeway - incl Maple Tree Square, Main , and Hawks 
Project Number and Name 
e.g. VanDocs container# and name 
Design Number 
e.g. ENGIS #(s) , Hansen #, Posse # 

Target Design Completion Date 
Summary of Design 

13-1400-30/0000127 
ENG - TDE - Alexander-Powell - 2017 

2014-87 2017-59 
2018-17 2017-160 

Other Numbers 
e .g. DE #, RE #, etc. 

Q4 2017 (Hawks), Q1 2018 (remainder) 

Work Scope 
(i.e. what) 

Inaugurate the Alexander Bikeway, aim for All Ages and Abilities standards 

Improve comfort and safety of people cycling along Alexander St 

Summary of Design 
Work Objectives 
(i.e. why) 

Connect to existing protected bike lanes on Carrall St and the Powell Overpass 
Maintain access to homes and businesses 
Ensure that loading and delivery needs are addressed 
Keep as much on-street parking as possible 

Issuance Log 

Revision Date Description 
EoR 

(YYYY-MM-DD) Initials 
0 2018-02-09 2017-160-C-GP-00 Issued to SED bg 
1 2018-03-1 3 2017-160-C-GP-01 Issued to SED bg 

0 2018-03-06 2017-87-C-G-00 Issued to SED bg 

Design Team/Personnel 

Roles Name 
Designer(s) Ryan O'Donnell/ Mike Komiya (Detailed), Adrian Yau (Conceptual) 
Checker(s) Tibor Mate and Alipasha Larijani 
Engineer of Record Brian Gould 
Project Manager / 

Fiona Keating Project Coordinator 

Stakeholder Branches 

Branch Name Role 
TDM Winnie Wong (was Toby Lewis), Lacey Hirtle Signals, intersection operations 
TPL Rachel Magnusson Engagement 
TPL Justine Clift (was Stephanie McNeely) Water St and Gastown 
TPL Carol Kong Port 
TPL Kati Tamashiro Active Transportation Networks 
PMB Diane Hiltz Tour buses, curb use 
PBS Lysa Morishita Bike share stations 
Street Activities Kathleen Corey Maple Tree Square 
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Design Planning 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

Relevant Background Information 

Include only information relevant to the design scope. 

Design Inputs (drawings, surveys, volume counts, etc.) 

Input Source Checking/Verification Note 
Orthophotos 2015 Used fo r conceptual design work 
Survey 2017 - 173072 At Hawks: Completed for this design project 
Survey 2013 - 133044 At Hawks: Used for conceptual design work 
Survey 2014 - 143224 200 and 300 Alexander 
Survey 2015 - 143225 000 and 100 Alexander 

Design Criteria 

Criterion Desirable or Min/Max Notes 
Crosswalk, width 3.2m min Standard outside downtown 
Clear sidewalk width Maintain existing, 1.8m min 
Travel lane (general), width 3.0m min 
Painted bike lane, width 1.Sm min 
Combined bike lane/ parking, 

4.0m min 
width 
Mobi station, width 1.6m plus 0.3m if drainage Supplied by Public Bike Share 
Mobi station back-up zone, 

1.1 m minimum Can overlap with bike lane 
width 
Protected bike lane radius, bend 10m min, Sm absolute min 
Protected bike lane radius, int 2.5m-3m typical 
Protected bike lane width1 3.0m min, 2.7m absolute min 
bidirectional depending on edge conditions 
Bike path width, bidirectional 2.Sm min TAC, more applicable off-street 

Bike separation 0.8m pref (0.9m w/parking), 
0.6m min, 0.4m abs min 

Treed median, width 1.2m plus 0.1 Sm per curb 
Per standard; deeper possible if 

Curb bulge1 width 1.8m-2.0m, R2.5 and R4 does not negatively affect 
bicycles riding in mixed traffic 

Bollard spacing 1.8m-2.0m 

Sharrow Placement 
Min 3.4m, max 4 .0m, desired 
per design standard 

Initial Design Assumptions and Constraints 

Description Comment 
For Maple Tree Square, shorten walking and 
cycling crossings by reducing number and width of 
travel lanes, as well as converting 000 block 
Alexander to one-way eastbound MVs. Increase 
public space. 
For Columbia, two-way conversion may be 

The design for Maple Tree Square has evolved 
based on public and Gastown BIA comment, but 
has remained consistent with these initial 
principles. 

Ultimately, extending the two-way conve rsion is 
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required depending on the option for at least the 
first block 

At Main, options include a full closure just east of 
Main, alternating one-ways, or a two-way 
protected bike lane. 

The two-way stop favouring Dunlevy can be 
rotated to favour Alexander. 

At Hawks, protected bike lane can be bent around 
corner from Powe ll onto Hawks and join mixed 
traffic if MY traffic on Hawks is restricted to one-
way southbound 

Emergency vehicle access 

Design Tools and Software 

Name /Description 
AutoCAD 
AutoTURN 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

supported by Transportation and the Gastown BIA, 
though the necessary signal work means that 
implementation will lag the Alexander bikeway. 

A sign and paint plan for the full length has been 
produced and will be advanced subsequent to the 
drawings necessary for the Alexander Bikeway 
implementation. 
Alternating one-ways with contra-flow protected 
bike lanes proved problematic for VFRS, 
preference was for a permeable full closure just 
east of Main. Unclear preference of immediately 
impacted residents/ businesses. 
Confirmed by a count on 2018-02-14 which shows 
the following: 

MVs/ hr Dunlevy Alexander 
8-9am 75 385 
16:40-17:40pm 82 409 

At approximately 80/hr in the peak, the Dunlevy 
approaches are far from the 4-way stop warrant of 
200/ hr average over eight hours. Likewise, 
Alexander is significantly busier than Dunlevy, 
indicating favouring Alexander would be more 
intuitive. 

Note that although traffic calming is expected to 
significantly reduce vehicle volumes along 
Alexander, the end result should be the same: a 
target of fewer than 100 MVs/ hr on Alexander and 
expectation of 100 or more bikes/ hr will result in 
Alexander being busier than Dunlevy, and likely 
significantly so. 

Through discussions with adjacent businesses, NB 
throughs are accommodated to allow large trucks 
to Sunrise Soya, but the WBR remains restricted. 

VFRS to be physically able to make right turns 
from Powell to Hawks and to Alexander. 
Emergency vehicle permeability along Alexander, 
particularly from Hall #2 at Main and Cordova , is 
critical to emergency response in the DTES. 

Version Manufacturer 
2015 AutoDesk 
9.1 Transoft Solutions 

Note: an on-going list of reference standards and guidelines cited is to be maintained at the end of 
the Design Execution section, similar to a bibliography. 
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Design Execution 
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Alternative Design Options Explored 
Optional: Summarize any alternative design options initially explored 
Summary Details 

Various other Maple Tree Square 
permutations 

Locate full closure immediately 
east of Main Street, use automated 
bollards to manage entry for large 
film trucks. 

Extend protected bike lane down 
Powell St and connect at Heatley 

Extend bike path further along 
Hawks to avoid conflicts outside 
Sunrise Soya and to maintain two­
way motor vehicle traffic along 
Hawks 

Extend bike path an additional 20m 
along Alexander by removing a 
further three trees 

Minor revision to the geometric at 
Hawks 

The Maple Tree Square design has evolved significantly, two key 
alternative designs that were explored include: 

• Providing physically separate walking and cycling 
introduced more fixed obstacles to events and was not 
supported by the BIA; a lignments and paint were also 
adjusted based on a series of conversations 

• Providing two lanes to Water provides little benefit to 
MVs while worsening amount of public space and 
lengthening crossings 

• Removing chains was supported at a staff leve l and at 
Design Branch Heads based on BIA interest. With the 
exception of south of the Carrall crosswalk and east of 
the Powe ll crosswalk, it is legal to cross the roadway 
anywhere on foot provided one yields to traffic outside 
crosswalks. Thus, given agreement between GHAPC for 
heritage, the BIA, and Transportation, some or all other 
lengths of chain may be removed in the future to 
facilitate permeability and make removal for events 
easier. 

Due to TOM concerns about allowing some private vehicles to 
control bollards at a signal, as well as a lack of alternate ways to 
accommodate these vehicles, closure was relocated just east of 
lane. This should provide some advantages for film studio and 
seniors home, but requires attention to warning signage to 
drivers to avoid them turning onto Alexander Street. Additional 
signage will be required. 
In order to provide two-way protected bike lane on Powell and 
right turn lane from Powe ll to Hawks (in order to maintain right 
turn), approximately 20 parking spaces would need to be 
removed. Additionally, many complications of the design at 
Hawks would instead happen at Heatley, including a turn ban but 
with additional removal of parking from the east side (8 spaces) 
and unclear access restrictions to allow for two-way bikes 
between sidewalk and overpass. 

Ultimately, this became the recommended design at Hawks, 
more information below. 

The path as currently designed ends just after the bend onto 
Alexander and the end of truck turning movements as predicted 
by AutoCAD. Extending it by about 20m would take it beyond 
what was observed in the field as we ll as mitigate some concerns 
about sightlines for people cycling eastbound. 
In order to accommodate Hydro poles in a very constrained 
industrial area, it became necessary to update the geometric 
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with a minor revision which has been approved and issued by TOE 
for 30 design . 

Issues with Hydro: 
• Both t he north and south poles identified for relocation 

have significant spans and require anchors if they remain 
• The northern pole could be removed entirely, but only at 

great cost by undergrounding t he connection between 
the east-west line and north-south line. In this scenario, 
the eastern pole would actually be more difficult to 
relocate and the entire endeavor is not considered 
practical since the eastern pole is more problematic 

• Relocating the northern pole out to an extended bulge is 
workable; however, the required 2.1 m from pole to guy 
wire anchor limits the width of the bike path and thus 
the bike path has been routed between pole and anchor 
while maintaining 2.Sm ve rtical clearance from guy wire 
(even if not installed exactly on PL) and 0.3m from pole. 
For reference, BC Hydro has provided assurances that t he 
guy wire will be attached at 12.Sm above ground and 
that a single anchor and guy wire are possible for each 
pole 

• Relocating the eastern pole to an extended bulge, 
however, was not possible without assuming risk as it 
would be located immediately adjacent to a MH which is 
a junction of combined sewer mains; the pole has 
therefore been left in place as it is possible to 
accommodate NB cycling between the pole and a 
replacement anchor, with SB cycling re-routed around 
the pole. 

Implications for t he design and implementation: 
• Additional on-street motor vehicle parking has been 

removed as a result of these changes to accommodate 
Hydro 

• New catchbasin(s) a re required to accommodate t he 
extended bulge on Alexander, which will require 2-3 
months of sewer design and implementation after 30 
design completes 

• The bulges, and particularly the eastern one, do improve 
sight-lines, however 

• Hydro will need to relocate an anchor near the PL with 
the CP tracks, which will require additional approvals 

• Although better t han the existing dismount at a Hydro 
pole east of the Powell Overpass, t he design is 
considerably less satisfying aesthetically now. 

Overview of Design and Changes 

Were initial design criteria met and why not? 

Redesign of Maple Tree Square 
The general design approach, in response to current user 
behaviour, is to facilitate walking and cycling crossings of Water 
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Street in the middle of Maple Tree Square. Space for cycling 
within the square is lightly delineated by benches and a custom 
zebra/elephants’ feet crossing pattern. This pattern emphasizes 
the crosswalk side, at the BIA’s request, and forms the bike 
crossing out of negative space. The single row of large elephants’ 
feet reinforce the yield condition, are visually strong, and match 
the crosswalk bar widths. The Street & Traffic Bylaw amendment 
covers crosswalks “marked by elephants’ feet markings on one or 
both sides” as not requiring signing to permit cycling, thus this 
layout is covered. Although not our typical pattern, large feet 
and this layout have been seriously considered for multiple 
projects including the Arbutus Greenway.  
 
To support heritage character and meet a BIA request to provide 
minimum delineation to start, green paint will not be used, nor 
will cycling space initially be stenciled or otherwise painted 
through the square. To reach the crossing of Water, NB bike 
traffic will be directed to cross Carrall Street. 
 
In recognition of only one through lane on Water and a desire to 
narrow crossings as much as possible, one of the two travel lanes 
on Powell will be a dedicated left turn lane to Carrall with the 
other to serve primarily Water and to a lesser extent local access 
to Alexander. Advanced warning of this change will be provided 
before the square, while a solid line will be painted to divide 
these lanes within the square. 
 
Design vehicles are as follows: 

• WBL (to Carrall south) is a B-14M 
• WBT (to Water) is a B-14M with at least 1.5m for cycling 
• WBR (to Alexander, Carrall north) is an SU-9 

Control vehicle for all movements is a ladder truck 
 
Recognizing the WBR onto Alexander is an unusual movement 
with drivers turning onto a one-way except bikes, a short contra-
flow bike lane is painted before the square that also helps direct 
people cycling away from oncoming traffic turning from Powell. 
Right-of-way for people cycling joining the Alexander roadway 
will be confirmed by a standard “turning vehicles yield to 
pedestrians and bicycles” sign just after the Powell crosswalk. As 
people cycling are travelling across the Alexander crosswalk, 
elephants’ feet are not required and would be potentially 
confusing legally and practically in terms of where bicycles are 
intended to travel. 
 
Preferred bollard spacing, with or without chains, is 2m to match 
existing and per Eileen Curran for SED on accessibility. A dotted 
paint line is offset 0.45m from centre (or about 0.3m from edge) 
to add visibility and provide some additional shy distance. All 
new bollards are redesigned by EQS to be completely removable, 
including bolts, by the use of sleeves. Sign posts within the space 
will be mounted on similarly removable flanges. Likewise, 
benches will be removable for events. Where possible, bike 
racks, sign posts benches, and other objects will be used rather 
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than bollards, particularly to lightly separate walking and 
cycling. 
 
Signs for Maple Tree will be minimized and/or located before the 
square where possible. TDM have recommended right-of-way be 
assigned to walking and cycling at the adjacent crossings, and 
have specified a custom sign based the US “State Law Yield to 
Peds” and similar precedents, used without RA-4 signs. TDE have 
adopted these recommendations, and request a TDM field review 
of sign visibility and monitoring of the situation immediately 
following installation to confirm the TDM recommendations, 
including compliance and size. 
 
The decision to assign right-of-way to both people walking and 
cycling is based on an analysis of context and anticipated user 
behaviour. In both cases, assigning to people cycling the same 
right-of-way as people walking avoids a situation where these 
parallel crossings have people cycling yielding to crossing drivers, 
who are in turn yielding to people walking. This situation is 
particularly problematic for inexperienced users and our target 
“all ages and abilities” cycling demographics. Where two local or 
two arterial streets cross, the Design Guidelines for AAA Cycling 
Routes state that right-of-way should favour the AAA cycling 
facility if possible, and also indicates that even a two lane major 
street crossing may not require a traffic signal if crossing 
enhancements are made. 
 
All users are entering a unique space in Vancouver, featuring 
unconventional pavement and geometry, which contributes to 
heightened awareness. Likewise, Maple Tree Square/Water 
Street crosswalks are busy, and drivers expect to need to slow 
and potentially yield. With the conversion of 000 block Alexander 
to one-way eastbound motor vehicles, there are no longer any 
crossing conflicts between motor vehicles in the space. As a 
result, the crosswalks/bike crossings can be considered as if they 
were midblock crossings. 
 
In the case of the Carrall crossing, the turning motor vehicle 
volume is approximately 250/peak hour. This is similar to 
expected walking/cycling volumes, and in busy summer times it 
is likely there will be more people crossing on foot and bicycle. 
Requiring drivers to yield while turning is also an expected 
behaviour. The northbound protected bike lane becomes less 
delineated and turns to cobbles before the crossing, encouraging 
awareness and slower cycling speeds.  
 
In the case of the Water crossing, motor vehicle volumes are 
likely to be higher but it is hard to predict how many people will 
choose to use the new crossing. Since this location is in the 
centre of the square, there are clear sightlines in all directions. 
The single, short crossing without turning motor vehicles 
simplifies the potential conflict. Again, being on cobbles with low 
delineation is expected to help slow cycling speeds. When busy, 
motor vehicle traffic to Water Street is very commonly slow, or 
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stop-and-go, where drivers would be expected to yield 
frequently regardless. Visibility of the signs, particularly the one 
on the left given the curve, should be good for approaching 
drivers. 
 
Bicycle wayfinding through the space is intentionally limited 
given the low delineation. The crossings serve as stepping stones, 
while wayfinding signs and paint/bollards confirm at either end 
that people cycling are to “wiggle” over and join the plaza. 
“Bicycles yield to pedestrians” signs will be installed at those 
entry points. 
 
For the new crosswalk, grates at the bottom of the Gassy Jack 
mound pose an accessibility concern. An effort was made to 
identify a cost-effective alternative grate, but was not 
successful. Similarly, closing off some of the grates was not 
supported. Unless/until another solution can be reached, the 
benches have been adjusted to facilitate using the “bike” side as 
little as possible to maneuver around the grates for those with 
mobility needs. 
 
The existing tour bus zone on Powell may be shifted east to 
accommodate a loading zone at business request and to help 
reduce illegal stopping within the square. It should also help tour 
bus drivers make the left turn onto Carrall given desires to 
reduce volumes on Water in the short and longer term. However, 
the situation is complicated by the tour bus being co-located 
with a taxi zone and adjacent an accessible parking space. The 
accessible parking space is in a particularly unusual location, but 
relocation is likely to cause public concern. Relocating the 
tour/taxi zone past the accessible parking space is achievable, 
but displaces three of the four metered parking spaces on that 
block. It would appear that the bus stop ID can be relocated and 
bus zone reduced, but these details would need to be confirmed 
through a separate drawing given timelines. 
 
Bollards between the Alexander crosswalk and diagonal parking 
have been designed around a potential public bike share station. 
Locations for Mobi have been difficult to find agreement 
between parties such as the Gastown BIA and FASE, and the 
previous planned location on the north leg of Carrall was out of 
the way while requiring a patio relocation the BIA no longer 
supports. This new location should support 20 docks in double-
loaded configuration without the bicycles encroaching on through 
sidewalk width or past bollards, and without the station 
conflicting with utilities. PBS will run a separate process for this 
station subsequent to approvals; this may be a good location for 
movable furniture if unsuccessful. 
 
In addition to existing patios, movable furniture, and the planned 
benches, additional public space activations and furniture within 
the space will be encouraged. Recognizing the ongoing Gastown 
planning process, all interventions here are interim to a final 
design. 
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Design of two-way conversion of 
Columbia 

The interim conversion of one block of Columbia will add paint 
lines and stencils that will need to be eradicated to convert the 
remainder, which is unfortunate. This is due to the need to 
relocate the centre lane line when it becomes the DDL, as well 
as TDM’s request for painted turn arrows to help ensure drivers 
do not encounter oncoming traffic across Powell. 
 
The sign plan is relatively straightforward, including the 
necessary changes to regulations and rotating parking signs; at 
the north end, the northbound “must right” except bicycles is in 
anticipation of changes to the 000 block of Alexander (one-way 
eastbound except bikes), but this sign plan can be implemented 
in advance of construction on Alexander overall so that the 
needed southbound motor vehicle traffic can be accommodated 
(westbound motor vehicle traffic on the 100 block of Alexander 
having nowhere else to go). 

Design of full closure east of Main 

In order to accommodate regular use by VFRS, the closure makes 
use of flexible and impact resisting barriers. The preferred 
option is a flexible fence product TDE will be testing with VFRS 
shortly, but alternatively IRS bollards could be used. Ultimately 
this proposed design will be considered interim, with traffic 
pattern changes and durability monitored to help inform a 
permanent design. This could include automated bollards, in this 
location or closer to Main St. 
 
Please note that the unusual design of this closure is mostly due 
to semi-truck access requirements of two businesses, one on 
each side of the closure. Parking east of the closure is restricted 
both to allow these movements, as well as to accommodate 3-
point turns and minimize the number of drivers searching for 
parking on this block. 

Bulges and changes to sidewalks, 
particularly around Main to Gore 

There was a desire from residents, particularly in the NW corner 
of Gore and Alexander, for measures to tighten up intersections 
to discourage fast, soft turns (for example, to Railway). As the 
design for this section is considered interim, bulges at Gore and 
Main are very possible but should not be implemented until the 
success of this interim treatment is determined as alternate 
designs are likely to require their removal. 

Protected bike lane radius, bend The transition of the bike path from Hawks back onto the 
Alexander roadway uses minimum 5m radii 

Protected bike lane radius, int 
The bike lane bend from Powell onto Hawks has an inside radius 
of 4m, which meets typical radii for bikes at intersections (3m or 
less) but not a bend within a continuous bike path (5m or more) 

Bike path width, bidirectional 
2.5m, the minimum from TAC more commonly used for off-street 
paths, is essentially all that can be provided, but edge conditions 
are favourable 

Bike separation While retaining loading zone, two-way motor vehicle traffic, and 
sidewalk, only 0.6m remain for separations 

Curb bulge, width 
Curb bulges 2.5m deep are used to transition to and from a 
narrower roadway just north of Powell. Negative impacts on 
cycling are not expected. 
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Decision Log 

Details of decisions, direction to vary from standards, meeting notes, etc. include information on 
source (email , phone conversation etc.) 

Date Notes 
(YYYY-MM-DD) 

Decision to remove existing SB right-on-red at Hawks/ Powell along wit h removal of 

2018-05-09 bike box. Likely to be reinstated for a future Hawks Bikeway, though not strictly 
required today. Was of some benefit to WB bikes downhill from Powe ll. Redlined 
on the sign plan by Alipasha Larijani during Form 1 Approvals. 
Confirmation with Lacey Hirtle for TDM to proceed to Director approval followed by 

2018-05-09 a minor revision including changing signs that assign right-of-way to bicycle traffic 
joining Alexander at t he crosswalk. 
Transportation Design Branch Heads meeting: decision to proceed with approving 

2018-05-08 the Maple Tree Square design, including new yield signs for the active 
transportation crossings with monitoring. 
Meeting between Lon Laclaire and Gastown BIA Public Realm Committee: 

2018-03-27 explanation of reasons why City is proceeding with this general design approach, 
confirmation that markings of parallel crosswalk/ crossbike will be explored 
Direction from Paul Storer to proceed with a phased implementation of the Hawks 

2018-03-16 design, implementing the portion south of the lane in 2018 with the remainder to 
follow in 2019 subsequent to work resolving hydro, sewer, and rail requirements. 

2018-03-14 
Transportation Design Branch Heads meeting: decision to proceed with t his concept 
in principle, report back to Gastown BIA and prepare for implementation 

2018-01-24 
Transportation Design Branch Heads meeting: proceed with an interim full closure 
east of Main Street 
VFRS requests: ladder apparatus to be able to physically make turns from Powe ll to 

2017-11-09 
Hawks and Powell to Alexander at Maple Tree Square. Closure east of Main to be 
designed for frequent emergency response, e lse alternating one-ways to be 
designed around frequent wrong-way response (likely no contraflow PBLs). 
Transportation Design Branch Heads meeting: proceed to public open house wit h 
preferred Hawks design as the recommended option, including the WBR turn 

2017-11-01 
restriction from Powe ll to Hawks. Recognition that there are compromises inherent 
in this design for all modes and user groups. Prepare for potentia l construction in 
2018. Explore full conversion of Columbia to two-way traffic north of Pender (south 
of Pender is already two-way). 
Film and Special Events (Rick Clark) has the following feedback: 

• No significant change in curb space that can be TSZ'd for filming on 200 
Alexander is appreciated 

• Bollards at Main St meeting operational needs of Ironworks Studio should 

2017-10-23 suffice 
• Single-unit truck access to 000 Alexander is sufficient 
• No specific concerns about loading/ tour zone relocation and two-way 

Columbia as proposed 
• Standing AAA bike detour around 000 Alexander may be required for 

regular filming 
Direction from Paul Storer to explore suggestions from Sunrise Soya (allow NB MVs 

2017-08-10 
from Hawks while continuing to restrict WBR turn from Powell, locate bike path on 
east side of Hawks in boulevard / sidewalk space) while raising possible driveway 
consolidation with Ron Fisher for 825 Powell. 

2017-06-27 Prioritize thin lift overlay repaving of Alexander 
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Design Check and Acceptance Log 

Document or design Originator / Author 
milestone (Signature, YYYY-MM-00) 

Review for 100% Approvals at 
Brian Gould 

Hawks (TDE) 

Review for 100% Approvals at Brian Gould Hawks (TDM) 

Review for 100% Approvals at Brian Gould 
Hawks (TPL) 
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Checker /Reviewer Engineer of Record 
(Signature, YYYY·MM-DD) (Signature, YYYY·MM-00) 

2017-12-18 

2017-12-18 

2018-01-24 

Checker/Reviewer Comments 

Notes from discussion with Paul Storer at his initial 
approval on 2017-12-05: 

• Explore two curb ramps in SE corner (tighter 
radius, wider crosswalks, shifted ramps as needed) 
but full-time parking reduces need 

• Show curb ramps in NE corner as 1.8m deep to 
provide flat spaces for wheelchairs 

• Exit point of bike path to be discussed, but 
continue as shown for now 

• Can keep shared path wide around bend until it 
reaches narrow section on north side of Alexander 

Notes from Alipasha at his review 2017-12-12: 
• Confirm MHs in SE corner not shown on drawing are 

not in conflict with bulge 

• New poles for walking signals on refuge, not 
expecting to relocate existing signal poles 

• Confirm buses can stop properly aligned at WB 
Powell FS Hawks 

• PMB to comment on parking around curve 

• As path would lead people walking into the 
roadway with no good alternate sidewalk, mark as 
bike path rather than shared path 

Comments provided by Kati Tamashiro: 
1. Hawks Street will be included in t he next iteration 

of the 5-year cycling map as it addresses a gap in 
our network and connects major destinations. The 
timeline for t he formalization of this bikeway is 
unknown, however given the community's interests 
and the changes happening in the surrounding 
areas (ie. Gastown Plan, False Creek Flats), we can 
expect an implementation in t he short / mid-term. 
If this corridor facility is implemented in t he next 
7-9 years, could you please inform how t his design 
will provide for t his ultimate condition? 

EoR Response 

• Pair of ramps in SE corner is possible and has 
been incorporated 

• Curb ramps in NE corner shown as 1.8m deep 
• This exit point allows people cycling more 

information to decide whether to connect to 
path immediately or at driveway, preserves 
three trees and several rose bushes, and 
generally minimizes scope. It may be briefly 
obstructed by certain truck maneuvers and 
visibility of Hawks is still limited. On balance 
it remains preferred. 

• Incorporated . 

• Some MHs were inadvertently hidden when 
plotted last, they are not in conflict 

• Acknowledged, this is compatible with 
geometric 

• Kenji has confirmed this design meets the 
1 :3 entry taper requirements and the 
AutoCAD test was successful. However, there 
is little room for error, and CMBC should be 
alerted as this change is being implemented 
to confirm t he new design. Most practical 
way to address would be to shift the stop 
westward at the expense of pa rking. 

• Agreed, but this curb is not being relocated, 
so expect no change to where parking is 
permitted which would be through sign plan 

• This seemed to be ATPC preference, but can 
support change given main users would be 
people parking a long the north curb 

1. By the 7-9 year timeframe, other major 
triggers such as the removal of the Heatley 
overpass and changes to Powell further west 
are likely to come into play. There may be 
different adjacent business needs to take 
into account, or possible redevelopment 
(Sunrise Soya is particularly impactful on the 
operations of t his street). Barring any of 
these, however, there is no opportunity to 
build, for example, a full protected 
intersection. However, Alexander-Hawks 
connections could initially be made via the 
roadway (which will not be particularly busy) 
and the WBL could be provided via a two-
stage turn box if the signal is converted to 
fixed time. The WB FS bus stop would need 
to be relocated westward at that time , 
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2. Formalizing Hawks St as the bikeway opens 
opportunities for the implementation of public 
spaces and better pedestrian designs along Heatley 
St @ Alexander St, after the removal of the 
overpass. This will also trigger changes to the 
surrounding infrastructure. Once this occurs, we 
assume the design of Alexander / Hawks will have 
to be reviewed.  

 
 
 

3. Pedestrian infrastructure is not been improved as 
part of this design. There is a current pinched 
point location in the sidewalk, which is also 
substandard (narrow). As per the changes in Q1 
and Q2, pedestrian improvements along this 
corridor are/will be required.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4. Redevelopment of the adjacent properties are 

likely to occur, though unknown in terms of 
timelines. The redevelopment of the Sunrise site 
and the Port’s parking lot will also have an impact 
on the design.  

 
 

removing some parking. 
 

2. As above, different constraints could lead to 
a design that is better not only for cycling on 
Hawks, but for cycling on Alexander, for 
walking, etc. It is likely the design would be 
mostly replaced by a new one. As the 
current design provides part of the cycling 
space from the roadway and part from the 
sidewalk, an interim solution is not possible 
other than to minimize costs such as signal 
modifications and material costs. 
 

3. Unfortunately, responding to site constraints 
did not provide an opportunity to improve 
walking conditions on the sidewalk, although 
there is more space overall in the corner by 
adding the refuge spaces and the narrow 
sidewalks pinched by signals are an existing 
condition on both Powell and Hawks due to 
the Powell Overpass project. As space is 
limited, a sidewalk on the east side can only 
be accomplished by removing parking and/or 
reducing the amount of space for semi-truck 
maneuvers in the corner of the roadway, 
both of which would be contentious. 
 

4. I understand that seeking dedication through 
any future redevelopment (which is when 
the sidewalk would become valuable) is an 
acceptable option for Hawks, and that 
redevelopment building a sidewalk on 
Alexander by removing parking may be the 
best way to move forward. Redevelopment 
of the Sunrise site would have the most 
impact on what is possible here. 

Additional comment from TPL  at 
Hawks Brian Gould  2018-02-08 

Request received from Kati on 2018-02-08 to comment on 
the length of the bulge north of the driveway on the east 
side of Hawks. 

The default NSAT at a driveway is 1.5m from 
the crossing, typically taken as the flare. 
This design provides an additional 6m from 
where that flare would have landed had 
there been no bulge, thus the design already 
provides one car length more corner 
clearance than the bylaw which is similar to 
Hornby, for example; restricting more 
parking would have diminishing returns in an 
area already very sensitive to parking 
impacts. 
 
As an alternative, the bulge both ensures 
parking keeps clear as well as pushing the 
driveway crossing out toward the road. As a 
result, this relatively steep driveway will 
help ensure drivers slow before the bike 
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If referring to a document on the table below, include any one of the following information for easy file retrieval:  document name, number, and location.

crossing and have time to look for SB bikes. 
 
Furthermore, we expect faster moving 
bicycle traffic will mostly keep to the road 
and enter the bike path at the driveway, 
thus avoiding the conflicts in a different 
way. 
 
As the Hydro pole just north is no longer 
expected to be relocated (just the anchor), 
extending the bulge would furthermore not 
provide any additional usable width for 
walking and cycling. 

Subsequent comments from Toby 
Lewis  at Hawks Brian Gould  2018-01-24 

Comments from Toby 2018-01-24: 
• The offset in the east curb experienced by NB 

traffic is significant at 0.7m, may require object 
marker 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• There is limited space for people walking in the NE 
corner of Hawks and Powell 

• Although the curb is offset, the DDL has 
been realigned to straight across the 
intersection. The bulge in the SE corner of 
the intersection could be expanded to 3.2m 
deep to match the curb alignment; at 2.5m 
it is already relatively deep and the object 
marker in the NE corner would be typical 
regardless. Recommend the existing design.  

 
• These two issues are related, in that the 

offset above is created by maximizing the 
amount of space. Through the 3D design, 
there may be an opportunity to use shorter 
ramps given the expanded sidewalk space 
works against the crown of the roadway. 
Signal design should consider retaining the 
existing push buttons as well as any new 
buttons/poles. 

Comment from Winston Chou and 
TDM at 100% approval of Main Brian Gould  2018-03-01 

Comments from Winston 2018-03-01: 
• Although push buttons are not currently needed 

because the signal is set to min recall, we expect 
to put the signal on a more typical semi-actuated 
operation that rests on green for Main St (given 
reduced motor vehicle volumes on Alexander. 

• I was under the impression the signal was 
already being operated semi-actuated and 
thus needed the push buttons. I understand 
the decision, but may have preferred 
retaining the recall to avoid cost and 
prioritize walking and cycling along the new 
bikeway. 

      

~ YOF UVER VANCO 
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Reference Standards and Guidelines 

Indicate any exceptions or variations from noted standard or guideline 

Document Title 

Manual of Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices for Canada 

Geometric Design Guide for 
Canadian Roads 

Manual of Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices 

Engineering Department 
Transportation Division Policy 
and Procedure Manual 

City of Vancouver Sign Code 
Inventory 
Street Restoration Manual 

• Document types: 
G = guideline 
S = standard 

Author / Institution 
Year I 
Version 

TAC 2014/Sth 
Edition 

TAC 2017 

US DoT ft FHWA 

CoV Various 

City of Vancouver 
2017 
Edition 

City of Vancouver 2008 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

Type Notes 

Basis for City's sign 
code and all sign plans 
Basis for City's 
geometric design 
practices 
TOM reference for 
"Yield to Ped and 
Bike" signs at Maple 
Tree Square 
Includes 
Transportation Design 
Guidelines: All Ages 
and Abilities Cycling 
Routes. Departures 
from typical practice 
are captured in the 
absolute minimums 
section of the Design 
Criteria. Size of 
elephants' feet and 
lack of green paint at 
Maple Tree Square in 
response to historic 
character departs 
from these guidelines, 
but is consistent with 
relevant legislation. 

G -
G -
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ID Task Name Duration Start Finish 
0 

1 c;> PHl HAWKS AND POW ELL 54 days? M on 5/7/18 Thu 7/19/18 
2 !mi ~ Sewers CB relocation SE corner 15 days Mon 5/7/18 Fri 5/25/18 

3 ~ Concrete Mobilization & 5 days Mon 6/4/18 Fri 6/8/18 
Demolition 

4 I.ii 
c;> Traffic Signal Pole Relocate 10 days Mon 6/11/18 Fri 6/22/18 

5 - Prep and Forms 15 days Mon 6/25/18 Fri 7/13/18 c;> 

6 ~ Concrete Pours 2 days Mon 7/16/18 Tue 7/17/18 

7 -c;> Asphalt Bikeway 1 day Wed 7/18/18 Wed 7/18/18 

8 ~ Paint 1 day? Thu 7/19/18 Thu 7/19/18 

9 ~ Signs 1 day? Thu 7/19/18 Thu 7/19/18 
10 ~ 
11 51" MAIN AND ALEXANDER (GORE) 15 days Tue 5/8/18 M on 5/28/18 
12 !ml ~ Demolition 5 days Mon 5/7/18 Fri 5/11/18 

13 ~ Curb and Gutter Prep 5 days Mon 5/14/18 Fri 5/18/18 

14 ~ Push button rough in 15 days Mon 5/21/18 Fri 6/8/18 

15 ~ Sidewalk/Curb Bulge 5 days Mon 6/11/18 Fri 6/15/18 
repairs/install 

16 ~ Median form and pour 5 days Mon 5/14/18 Fri 5/18/18 

17 ~ Bollard Install 3 days Mon 5/21/18 Wed 5/23/18 

18 ~ Paint 1 day Mon 6/11/18 Mon 6/11/18 

19 ~ Signs 1 day Mon 6/11/18 Mon 6/11/18 
20 la 

c;> 

21 I.ii 
c;> COLUM BIA AND POWELL 36 days M on 7/2/18 M on 8/20/18 

22 
,,. 

Traffic Signal Pole Arrives 0days Mon 7/2/18 Mon 7/2/18 

23 li!B ~ Demolition for new base 2 days Mon 7/2/18 Tue 7/3/18 

24 ~ Inst all new base, update conduits 5 days Wed 7/4/18 Tue 7/10/18 

25 ~ Install new Traffic Signal Pole 

26 Gil 
c;> Switch Over 

27 ~ Remove existing pole and base 

28 -c;> Concrete repair 

29 Cl 
c;:, Paint 

30 ~ Signs 
31 ~ 
32 ~ M APLE TREE SQUARE 
33 ,,. 

Remove existing bollards 

34 ~ Install new bollards 

35 a 
c;> Paint Removals 

36 I.ii 
c;> New Paint 

37 ~ New Signs 

Task 

Project : ENG - SEO - DC - Alexande 
Date: Fri 4/20/18 

Split 

Milestone 

Summary 

10 days Wed 7/11/18 Tue 7/24/18 

5 days Wed 7/25/18 Tue 7/31/18 

10 days Wed 8/1/18 Tue 8/14/18 

3 days Wed 8/15/18 Fri 8/17/18 

1 day Mon 8/20/18 Mon 8/20/18 

1 day Mon 8/20/18 Mon 8/20/18 

32 days Wed 7 /25/18 Thu 9/6/18 

10 days Wed 7/25/18 Tue 8/7/18 

15 days Wed 8/8/18 Tue 8/28/18 

2 days Wed 8/29/18 Thu 8/30/18 

2 days Fri 8/31/18 Mon 9/3/18 

5 days Fri 8/31/18 Thu 9/6/18 

11 11 1111 ltl 11 11 1 JIi i I Il l 

Project Summary 

External Tasks 

Ext ernal Milestone 

Inactive Task 

♦ 

Predecessors 

2FS+5 days,17 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

7 

12 

13 

14 

12 

16 

17,14 

17,14 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

28 

25 

33 

34 

35 

35 

0 

Inactive Milestone 

Inactive Summary 

Manual Task 

Durat ion-only 

Page 1 

7 Jun 3 ' un 10 'Jun 17 un 24 ' Jul 1 ' 
F S TT MWFSTT MWFS T T -

• 

◊ Manual Summary Rollup -----• 

c,;;,::::1 ====10,;i Manual Summary 

Start-only 

Finish-only 

.-----. 
[ 

J 

Jul 15 
S T T .. 

-

Deadline 

Progress 

ul2 
MW 

Jul 29 u ' A 2 Au 19 
S T T F S TSMWF 

- .. 
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ID Task ITask Name I Duration !Start !Finish I Predecessors •j Aor 22 '1 Aor 29 '1 Mav 6 '11 Mav 13 •I Mav 20 •I Mav 27 b un 3 '18 Jun 10 •:I! Jun 17 111 Jun 24 •11 Jul 1 '18 I Jul 8 '18 I Jul 15 'l b ul 22 ' l i Jul 29 '1 

0 Mode FI s I T I T I s IMlw l FI s I T I T I s Mlw l F I s I T I T I s IM lw l FI s T I T I s Mlw l FI s I T I T I s IMlw l FI s I T I T I s IM lw l FI s I T I T I s IMlw F I s I T I T 
1 Q PHl HAWKS AND POWELL 59 days? M on 5/ 7/ 18 Thu 7/ 26/18 ~ ~ 

2 ~ ~ Sewers CB relocation SE corner 20 days Mon 5/7/18 Fri 6/1/18 

~ 
. 

3 Concrete Mobilization & 5 days Mon 6/11/18 Fri 6/15/18 2FS+5 days,17 

1 A 

Demolition 

4 ~ Traffic Signal Pole Relocate 10 days Mon 6/18/18 Fri 6/29/18 3 J., 
5 ~ Prep and Forms 15 days Mon 7/2/18 Fri 7/20/18 4 

6 ~ Concrete Pours 2 days Mon 7/23/18 Tue 7/24/18 5 

7 ~ Asphalt Bikeway 1 day Wed 7/25/18 Wed 7/25/18 6 

8 ~ Paint 1 day? Thu 7/26/18 Thu 7/26/18 7 i .. 
9 ~ Signs 1 day? Thu 7/26/18 Thu 7/26/18 7 r 
10 ~ 
11 ~ MAIN AND ALEXANDER (GORE) 15 days Tue 5/ 8/ 18 M on 5/ 28/18 

12 lm'f ~ Demolition 5 days Mon 5/7/18 Fri 5/11/18 

~ 
. 

13 Curb and Gutter Prep 5 days Mon 5/14/18 Fri 5/18/18 12 J.. 
14 ~ Push button rough in 15 days Mon 5/21/18 Fri 6/8/18 13 

~ 
. 

15 Sidewalk/Curb Bulge 5 days Mon 6/11/18 Fri 6/15/18 14 

repairs/install 

~ 
.. 

16 Median form and pour 5 days Mon 5/14/18 Fri 5/18/18 12 L 17 ~ Bollard Install 3 days Mon 5/21/18 Wed 5/23/18 16 -
18 ~ Pa int 1 day Mon 6/11/18 Mon 6/11/18 17,14 "ii 
19 ~ Signs 1 day Mon 6/11/18 Mon 6/11/18 17,14 "ii 
20 ~ 
21 ~ COLUMBIA AND POWELL 55 days M on 5/ 21/ 18 Fri 8/3/18 T 

22 la ~ TEMP Signal Modificat ions 10 days Mon 5/21/18 Fri 6/1/18 

23 ~ Paint 1 day Mon 6/4/18 Mon 6/4/18 
... 

22 • 
~ Mon 6/4/18 Mon 6/4/18 

. 
24 Signs 1 day 22 

25 
,,. 

Traffic Signal Pole Arr ives 0 days Mon 7/9/18 Mon 7/9/18 ~ /9 
26 ~ Remove existing poles 10 days Mon 7/9/18 Fri 7/20/18 25 . 

J.. 
27 

,,. 
Stand up new poles 10 days Mon 7/23/18 Fri 8/3/18 26 

28 ~ 
29 ~ MAPLE TREE SQUARE 27 days Tue 6/ 5/ 18 Wed 7/ 11/ 18 T 

~ 
. 

30 Remove existing bollards 10 days Tue 6/5/18 Mon 6/18/18 22,23,24 ·.1,, 
31 ~ Install new bollards 10 days Tue 6/19/18 Mon 7/2/18 30 

32 ~ Paint Removals 2 days Tue 7/3/18 Wed 7/4/18 31 

33 Q 
~ New Paint 2 days Thu 7/5/18 Fri 7/6/18 32 i iii 
~ -34 New Signs 5 days Thu 7/5/18 Wed 7/11/18 32 

Task Project Summary lii,I••········~ Inactive Milestone ◊ Manual Summary Rollup Deadline ,a, 

Project: ENG - SEO - DC - Alexande Split Il l J tl 1 1 11 1 JIi i I lt l l 111 1 11 External Tasks Inactive Summary V iJ Manual Summary T T Progress a.w.ww-ai-aw-aw;e 

Date: Mon 5/7 /18 Milestone ♦ External Milestone ~ Manual Task t 1 Start-only C 

Summary T T Inactive Task I I Duration-only ·cc Finish-only J 

Page 1 
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ID task ITask Name !Duration IStart !Finish I Mav 13 '18 I Mav 20 '18 I Mav27 '18 I Jun 3 '18 I Jun 10 '18 I Jun 17 '18 Jun 24 '18 !Jul 1 '18 1Jul 8'18 I Jul 15 '18 ! Jul 22 '18 !Jul 29 '18 
0 Mode s I M I w I F I S I T I T I S I M I W I F I S I T I T I S I M I W I F I s I T I T I s M w l F l s l T I T I S I M l w l F I S I T I T I S I M I W I F I s T I 

1 ,,. PHl Hawks and Powell 30 days Tue 5/15/18 Mon 6/25/18 
~ 

2 
,,. 

Sewers CB Relocation 1 day Tue 5/15/18 Tue 5/15/18 .. 
3 ~ Concrete 11 days Fri 6/8/18 Fri 6/22/18 V V 

4 ~ NE Corner 10 days Fri 6/8/18 Thu 6/21/18 ..., 
V 

5 
,,. 

Cocnrete Demolitio 2 days Fri 6/8/18 Mon 6/11/18 G ;-;;a 

6 
,,. 

Formwork and 7 days Tue 6/12/18 Wed 6/20/18 
Prep 

7 ,,. 
Pours 7 days Tue 6/12/18 Wed 6/20/18 --

8 ,,. 
Asphalt 1 day Thu 6/21/18 Thu 6/21/18 I.ii 

9 ~ SE Corner 5 days Sat 6/16/18 Fri 6/22/ 18 ..., V 

10 
,,. 

Demolition 1 day Sat 6/16/18 Sat 6/16/18 g 

11 
,,. 

Formwork and 1 day Mon 6/18/18 Mon 6/18/18 g 

Prep 

12 
,,. 

New pole 3 days Tue 6/19/18 Thu 6/21/18 i.;,,; .-,._,_;;ii 

installation 

13 
,,. 

Pours 1 day Fri 6/22/18 Fri 6/22/18 g 

14 ,,. 
Paint 1 day Mon 6/25/18 Mon 6/25/18 -~ 

15 ,,. 
Signs 1 day Mon 6/25/18 Mon 6/25/18 ' Ii.I 

16 ~ 
17 ~ Main and Alexander 10 days? Mon 6/25/18 Fri 7 /6/18 V V 

18 ,,. 
Conduit installation 3 days Mon 6/25/18 Wed 6/27 /18 =..i ,,. (i 19 Concrete 5 days Wed 6/27 / 18 Tue 7 /3/18 

20 
,,. 

Median 3 days Wed 6/27 / 18 Fri 6/29/18 
____J 

21 
,,. 

Demolition 1 day Wed 6/27/18 Wed 6/27/18 I.ii 
22 ,,. 

Prep and Forms 1 day Thu 6/28/18 Thu 6/28/18 Ii.I 

23 ,,. 
Pours 1 day Fri 6/29/18 Fri 6/29/18 g 

24 ,,. 
SE Corner 3 days Fri 6/29/18 Tue 7/3/18 

25 
,,. 

Demolition 1 day Fri 6/29/18 Fri 6/29/18 li,:il 

26 ,,. 
Prep and Forms 1 day Mon 7/2/18 Mon 7/2/18 ~ 

27 ,,. 
Pours 1 day Tue 7/3/18 Tue 7/3/18 g 

28 
,,. 

Bollard installation 3 days Thu 6/28/18 Mon 7/2/18 £ - J 

29 ,,. 
Electrical 4days Fri 6/29/18 Wed 7/4/18 

30 ,,. 
Traffic Pole 4days Fri 6/29/18 Wed 7/4/18 
installation .. 

31 
,,. 

Paint 3 days Wed 7/4/18 Fri 7/6/18 ,,. .. 
32 Signs 3 days Wed 7/4/18 Fri 7/6/18 

33 ~ 
34 ~ 
35 

,,. Maple Tree Square 13 days Thu 7/12/ 18 Mo n 7/30/18 

36 
,,. 

Switch over 2 days Thu 7/12/18 Fri 7/13/18 ~ 37 
,,. 

Bollards 5 days Fri 7/13/18 Thu 7/19/18 

38 ,,. 
Remove Bollards 3 days Fri 7/13/18 Tue 7/17/18 

39 ~ Install bollards 3 days Tue 7/17/18 Thu 7/19/18 ~ ,,. .. 
40 Signs 2 days Fri 7/20/18 Mon 7/23/18 

41 
,,. 

Paint 7 days Fri 7/20/18 Mon 7/30/18 
, .. 

Task Summary V V External Milestone ♦ Inactive Summary V ,;:;, Manual Summary Rollup Finish-only J 
Project: Alexander preliminary sch 

~ 
Date: Wed 6/20/18 

Split l l l ll l tt l l lflllll l t t l ll Project Summary V V Inactive Task Manual Task I I Manual Summary V V Deadline 

Milestone ♦ External Tasks Inactive Milestone ◊ Duration-only Start-only C Progress 
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LESSONS LEARNED REPORT 
 

Project Name: Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue 
 

Project Number: 13-4200-10/0000155 
 

Project Manager: Fiona Keating (Joel Clary developed this report) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Change History:  
 

Revision Date Description Created/ 
Revised by 

0 2018-10-16 Original version Joel Clary 
    
    
    
    

 
 

~ YOOFUVER VANC 
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~ YOF UVER VANCO 



~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

1. PROJECT BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Brief Project Description 

Project Scope 

Key Project Metrics 
Total Project Cost 
Multi-Year? 
Project Start Date 
Project Completion Date 
Project Type 
Project Sponsor(s) 
Project Manager 
Project Team Members 

2. LESSONS LEARNED 

2. 1 Successes 

• 
Stage Theme 

Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 
Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 
Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 
Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 
Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 
Choose an Choose an 
item. item. 

2.2 Challenges 

Alexander Street was identified by Transportation as requiring some 
modificat ions in order to promote safer cycling pathways through 
East Vancouver 
• Gast own, (Maple Tree Square): Bollard realignment, and 

Alexander directional change 
• Main Street: Bollard installation 
• Hawks Avenue: Bike Lane Ext ension 
Powell and Columbia Intersect ion: 1 way street conversion t o 2 way 
street and Intersect ion Modif icat ion 
On Budget and On Schedule 
$485k 
No 
Q2 2018 

• 
al and Paul Storer . . . - filled out this re ort -- .. . . 

•• • • 
Successes 

Impact (or 
Recommendation Consequence) 

• • • • • • 
Impact (or . 

Stage Theme Challenges C ) Recommendation onsequence 
Implementation Integration 

Management 
Changing the direction of 
vehicular traffic was 
difficult to implement as it 
was unclear what phases 
were required and what 
the necessary signage 
was. 

Negative impact to 
vehicular traffic 
Additional resources 
required by Operations 

When major traffic 
changes are 
implemented, a phase 
design is required that 
notes how the change is 
to be implemented and 
what sionaoe is reouired 
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

3. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS 

3.1. 
3.2. 

4. APPROVALS 

Project Sponsor(s) 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

for each phase. 
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From: Kumar, Arun
To: Keating, Fiona
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:31:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Fiona,
Estimate for Alexander Street Project:-
 
Columbia and Powell    -   $45,000
Hawks and Powell         -   $55,000
Main and Alexander     -   $50,000
Estimate consists of 20% Contingency and only include electrical work and sidewalk restoration(only
portion which is impacted due to electrical work)
 
 
Thanks,
Arun Kumar
Electrical Design
Streets & Electrical Design Branch, City of Vancouver
P: 604.871.6823 | E: arun.kumar@vancouver.ca
 

From: Keating, Fiona 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:26 AM
To: Kumar, Arun
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Yes please!
 

From: Kumar, Arun 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Keating, Fiona
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Not yet, I can prepare it if you require.
 
Arun Kumar
Electrical Design
Streets & Electrical Design Branch, City of Vancouver
P: 604.871.6823 | E: arun.kumar@vancouver.ca
 

From: Keating, Fiona 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:24 AM
To: Kumar, Arun
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Do you actually have an estimate for the electrical at Main/Alexander and Hawks/Powell too?
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From: Kumar, Arun 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:09 AM
To: Keating, Fiona
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Hi Fiona,
What’s the budget we have for Powell and Columbia intersection. I am just curious because we have
to replace 2 decorative type poles and fixtures along with new bases and its estimate is around
26,000.
 
Arun Kumar
Electrical Design
Streets & Electrical Design Branch, City of Vancouver
P: 604.871.6823 | E: arun.kumar@vancouver.ca
 

From: Keating, Fiona 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Kumar, Arun
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Drawing Package deadline is April 27
 

From: Kumar, Arun 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Keating, Fiona
Subject: RE: Alexander WBS
 
Thanks Fiona.
 
Arun Kumar
Electrical Design
Streets & Electrical Design Branch, City of Vancouver
P: 604.871.6823 | E: arun.kumar@vancouver.ca
 

From: Keating, Fiona 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Kumar, Arun
Cc: Chan, Phillip
Subject: Alexander WBS
 
Hi Arun, 

Here is the WBS I received for Alexander Bikeway.
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Thanks,
 
Fiona Keating P.Eng.
Project Manager
City of Vancouver | Streets & Electrical Design
Tel: 604-326-4814| Fax: 604-873-7212
Email: fiona.keating@vancouver.ca
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ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Jerry Dobrovolny, P.Eng.General Manager 
  

 

 
April 13, 2018 
 
Dear Resident, Property or Business Owner, 
 

RE:   INTERSECTION MODIFICATION - ALEXANDER ST AND MAIN ST 
 
The City of Vancouver will be altering the intersection of Alexander Street and Main Street. 
Work is scheduled to begin at the end of April and will carry on through June.  
 
As part of the project, there will be some changes made to the intersection, including:  

• Extended curb bulge at southwest corner of Alexander Street and Main Street 
• New traffic signal push buttons 
• Installation of traffic barriers (concrete medians, and bollards) east of Main Street on 

Alexander Street 
 
We will make every effort to minimize noise. Some of the sounds you can expect to hear 
throughout the day will be from machinery such as dump trucks, compaction equipment and 
vibratory rollers. An additional notification letter will be provided should construction work 
be required outside of times permitted by the City’s Noise Control By-law.  
 
During this time some lane closures and traffic diversions will be in effect. Closures will be 
marked through construction signage and/or traffic flaggers.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to speak to the supervisor on 
site or contact myself at 604-326-4814. I would like to thank you in advance for your patience 
and apologize for any inconvenience this project may cause. 
   
Yours truly, 
Fiona Keating 
Streets Project Coordination 
604-326-4814 

City of Vancouver - 2022-125 - Page 258 of 461



From: Chan, Phillip
To: Keating, Fiona
Subject: RE: Main and Alexander - Estimate
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:03:31 PM

Hi Fiona,
 
Here’s the high level estimate for Alexander and Main is $75,000:
 
And includes the following assumptions:

·         50% contingency (for streets scope)
·         Assume sidewalk where curb bulges out
·         Provision for civil/electrical for 2 push button operators (2x$15,000)
·         Provision for traffic ops (stencils and bollards - $15,000)

 
Cheers,
 
Phil Chan
Engineering Project Coordinator
Streets and Electrical Design, City of Vancouver
 

From: Keating, Fiona 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:34 AM
To: Chan, Phillip
Subject: Main and Alexander - Estimate
 
Hi Phil, 

Electrical design is starting on this stuff, but realized we don’t have our own estimate for this
location yet. 
Sorry to dump another one on you. Can you please get me something today if possible? 

Thank you,
 
Fiona Keating P.Eng.
Project Manager
City of Vancouver | Streets & Electrical Design
Tel: 604-326-4814| Fax: 604-873-7212
Email: fiona.keating@vancouver.ca
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Project: Alexander St, Gastown, Main St, and Hawks Av 
 
Date: May 09, 2018 
Time: 1:00pm-2:00pm 
Location: Alexander St, Gastown, Main St, and Hawks Av 

MINUTES 
Subject: Project Management Meeting Meeting No.  

Attendees: 
George Ledo Jack Durnford John Pasin Vince Paccani 
Fiona Keating Doug Moore Ron Borger Josh Veillard 
    

Apologies: 
    
    
    

Distribution:     
 
Chair: Fiona Keating Recorded by: Josh  
Item Comments Action by Date 
    
1.0 Design   
1.1 Sign and paint plan need to be issued (completed) Transporta

tion 
 

1.2 Civil to contact electrical about clarifying crossings (drawing unclear) George 
Ledo 

 

1.3 Cut Sheets still required for NE corner of Powell and Hawks (completed) Survey  
    
3.0 Construction   
3.1 Schedule   
3.1.2 Sewers to start CB relocation this week 

Hawks and Powell – Estimated time 3 weeks 
Main and Alexander – Estimated time 1 week 
 

  

    
3.2 TMP   
3.2.1 Meeting with Sherwood this Friday to discuss street closures   
3.2.2 Powell St to close one lane and either direct traffic into one lane or close 

parking lane and have 2 travel lanes 
  

3.2.3 Alexander East of Main St to be closed.   
    
4.0 Stakeholders   
4.1 BIA   
4.2 Construction letters have been sent out   
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Project: Alexander St, Gastown, Main St, and Hawks Av 
 
Date: May 11, 2018 
Time: 2:30 pm-3pm 
Location: Room 306 Crossroads 

MINUTES 
Subject: Project Management Meeting Meeting No.  

Attendees: 
Fiona Keating Josh Veillard Greg Nowak  
    
    

Apologies: 
Sherwood Plant    
    
    

Distribution:     
 
Chair: Fiona Keating Recorded by: Josh  
Item Comments Action by Date 
    
1.0 TMP   
    
1.1 Columbia/Powell   
1.1.1 Maintain 1 lane minimum SB Columbia   
1.1.2 Maintain 2 lane NB Columbia (1 turn, 1 through)   
1.1.3 Maintain 2 lanes EB/WB Powell (after 9:30AM)   
1.1.4 Accepted   
    
1.2 Hawks/Powell   
1.2.1 Powell to be closed on Northernmost lane   
1.2.2 Southern parking lane to have prohibited parking and be a travel lane during 

construction 
  

1.2.3 Hawks to have no parking along construction site   
1.2.4 Accepted   
    
1.3 Main/Alexander   
1.3.1 Alexander, east of Main to be closed with limited traffic permitted   
1.3.2 Alexander, west of Main no traffic issues   
1.3.3 Accepted   
    
1.4 Maple Tree Square   
1.4.1 Interim conditions accepted as per attached   
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5/30/2018 WorkSafeBC Online - Notice of Project

https://online.worksafebc.com/anonymous/NOP/confirmation.aspx 1/4

Notice of Project

NOP Confirmation number:  E780492

Owner information

Account #:
Name:  Fiona
Country:  Canada
Address:  507 W Broadway

 
City:  Vancouver
Province:  British Columbia
Postal code:  

Prime contractor or employer information

Account #:
Name:  City of Vancouver
Country:  Canada
Address:  701 National Ave

 
City:  Vancouver
Province:  British Columbia
Postal code:  

Person in charge of project

Name:  Jack Durnford
Job title:  Streets - Superintendent II
Email:  
Phone number:  (604) 871-6771     Ext:   

Person completing this form

Name:  Fiona Keating
Email:  
Phone number:  (604) 326-4814     Ext:   

 

Has a prime contractor agreed in writing with the owner to be the prime contractor?

Required documents and additional information to be submitted

Additional documents:
Delivery method:
Sent date:  

 

NOP Confirmation number:  E780492
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5/30/2018 WorkSafeBC Online - Notice of Project

https://online.worksafebc.com/anonymous/NOP/confirmation.aspx 2/4

Construction Project (OH&S Regulation 20.2) - At least 24 hours notice required.

General construction
Commercial:  
Institutional:  
Residential  

 Single family:  
 Multi-family wood:  
 Multi-family concrete:  

Industrial:  
Recreational:  
Number of floors:  
Floor area:  
Recreational explanation: 
 
Industrial explanation: 

Site preparation
Pile driving:  
Remediation:  
Ground
preparation:

Service construction
New:  
Repair:  
Sewer line:  
Water line:  
Gas line:  
Power line:

Road construction
Length (kilometers):  
New:  Yes  
Resurfacing:  
Alignment:

Heavy construction
Bridge:  
Bridge length (meters):  
Bridge height (meters):  
Pier, wharf, or dry-dock:  
Dam, dyke, or reservoir:

Other type of general construction (explain)
Explanation:  
Addition of curb bulges, extension of protected bike lane, and a paved bike path. New curb ramps. Relocated traffic signals,
change in traffic flow and direction, new signs and paint.

Project Information
Project cost greater than $100,000: Yes  
 
Designed by a professional engineer: Yes  
 
Work in cofferdam or in a compressed air environment other than an underground working: 
 
Ground support drawings available: 
 
Work in an excavation over 1.2 m (4 ft) deep: 
 
Work in a trench over 30 m (100 ft) long: 
 
A building more than 2 storeys or 6 m (20 ft) high: 
 
Bridge: 
 
Earth or water retaining structure more than 3 m (10 ft) high: 
 
Silo, chimney or other similar structure more than 6 m (20 ft) high:
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Estimated project cost
Cost:

Person responsible for co-ordinating health and safety activities
Name:  Jack Durnford

Electrical declaration
 
With respect to electrical safety for portable electrical equipment at this location, it is declared  
 
The project will use GFCI protection of installed receptacles in accordance with the requirements of the BC Electrical Code: Yes  
 
Where GFCI protection indicated above is not intended to be provided, the electrical contractor(s) will make application(s) to the applicable
electrical authority for variance(s) to the BC Electrical Code requirements for the referenced GFCI protection based on a declaration by the
prime contractor that an assured grounding program is implemented at the work site. Where the variance(s) is granted, it is the
responsibility of the prime contractor to ensure that the assured grounding program at the site is used in accordance with WorkSafeBC
published guidelines and practices set out in OHS Guideline 19.15(1) Ground fault circuit interrupters and other acceptable means: 
 
Not applicable. No portable electrical equipment, including temporary lighting, will be used on this site:

NOP Confirmation number:  E780492

Project site locations
Site
Location

Start date Project
city

Duration Unit Project site location

1 2018/06/04 Vancouver 4 Months Hawks Avenue - from Alexander to Powell including the intersection and south of
Powell.

2 2018/06/04 Vancouver 4 Months Alexander Street - Columbia to Gore
3 2018/07/02 Vancouver 4 Months Maple Tree Square - intersection of Carrall, Water, Alexander, Powell and the

approaches to this intersection
4 2018/07/02 Vancouver 4 Months Alexander Street - Maple Tree Square to Columbia

Please note that if the information on the NOP significantly changes, the new information must be submitted to WorkSafeBC as soon as
possible and posted at the project site. 
 
To send required documents, additional information or changes to the NOP information to WorkSafeBC, along with your NOP confirmation
number E780492 and a brief project site description: 
 
Email:  prevnop@WorkSafeBC.com  
  (if your attachments are over 10 MB, send multiple emails or email us for further instructions) 
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Fax:  604.276.3247  
 
Mailing address:  WorkSafeBC, Prevention Division 

 PO Box 5350 Stn Terminal, Vancouver BC V6B 5L5 
 
 
Questions?  
 
If you have any questions or issues with the NOP form, please contact Prevention Support Services at:  
 
Telephone:  604.276.3100 in the Lower Mainland, or 1.888.621.7233 Toll Free in BC 
 
Email:  prevnop@WorkSafeBC.com
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Change History: 
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Executive Summary 

Project Title Alexander Street: Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks 
Avenue  

Approved Project Classification Size Level 2 

Scope Summary 

• Gastown, (Maple Tree Square): Bollard 
realignment, and Alexander directional change 

• Main Street: Bollard installation 
• Hawks Avenue: Bike Lane Extension 
• Powell and Columbia Intersection: 1 way street 

conversion to 2 way street and Intersection 
Modification 

Estimated Duration/Phasing Q2/Q3 2018 

Total Charter Budget (incl. contingency) 

Transportation =  
Gastown: $70,000 
Main Street: $125,000  
Hawks Avenue: PH1 $245,000, PH2 $120,000 
Powell and Columbia: $45,000 

Participating Branches  

Streets – PM 
Transportation – 2D Design 
Streets – 3D Design 
Street Ops – Construction/Installation 

Specific Public Impacts 

• Gastown (Maple Tree Square): rolling traffic 
closures depending on how much realignment 
needs to occur and the type of bollard and 
install method required. 

• Main Street: No post barriers will be installed 
along with IRS bollards as the interim before 
medians will be constructed. Permanent 
change to the flow of traffic at this location so 
signage will be required. 

• Hawks Avenue: Changes to parking access 
during construction. Businesses will need to be 
notified of specific dates of impact. 

• Powell and Columbia: Change of direction of 2 
lanes on Columbia between Alexander and 
Powell. South of intersection NB west lane 
turning into a left turn only lane. New signage 
and paint required. 

Specific Project Dependencies Perform work in 2018 (May – August 2018)  
 
 

1. Overview 

1.1 Background 
Alexander Street was identified by Transportation as requiring some modifications in order to 
promote safer cycling pathways through East Vancouver.  
 
The intersection of Water Street, Carrall Street, Alexander Street and Powell Street (also known as 
Maple Tree Square) currently has bollards set up to passively direct traffic through the pedestrian 
heavy area. It was identified that cyclists were shortcutting in unsafe manners to bypass passenger 
vehicles trying to navigate through this area. A shift of the bollards is being implemented in order to 
better direct vehicular traffic as well as make crossings and flow obvious to cyclists as well. 
 
The east side of the Main and Alexander Street intersection was identified as requiring a closure to 
vehicular traffic in order to maintain a more pedestrian and cyclist friendly pathway. However, a film 
studio on the NE corner of Main and Alexander requires access for their freight trucks, and the VFD 
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also requires regular access to respond to calls. In order to provide this access while achieving a 
closure for the general public, a concrete median with IRS bollards is to be implemented so that 
emergency vehicles can still drive through if required. The barrier will be installed after the film 
studio so they can maintain their access. Transportation was initially researching the use of 
Automated Bollards. The installation would allow approved users to use passive RFID to have the 
bollards recess into the ground in order to open the street as required. There wasn’t enough time to 
vet this option for this particular project. 
 
The intersection of Powell Street and Hawks Avenue currently sees the end of a protected westbound 
bike lane. This project intends to extend that bike lane directly to the intersection and then north 
onto Hawks Avenue. This will direct cyclist traffic onto Alexander Street. 
 
The intersection of Powell and Columbia will be modified to allow people traveling east bound on 
Alexander to go south along Columbia and go west along Powell. This will require Columbia in 
between Alexander and Powell to be converted from a 1 way north bound to a 2 way street.  
 
1.2 Project Description 
This project has three distinct work packages: 
 

• Work Package 1: Bollard reconfiguration at Gastown (Maple Tree Square) 
• Work Package 2: Bollard installation at Main Street 
• Work Package 3: Bike Lane Extension at Hawks 
• Work Package 4: Powell and Columbia Traffic Signal and 1-way Street to 2-way Street 

Conversion 
 
Work Package 1: Bollard reconfiguration at Gastown (Maple Tree Square) 
 
The current arrangement of the bollards in the intersection of Carrall Street, Water Street, Alexander 
Street and Powell Street leaves a lot of room for cyclists and vehicles to be confused as to where 
they should be traveling. This project is meant to create very distinct pathways for vehicles and 
cyclists that will cause less points of conflict.  
 
The type of bollard connections will also be researched, as the current ones leave obstructions proud 
of the ground, which are dangerous for cycling events through the area. 
 
New bollard connections have been fabricated in house that are flush with the ground so if removed 
won’t be a safety hazard to cyclists. 
 
Work Package 2: Bollard Installation at Main Street 
 
Alexander Street at Main Street has been identified as a spot where vehicle access should be 
restricted. To achieve this, a barrier needs to be installed at the east side of the intersection at 
Alexander Street. The barrier system still needs to allow Fire Truck access, as the Vancouver Fire 
Department uses this route to respond to calls quite frequently.  
 
A film company at the North East corner of Alexander and Main also has truck deliveries to their 
facility.  
 
Transportation is currently researching an Automated Bollard system, which would allow an 
authorized user to employ passive RFID technology to retract the bollards into an underground 
foundation box. The technology requires dedicated power, and a well thought administrative process 
for handing out access. In the interim of sorting out the details of this endeavor, a hard plastic 
bollard barrier (IRS bollards) will be installed alongside concrete medians. This system will allow 
emergency vehicles to drive through/over the barrier if absolutely required. 
 
Before the installation of the concrete medians, no post barriers will be installed strategically to still 
allow VFD access. 
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Upgrades to the intersection at Main and Alexander will include installing new LED lights to current 
light poles and installing cyclist push buttons to poles for east bound and west bound cyclists.  
 
Work Package 3: Bike Lane Extension at Hawks 
 
The West Bound protected bike lane along Powell currently ends just short of the intersection of 
Powell Street and Hawks Avenue. In order to fill a gap in the bike network, the bike lane will be 
extended to the intersection and north onto Hawks Avenue which will turn into Alexander Street. In 
order to achieve this, the barrier will be extended as per the geometric design.  
 
Hydro poles will also have to be relocated, and anchors adjusted in order to accommodate the bike 
lane. This requires BC Hydro’s involvement. The hydro pole won’t be relocated until 2019. 
 
Work Package 4: Powell and Columbia Traffic Signal and 1-way Street to 2-way Street Conversion 
 
Alexander will be reversing direction from 1 way west bound to 1 way east bound from Maple Tree 
Square to Columbia. Columbia in between Alexander Street and Powell Street will be converted from 
a 1 way street north bound to a 2 way street. The 2 lanes being converted to south bound will be a 
right turn only onto Powell. The opposing lane on Columbia south of the intersection will be a left 
turn only lane. New signs, paint and traffic signals will be required.  
 

 
1.3 Alignment with Policies and Programs 

This project aligns with the Streets Capital (City Major Roads and Sidewalk Rehab) program and 
Transportation 2040 by supporting active transportation and improving the bike network. 

2. Scope  

2.1 In Scope 
 
Project Boundaries 
 
Bollard Reconfiguration at Gastown (Maple Tree Square): 
The intersection of Water Street, Carrall Street, Alexander Street and Powell Street 
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Bollard installation at Main Street: 
The east side of the intersection of Main Street and Alexander Street (EB/WB approach). Upgrades to 
Intersection of Main and Alexander will also be implemented. 

 
 
Bike Lane Extension at Hawks: 
 
Powell Street just east of Hawks Avenue, the corner of the intersection of Powell Street and Hawks 
Avenue, northbound on Hawks Avenue and into the furthest east portion of Alexander Street 
 

 
 
Street Conversion and intersection modification at Powell and Columbia: 
 
Intersection of Powell and Columbia, and Columbia in between Powell and Alexander. 
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2. 2 Out of Scope 

Grind and Pave 

Other t han new asphalt at the bike lane at Hawks Avenue, t he road should be untouched in terms of 
grind and pave. No paving has been ident ified for t his project . 

3. Schedule 

3.1 Key Milestones and Deliverables 
Key milestones for this proj ect are identified in Table 3-1. 

Table 3-1: Proj ect Milestone Dates 

Milestone 
Stage Gate Review - PLANNING 

**Work Package 1 Commence: Bollard Reconfiguration at Map le T ree Sauare 
Work Package 1 Complete 

Work Package 2 Commence: Bollard/ Barrier solution at Main and Alexander 
Work Package 2 Complete 

Work Package 3 Commence: Protected Bike Lane at Hawks Ave 
Work Package 3 Complete 

Work Package 4 
Substantial Completion 

Total Completion 
Stage Gate Review - CLOSEOUT 

Completion Date 
January 12,2018 

July 12, 201 8 
July 30, 2018 
June 25, 2018 

July 6, 2018 
May 15, 2018 
June 25, 201 8 

Completed 
August 31, 2018 

November 16, 2018 
January 11, 2019 

.. Maple Tree Square 1s currently dependent on a t raffic signal change at Powell and Columbia and t raffic 
direct ion switch over between Maple Tree Square and Columbia. 
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4. Financials 

4.1 Budget and Cash flow 
An overview of the project budget and its proposed cash flow (by quarter) is provided in Table 4-1. 

Table 4-1: Project Budget and Proposed Cash Flow (Quarterly) 

Time 
Program Project Period 

Budget QI Q2 Ql Q4 
2018 2018 2018 2018 

Maple Tree 
$70,000 Sl0,000 

Sauare 
Powell and 

$45,000 $45,000 
Columbia 

Main Street $125,000 $125,000 

Hawks and 
$365,000 $245,000 

Powell 

Sub-total $605,000 $485,000 
(100%) 

Contingency• Included lncludgd 

Total $605,000 5485,000 
(80%) 

4.2 Funding 
Funding for this project will be provided from: 

1. Active Transportation Corridors Capital ($670,000 with 8% including overhead and including a 
50% contingency) 

5. Key Roles 

5.1 Organization Chart 

Figure 5-1: Proposed Project Team Structure - Overview 
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5.2 Reporting Structure and Frequency 

-
As a Level 2 project, stage gate review will be conducted by the Streets Project Sponsor at t he end of 
t he following phases: 

• Initiation (includes Project Charter approval); 
• Design (includes Project Execution Plan and allows the project to proceed into construction); 

and 
• Close-Out . 

In addition to t he stage gates required for this project, ongoing project status reporting will also be 
undertaken and distributed by the Project Manager to the project team as per t he following 
frequencies: 

Design Phase: 
Construction Phase: 

6. Stakeholders 

Mont hly status reporting 
Weekly status reporting 

A high-level overview of the stakeholde rs involved in t his project is outlined in Table 6-1. 

Table 6-1: Project Stakeholders 

Stakeholder Interest Engagement Goal 
Internal Deoartments 
Transportation Stakeholde r that is driving t hese Regular check-ins as appropriate. TOE to be consulted for 
Design designs and changes. This project any deviations to the plans or issues in design or in 

was initiated by TOE. construction. TOE to manage the design conversations and 
handle re lationships with respective BIAs. 

Streets Design Project Manager assigned under Key individuals across Streets Design will attend ongoing 
Streets; project will deliver major project meetings. 
Streets capital plan project . 

Street Ops Cut and Fill sheets for concrete work Key individuals representing the Streets construction crews 
at Hawks and Powell, and Alexander have attended site meetings with the Project Manager. 
and Main. 

Environmenta l Unexpected Environmental issues Project Manager reviewed t he Potential Areas of 
may arise during construction Environmental Concerns map, which did not identify any 

e nvironmental conce rns. The Proiect Mana2er will notify 
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Environmental Services if any environmenta l issues arise 
during construction. 

Archaeological No known sites in the area. If anything unusual comes up during ground disturbing 
activities, PM to follow PMO Chance Find Management 
protocol. 

Special Events Scheduling of special events may be Project Manager has notified Emma for Road Ahead and Plan 
impacted. July 11 The Gastown It . 
Grand Prix goes t hrough Maple Tree 
Square . 

Engineering Coordination wit h other capital Provide regular updates to the Engineering Coordination 
Coordination proiects across En2ineerin2. Lead. 
PMO Project Management Framework. Liaise wit h the PMO as necessary to e nsure PM framework is 

being followed. 
Corporate Coordination wit h notifying Corporate Communications assisted with drafting t he 
Communications stakeholders. notification letter. 
Other Interested Partjes 
Local residents Abutting and local property owne rs A construction notification letter will be delivered to all 

would like to know project details reside nts and businesses wit hin one block of the project site 
and impacts. prior to construction. Any construction activity outside of the 

allowable working hours will be communicated to residents 
following an approved noise variance permit . 

BIA Businesses will be affected by these Transportation has already engaged the BIA. PM to stay in 
changes in access. close contact with Transportation to be able to relay any 

important information as required. 
Vancouve r Fire Main and Alexander is a main route Collaboration with VFD on implemented construction 
Department for VFD e le ments as we ll as ensuring there is e me rgency access 

during construction. 
Road Users This work will affect EB/WB t raffic. TMP to be deve loped by TOM and traffic closures will be 

posted on Road Ahead. 
Other TBD Will be determined when stakeholder engagement need is 

ide ntified , discussed with Communicat ions and added to PEP. 

7. Risks 

Table 7-1 provides a high-level overview of the risks identified for this project during its Initiation phase. 

Table 7-1: High-level Risk Assessment (Initiation Phase) 

Risk/Issue Rating Impact Mitigation 

T raffic Impacts - Vehicles Low/Medium Traffic will be impacted by single TMP will be deve loped with TDM for 
EB/WB t raffic will be impacted lane alternating closures during any closures required to implement t he 

concrete construction. No paving. work. 
Local Resident/ Business Low/Medium Traffic impacts may result in TMP will be deve loped with TDM and 
Feedback - Traffic negative feedback from community in. Communicat ion letters to be sent 
Commut ing or local t raffic may - potential harm to City reputation. to resident s/ businesses notifying them 
create complaints. of const ruction impacts. Any 

questions/ concerns by the public will 
be responded to by the PM wit hin a 
reasonable amount of time . 

Local Resident/Business Low Abutting properties of Construction activit ies are proposed to 
Feedback - Const ruction residents/businesses along Powell, be completed during normal, bylaw-

Noise Hawks, Alexander, and Maple Tree approved t imes. Work outside of t hese 

Local residents complaining of Square may experience hours will be not ified to residents. Any 

const ruction noise. construction noise . questions/ concerns by the public will 
be responded to by the PM wit hin a 
reasonable amount of time . 

Weather Low Paving work is weather dependent PM to work with Paving Superintendent 
Poor weat her mav delav oroiect and could delay t he project to e nsure t he paving crew is flexible 
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and/or increase costs. 

Special Events Low 
To be reviewed during PEP with 
final schedule. 
Environmental Factors Low 
Contaminated Soils. 

Approval 

schedule and add costs to the 
project if weather becomes an 
issue. 
Possibility of filming in the area. 

Unforeseen environmental issues 
can impact the project schedule 
and budget. 

~YOF 
VANCOUVER 

about paving times. PM to ensure 
adequate t ime is scheduled for paving 
in case of weather delays. 
Check with Rick Clark (Manager of 
Filming and Special Events) prior to 
setting work schedule. 
An ini t ial review of the contaminated 
soils maps has not identified any major 
concerns for this project. 

Project Sponsor or Steering Committee Member Date 

Appendices 

Project Classification Tool 

Project Charter - Version Number 
Rev 1 - Aug 22, 2014 

Page 10 of10 
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PROJECT CLASSIFICATION FORM 

Submitting Engineering 

Department (s) / Division (s) 
Street 

Evaluator Fiona Keatfng 

PROJECT OBJECTIVE(S) 

Project Title 

Estimated Value 

Date (DD·MMM) 

Alexander Street has three locations where work is occuring to fmprove transit pathways for cyclists. 

Alexander Street · Gastown, Main Street and 

Hawks Avenue 

TBD 

20-Nov-2017 

Gastown: bollards are going to be realigned at the intersection of Alexander, Powell, Carrall and Water Street to promote safer and more def1ned traffic flow. 
Main Stre.et: bollards are to be placed at the east sfde of the intersection of Alexander and Main Street. This is to promote pedestrian and cyclist traffic only down 

Alexander. However, a film stu(lio and the fire department require access to be available to tl'iem at all times. To remedy this, an automated bollard solution is 
being researched. 
Hawks Avenue: Hawks Avenue at Powell Street has a bike lane that ends a t the east approach. In order to continue this bike lane along Alexander, an extension of 
the bike lane is being implemented along Ha-.yks Avenue. Changes to the curb and gutter is required along Hawks Avenue from Powell to Alexander. 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

- Bollard reconfiguration 
• New Bollard installation 
• New bike lane, curb and gutter and landscaping 

IS THE PROJECT ROUTINE? D YES lllJ NO 

· The work is routine, but the project Itself i s not. The project will result in changed access for vehicular traffic and an extended protected bike lane. 

IS THE PROJECT HIGH RISK? □ YES Ill] NO 

• There will be man&gement of vehicles and pedestrians, which will be done through a TMP from TDM 

IS THE PROJECT HIGHLY COMPLEX? l&l YES □ NO 

If-automated bollards are being installed, this will be a new construction type that operations will be adding to their repertoire. Tralning, supervision and feedback 

will be required by the supplier. 
· Tfte remainder of the project is routine for operations. 

PROJECT CLASSIFICATION i@IRMII 

~ I :z.-~-'U)q 

I 
/ I 41~ ,. 

----~--.__Ev_a_l-ua-+-o~r-- - - - Date 

Project Classification Form · Rev. 1 
Template Approval Date: May _15, 2017 

DD-MMM-YYYY 

___ _.t_ __ J~•""li'-, _ ___ Oi,- .TA-;..J- lol~ $ 
Approval Date 

DD-MMM-YYYY 
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J 
PROJECT EXECUTION PLAN 

Streets & Electrical Design 

Engineer;ng Services 

PROJECT EXECUTION PLAN 

(04/24/2018) 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue 

Project Number: 13-4200-10/0000155 

Change History: 

Revision Date Description 

0 Pre-Stage Gate Review 

1 Sponsor Approval Stage Gate Review 

Project Execution Plan Template - Rev. 2 
Template Approval Date: May 15, 2017 

Author Approver 
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,I 

fl( EM and PS lfHV 
1
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Overview  
Please see the attached Project Charter in the appendices for an overview on the project. 

 

Background 
Alexander Street was identified by Transportation as requiring some modifications in order to promote 
safer cycling pathways through East Vancouver.  

The intersection of Water Street, Carrall Street, Alexander Street and Powell Street (also known as Maple 
Tree Square) currently has bollards set up to passively direct traffic through the pedestrian heavy area. It 
was identified that cyclists were shortcutting in unsafe manners to bypass passenger vehicles trying to 
navigate through this area. A shift of the bollards is being implemented in order to better direct vehicular 
traffic as well as make crossings and flow obvious to cyclists as well. 

The east side of the Main and Alexander Street intersection was identified as requiring a closure to 
vehicular traffic in order to maintain a more pedestrian and cyclist friendly pathway. However, a film 
studio on the NE corner of Main and Alexander requires access for their freight trucks, and the VFD also 
requires regular access to respond to calls. In order to provide this access while achieving a closure for 
the general public, a concrete median with IRS bollards is to be implemented so that emergency vehicles 
can still drive through if required. The barrier will be installed after the film studio so they can maintain 
their access. Transportation was initially researching the use of Automated Bollards. The installation 
would allow approved users to use passive RFID to have the bollards recess into the ground in order to 
open the street as required. There wasn’t enough time to vet this option for this particular project. 

The intersection of Powell Street and Hawks Avenue currently sees the end of a protected westbound bike 
lane. This project intends to extend that bike lane directly to the intersection and then north onto Hawks 
Avenue. This will direct cyclist traffic onto Alexander Street. 

During design it was brought to light, that Columbia north of Powell is to be converted to two-way traffic 
which would trigger the switch of one way traffic on Alexander from westbound to eastbound. Maple Tree 
Square construction is dependent on this two way conversion. 

 

Project Description 
This project has three distinct work packages: 

Work Package 1: Bollard reconfiguration at Gastown (Maple Tree Square) 

Work Package 2: Bollard installation at Main Street 

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
Street and Powell Street leaves a lot of room for cyclists and vehicles to be confused as to where they 
should be traveling. This project is meant to create very distinct pathways for vehicles and cyclists that 
will cause less points of conflict.  
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The type of bollard connections will also be researched, as the current ones leave obstructions proud of 
t he ground, which are dangerous for cycling events through the area. 

New bollard connections have been fabricated in house that a re flush with the ground so if removed 
won' t be a safety hazard to cyclists. 

Work Package 2: Bollard Installation at Main Street 

Alexander Street at Main Street has been identified as a spot whe re vehicle access should be restricted. 
To achieve this, a barrier needs to be installed at the east side of t he intersection at Alexander Street. 
The barrier system still needs to allow Fire Truck access, as t he Vancouver Fire Department uses this 
route to respond to calls quite frequently. 

A fi lm company at the North East corner of Alexander and Main also has truck deliveries to their facility. 

Transportation is currently researching an Automated Bollard system, which would allow an authorized 
user to employ passive RFID technology to retract t he bollards into an underground foundation box. The 
technology requires dedicated power, and a well thought administrative process for handing out access. 
In the interim of sorting out t he details of this endeavor, a hard plastic bollard barrier (IRS bollards) will 
be installed alongside concrete medians. This system will allow emergency vehicles to drive t hrough/over 
t he barrier if absolutely required. 

Before the installation of the concrete medians, no post barriers will be installed strategically to still 
allow VFD access. 

Upgrades to t he intersection at Main and Alexander will include installing new LED lights to current light 
poles and installing cyclist push buttons to poles for east bound and west bound cyclists. 

Work Package 3: Bike Lane Extension at Hawks 

The West Bound protected bike lane along Powell currently ends just short of the intersection of Powell 
Street and Hawks Avenue. In order to fill a gap in the bike network, the bike lane will be extended to the 
intersection and north onto Hawks Avenue which will t urn into Alexander Street . In order to achieve t his, 
t he barrier will be extended as per the geometric design. 

Hydro poles will also have to be re located, and anchors adjusted in order to accommodate the bike lane. 
This requires BC Hydro's involvement . The hydro pole won' t be relocated until 2019. 

Work Package 4: Powell and Columbia Traffic Signal and 1-way Street to 2-way Street Conversion 

Alexander will be reversing direction from 1 way west bound to 1 way east bound from Maple Tree Square 
to Columbia. Columbia in between Alexander Street and Powell Street will be converted from a 1 way 
street north bound to a 2 way street . The 2 lanes being converted to south bound will be a right turn only 
onto Powell. The opposing lane on Columbia sout h of t he intersection will be a left turn only lane. New 
signs, paint and traffic signals will be required . 

Scope 
Detailed scope can be found in t he IFC drawings attached in t he appendices. 

In Scope 

Geographic Location SE corner of Hawks and Powell, 
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Key components 

Disciplines / stakeholders involved 

Specifications 

Deliverables 

Geographic Location 

Key components 

Disciplines / stakeholders involved 

Specifications 

Deliverables 

Geographic Location 

Key components 

Disciplines / stakeholders involved 

Specifications 

Deliverables 

Geographic Location 

NE corner of Hawks and Powell, 

East side of Hawks 

New curb bulge, relocated CB, relocated SL/ TS 
pole with new pushbutton, extended concrete 
sidewalk, extended asphalt bike path, 
new/ relocated curb ramps at NE corner, new paint, 
new signs 

SEO, TOE, TOM, STEOB, Sewer Ops 

SRM 

Extended protected bike lane 

North side of Alexander, just east of Columbia 

SW corner of Main and Alexander 

East of Main and Alexander 

Concrete medians, new curb bulge, new cyclist 
pushbuttons (2), IRS bollards, new paint and new 
signs 

SEO, TOE, TOM, STEOB 

SRM 

Dedicated Bike Way, preparat ion for switch in 
direction of one-way traffic at Alexander and 
Columbia 

Maple Tree Square - Intersection of Carrall, Water, 
Alexander, and Powell 

Bollard reconfiguration, change in mounting detail 
to provide a flush condition when bollards and signs 
are removed. 

SEO, TOE, TOM, STEOB 

SRM 

Switch in t raffic flow direction. Change to how 
bikes travel through this intersection 

Intersection of Powell and Columbia, 

Columbia in between Alexander and Powell, 
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Key components 

Disciplines / stakeholders involved 

Specifications 

Deliverables 

Out of Scope 

Geographic Location 

Components 

Disciplines excluded 

Dependencies and Assumptions 

Dependencies 

Assumptions 

Part of Columbia south of the intersection 

New signs, new paint, new traffic poles, new light 
pole , new signal heads 

SEO, TOE, TOM, STEOB 

SRM 

1 way street to 2 way street conversion of 
Columbia between Alexander and Powell. 

Western travel lane on Columbia south of Powell 
and Columbia intersection to become a left turn 
only lane. 

All trench patching (to be added to cut sheets if 
required). No full width paving. All paint to be 
hydroblasted. 

Street/ Road Paving 

Paving crew - streets 

Transportation Design, Sewer Ops and 
Columbia/ Powell two-way conversion. 

Dependent upon getting all the IFC drawings by our 
deadline of April 27. 

Maple Tree Square to start after Gastown Grandprix 

Main and Alexander to start once Hawks and Powell 
is completed 

Assuming that the bollard attachment solution 
works in the existing brick material in Gastown. 
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Change Control 

See PMO website for details on the Engineering's Change Control process: 

Levels of Authority 

Internally Sourced: Commitments, Payments and Change Orders 

SCHEDULE OF AUTHORITY 

Level of Authority 

Cost Limits (s. S) 

Schedule Limits (~ 
Days) 

Reporting 

Schedule 

Design Lead and/ or 
Construction Lead 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Project Manager 

$5,000 

2 days 

Approved by PM; 
Reported to Sponsor 

Sponsor 

$25,000 

15 days 

Recommended by PM; 
Approved by Sponsor 

This sect ion refers to the Schedule Management Standards and approved departmental practices, and 
summarizes how t he project milestones defined in t he charter will be achieved: 

GANTT Chart Schedule 

1 Planning (since Nov 
2017) 
2 Design 

3 Implementation 
4 Close Out 

EmllU®■l@!!MiJiiU#lfu,Wi411WmDlllm:lllllsi·tiHDBIIII 

Please see t he attached GANTT chart schedule in the appendices for a detailed construction schedule. 

Schedule Management 

PM to do a site visit at least once a week to discuss schedule updates with the foreman on site. For urgent 
schedule changes, the Superintendent overseeing the work should discuss any changes with t he PM 
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immediately. Engineering branches concerned wit h this project, such as TOE and TOM to be regularly 
updated on progress as well as traffic impacts as t hey occur. 

Schedule Dependencies and Assumptions 
The concrete crew originally dedicated to this project is Scott's crew. He is currently on 10th and 
Kingsway and will move to the Adanac Spot Improvements. The scope at Main is so limited, that it makes 
sense to wait until Sewers is complete at Hawks and Powell before mobilizing to t he area. Before work 
can commence at Maple Tree Square t he directional change along Alexander must be implemented. Work 
at Maple Tree Square to commence once the Gastown Grand Prix is over. The event is scheduled for July 
11. 

Financials 
This section refers to the Financial Management Standard, the Estimating and Cost Management Standard, 
and approved departmental practices. It summarizes how the project budget defined in the charter will 
be managed, and how cost management will take place on t he project. 

Budget and Cost Estimate Summary 

Provide a detailed breakdown of the budget, consistent with t he work back schedule and/or project 
deliverables, and a snapshot of t he current estimation. Cla rify t he basis of t he cost est imat ion. Include a 

detai led budget in t he appe ndix. This section is likely to develop wit h t he PM Framework to include 
approved budget, current cost est imate, and cont ingency/project reserve amounts. 

1.0 Transportat ion 

2.0 TOM - Signals 

'llffALIIAmCIIIIS 

1lffAL mllDII I 

Cost Management 

$455,000 

$150,000 

Included 

(50%) 

Included 

(20%) 

$455,000 $335,000 120,000 

$150,000 $150,000 

The PM will monitor actual costs in SAP a nd report variances over $50,000 to t he Sponsor. 

Budget Dependencies and Assumptions 

All above costs are allocated unde r t he 2018 capital programs and it is expected that all actual costs will 
be in SAP by Dece mber 31, 2018. 
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Project Delivery 
This section refers to t he Procurement Management Standard a nd approved departmental practices, and 
summarizes how t he project will be procured and del ivered. 

Delivery Method 

Internal crews will be used to construct t his project. 

Human Resources Management 
Project Team Organization 

Streets Design 

-•Lee 

' ..--- -
Streets Design 

AndyW<><>g 

I 

Streets 
OQfting/Design Team 

Jesus Diaz Ha,-o 

Elearic.al Design« 
ArWIKwnar 

,--~-1 Fiona Kea~ 

I 

Tr.11nsportation 
RossKeMY 

I 
..--- -

Tr.anspoftation 
8rianGoukl 

I 

Tr.anspoftation 
Alexli.iw 

Project Team Contact Information 

Thffic Operations 
Paint/Signs 

D.an Elfof-d/Rommel 
Hottoo 

superintendent 
Civil/Electric.ii 
Geor~Ledo 

Superintendent 

eoncrete 

Ron Borger 

Electrico11I 
Yazdo11n sa1o11r-A.refi 

The Project Contact List (DOC/2018/068398) provides contact information fo r all key individuals wit hin 
the project team. 

Project Team Roles & Responsibilities 

The following tables should provide a customized overview a nd allocation of duties of t he project team 

members Roles & Responsibilities over t he Project Lifecycle . 

Core PM F Roles 

This table should contain the Roles and Responsibilities of the core PMF roles. 

Accountable fo r t he successful delivery of the Project 
Ident ifies t he Project objectives a nd priorit ies 
Confirms or modifies proposed resource allocation fo r t he Project submitted by 
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t he Project Manager 
Provides direction to t he Project Manager a nd takes ownership of major project 
approvals (e.g. Council presentation) 
Takes a lead ro le on major project decisions 
Reviews a nd approves key project deliverables (e.g., Project Charter, PEP) 
Introduces and champions project at Stage Gate Review Panel meetings 

Responsible fo r t he del ivery of all project management aspects related to scope, 
schedule, budget, risk, cont ingency, t raffic a nd quality - including t racking a nd 
reporting through ongoing status report updates 
Compiles/ oversees t he completion of all PM F documents, a nd submits/ presents 
to Project Sponsor(s) and t he Stage Gate Review Panel as required 
Ident ifies and recommends project resourcing requirements for approval by t he 
Project Sponsor (including consultation / coordination with fu nctional branch 
requirements) 
Leads and oversees all project communications and stakeholder engagement 
(both amongst project team members, and with other City departments and with 
t he public) - t his may be delegated to functional bra nches for specific technical 
matters o r where a communications resource is identified fo r t hat project 
Manages t he Change Control process 
Escalates and provides proposed recommendations to t he Project Sponsor for any 
project issues/ confl icts t hat cannot be resolved at the project level 
Oversees t he Design Lead, Construction Lead and project consultancies to ensure 
t heir responsibilit ies are being delivered as per project requirements 
Ensures t hat quality management is applied o n the project a nd mentors Project 
Team members as necessary 

Coordinates and oversees all efforts of the Project's design sub-disciplines (e.g., 
such as ident ifying functional requirements, establishing specifications, scope 
definit ion a nd overseeing t he preparation of drawing sets and design package 
delivery) 
Provides advice, as required, on technical matters to the Project Manager t hrough 
t he full project lifecycle 
Ensures all design sub-disciplines have compiled with all applicable OQM 
standards 
Ident ifies and recommends to the Project Manager t he resolut ion fo r any t hird 
party ut ility conflicts a nd/or private property impacts associated with the Project 
Oversees t he development of Class D / Class C unit-rate-based cost estimates and 
schedules (in consultation wit h the Construction Lead) 
Monitors works delivered by t he Construction Lead to ensure compliance wit h t he 
established project specifications 
Provides inputs to t he Project Manager as required for PMF documents a nd 
Change Control procedures 
Completes record drawings as required 

Coordinates and oversees all efforts of the Project's construction sub-disciplines 
fo r on-site work activit ies (including t hird party and/ o r subcont ractor works) and 
ensures t hese are undertaken according to t he approved safety, quality and 
environmental management plans 
Provides advice, as required, on constructability to the Project Manager t hrough 
t he full Project Lifecycle 
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Oversees t he development of Class B / Class A bottom-up-based cost estimates 
a nd schedules (in consultation with the Design Lead) 
Monitors, t racks and reports out o n construction progress (including dai ly and 
weekly construction reports) 
Completes red line markups and submit to Design Lead as part of t he Close-out 
procedures 
Provides inputs to t he Project Manager as required for the PMF documents and 
Change Control procedures 
Responsible fo r on-site safety 
Ensures t hat reviews at appropriate stages are undertaken on design 
drawings/specifications and that applicable OQM requirements a re followed 

As needed project roles 

Conducts Pre-Stage Gate Reviews & Quality Audit 
Ensures t hat nonconfo rmities/ opportunit ies for improvement resulting from 
a udits are dealt with in a timely manner 

Stakeholder Management 
Stakeholder Register 

Please refer to Stakeholder Register document. 

Communications Plan 

Notification letters were reviewed and approved by Streets prior to del ivery. Transportation also issued 
their own letter, as well as notified t he BIA prior to construction. No noise variance is required at t his 

time. The notification letter for Maple Tree Square was del ivered on May 10, 2018; for Powell and 
Columbia, Hawks and Powell, and Main and Alexander on Apri l 13, 2018. 

A noise variance is required fo r the switch of di rection of Alexander in between Maple Tree Square a nd 

Columbia as t he switch will occur at night. 
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Project Communication Tactics 

Communication Typ~ , 
O~jective Medium Frequency Stakeholclers Owner, Deiiveral:ile 

letters Once before local residents and Project letters 
construction and businesses Manager 

Identify and appraise Crty website once before 
impact. paving 

Public Project 3-1-1 

Notifications 
Inform residents & 

businesses 

Face to Face Once PM Project Agenda 
Manager 

Introduce the project Project Coordinator Meeting Minutes 
team and the project. 

Kickoff Meeting 
Review project 

Ops 

objectives and 
management 
approach. 

Report the status of Email Weekly (min) Project Sponsor Project Project Status 
the project including Manager Report 

activities, progress, Daily (preferred) Project Team 
Field Reports costs and issues. Project schedule 

Stakeholders 
SG approvals 

PMO 
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Risks 
Risk Register 

Please refer to the Risk Register document. 

Escalation Plan 

In all emergency situations requiring ambulance, fire or police follow the 
standard procedures: 

Call 911 

Please refer to the Project Contact List for all other situations. 

Quality Management 
Quality Standards 

All Streets work to follow the SRM and OQM requirements. This project is classified as a Level 2a project 

for Streets Design and does not require the EoR to witness any of the work. The EoR will be updated on 
progress via regular Field Reports (refer to EoR On-Site Witness Points DOC/2018/113548). 

Document Management 

All documentation to follow OQM requirements and to be placed in Van Docs. 

Quality Audit/Project Reviews 

Annual internal audits on Level 2 projects are expected. An EGBCOQM audit may happen on this project. 

Metrics 
Defines which mandatory metrics will be recorded, tracked and reported to the Sponsor and PMO: 

■ ---311 & other calls hr Following Total 
<24 PM Sponsor 

Public response time Completion 

Impact Emails and web hr Following Total 
enquiries 

<24 
Completion 

PM Sponsor 

# Following Total 
Inspections 0 PM Sponsor 

Health and Completion 

Safety # Following Total 
Incidents 0 

Completion 
PM Sponsor 

Construction Duration Weeks 18 Following Total 
Schedule 

@ Charter/ Forecast weeks Completion 
PM Sponsor 
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- •• -Construction Duration Weeks 
11 Following Total 

@ Implementation PM Sponsor 
Stage Gate / Forecast 

weeks Completion 

Budget @ Charter/ s $590, Following Total 
Forecast 000 Completion 

PM Sponsor 

Budget Budget@ s 
$485, Following Total 

Implementation Stage 
000 Completion 

PM Sponsor 
Gate / Forecast 

Health and Safety Management 
Overview of Methodology Site assessment done by Operations 

Identify relevant standards 
Undertake hazard mitigation 
Consult with Design Lead and Construction Lead (safety by design) as 
needed 

~ y_parties involved Construction Crew 
Key milestones Completion of Construction Health and Safety Plan 

Site orientation 

High Level Hazard Identification 

In consultation with the Construction Lead, Design Lead, branch personnel, OHS, and other key 
stakeholders, develop a high level assessment of project site hazards as they apply to the entirety of the 

construction period. Refer to the OHS website for a listing of hazards, and the H&S Plan for a sample 

hazard listing. 

Traffic 

Pedestrians 

Scope of work includes working adjacent to travel lanes. 

Scope of work includes closing sidewalk, working adjacent to 
sidewalks and redirecting pedestrians. 

Environmental Management 

TCP to develop 
traffic management 

plans for each 

closure. 

TCP to develop 

traffic management 
plans for each 
closure. 

PM reviewed Environmental Areas of Concern map and there are no areas of concern within the project 
boundaries. 
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Archaeological Management 
PM reviewed Archaeological Areas of Concern map and there are no areas of concern within the project 
boundaries. 
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Public Impact  
Traffic Management  

All Traffic Management to be discussed with Sherwood Plant and Greg Nowak. 

Property and Business Impacts 

Businesses will be affected in terms of access and parking.  
Gastown is a very heavily occupied area, and especially during the fair weather/sunny days, it is 
detrimental to business when construction is underway. 

Project Close-Out 
Acceptance and Commissioning 

Following concrete, pushbutton, paint, sign and bollard installation a walk through will be completed with 
the PM, PC and Operations to identify any deficiencies, which will be completed prior to Total 
Completion. The PM will fill out the Substantial and Total Completion forms. 

Lessons Learned 

PM to maintain a lessons learned project throughout the project. 

Appendices 
• Project Charter 
• Project Estimates 
• Detailed Project Schedule 
• Project Risk Register 
• Project Stakeholder Register 
• Project Contact List 
• IFC List:  

o Traffic Signal IFC: Main and Alexander (DOC/2018/220745) 
o Traffic Signal IFC: Hawks and Powell (DOC/2018/220746) 
o Traffic Signal IFC: Powell and Columbia (DOC/2018/220744) 
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PROJECT RISK REGISTER 

Project 

Project Manager 

Branch/Division 

Stage 

ID Risk Title 

Traffi c Impacts 

Local Residents / 
Businesses Impacts 

Construction Noise 

Weather 

Sewer Delay 

Electrical Delay 

Special Events 

Contaminated 
Materials 

Tree Removal 

Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue 

Fiona Keating 

Streets 

Design 

IDENTIFICATION 

Risk Category Risk Classification(s) Description 

Traffic will be impacted in two ways - during 

Public 
construction, curb lane closures and full closures at 

Reputational Alexander and Columbia and Main and Alexander. 
Engagement 

Permanent closure at Main and Alexander, and traffic 

pattern/flow switch 

Public 
Reputational 

Traffic impacts may result in negative feedback from 
Engagement community - potential harm to City reputation. 

Public 
Abutting properties are located on or close to 

Engagement 
Reputational Alexander Street and therefore residents/businesses 

may experience construction noise. 

Paint is dependent on dry and warm weather - crucial 

Schedule Operational to have paint and signs in immediately after 

construction is complete 

At Hawks and Powell SE corner - CB relocation. 
Schedule Operational 

Concrete can't mobil ize until this is done. 

Columbia and Powell - two way conversion could 
Schedule Operational impact Maple Tree Square schedule and cause issues 

with BIA and events 

Gastown - very sensitive to events especially as 
Public 

Reputational summer approaches. 
Engagement 

July 11 - Global Relay Gastown Grand Prix 

Health, Safety ft/or Unforeseen environmental issues can impact the 
Environmental 

Environmental project schedule and budget. 

Public 
Reputational Ho trees identified to be removed 

Engagement 

L 

4 5 

4 5 

2 2 

3 3 

2 4 

5 5 

4 5 

4 

0 3 

;;;.;m;;wrn1111111 13-4200-10/0000155 

--25-Apr-2018 

F#IHH,1-- 0 

- On-going 

ANALYSIS TREATMENT 

OPTIONAL 

Estimated Consequence Weighted Consequence 

Risk 
(S) (days)' (S) (days)' Management Date 

Rating Assigned To Description Strategy Action By (OO-MMM) Status 

Accept 
PM s 0 days s 0 days FollowTMP Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 

ed 

PM s 0 days s 0days FollowTMP Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 
Accept 

ed 

Apply for noise 
Accept 

~ PM s 0 days s 0days variances if Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 
ed 

needed 

Monitor 
weather, 

schedule and 
budgets Accept 

9 PM s 0 days s 0 days 
closeley. Look 

M- Mi tigate PM 20-Feb-20'I8 
ed 

for weekend 
work where 

possible. 

Communicate 
Accept 

8 PM s 0 days s 0days schedule to Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 
ed 

Sewers 

Work with 

PM s 0 days s 0 days 
Road Ahead 

Ac - Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 
Accept 

and Special ed 
Events 

Review 
PM s 0 days s 0 days environmental Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 

Accept 
ed 

map 

PM s 0 days s 0days 
Call parks if 

Ac -Accept Ops 20-Feb-2018 
Accept 

required ed 
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School Impacts 

Archaeological 
Impacts 

Example Risk Categories 

HS Health and Safety 

PR Procurement 

AP Approval 

EN Environmental 

LE Legal 

GT Geotechnical 

TP Third Party Coordination 

PE Public Engagement 

SP Scope 

BC Budget and Cost 

SC Schedule 

Fl Financial and Insurance 

SH Stakeholder 

RE Reputational 

QU Quality 

OT Other 

Pos9tle 

Urlik,ly 

------■ 

Public 
Engagement 

Stakeholder 

Reputational 

Reputation al 

No schools in the vicinity of this project. Strathcona fs 
far enough outside the area affected. 

No significant archeological impacts in thfs area 

Rtsk Classification Likelihood (LI 

Health, Safety &, 0% to 5% 

Financial 6% to 20% 

Operational 21% to 50% 

Regulatory 51% to 80% 

Reputational 81% to 100% 

High 
/\\ore thon 80~ cha1ce of the ri.skoccurring 5 10 

Moderate High 
St · 80%chance of tllE! t1 skoccun1ng 4 8 

Moderate Moderate 
21 • 50% chance of the ri sk occurri ng 

3 6 

Low Moderate Moderate 
6 - 20\ c,h(rlce of the ri~occurring 

2 4 

Low Moderate Low 
Less th&l 5'° c::h aice of the 11sk occurring 

2 

F'1Mnci.!I 

('K. d P,OJ<C% budr-t) 

2 2 PM 

s s PM 

0 --Rare [insert metric e .g. % cost) 

2 Unlikely [insert metric e .g.% cost] 

3 Possible [insert metric e .g.% cost) 

4 Likely [insert metric e .g. % cost) 

5 Almost certain [insert metric e.g. % cost) 

9 

Moderate 

6 8 

Low Low 

3 4 

Impact (I) 

s 0 days FollowTMP 

Follow PMO 

s 0 days Change Find 

Management 

0days 

Total Weighted Risks ...,$ ___ _. ,_ ____ -..=._.... ____ ,. Odays 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Insignificant 

Minor 

Moderate 

Major 

Catastrophic 

High tHJ 

~'ooerate lh~ 

Low tL) 

Risk R@sponse Stn.te~ 
N@~tiv@Risk 

> 20 

11 to 19 

oto tO 

<6 

Rating (R) 

Low 

Moderate 

r• - ---- -
High r -~~ ___,! 

(3) Risk Response 

f'scol ation Path 

Commun,c:ot:lon 
i.e..13 

GM er designole 
fnvd vement 

Project M"1 agor and 
Proje d Sponsor invd-vernen t 

Projed J,,w,nger invd vernent and 
Function« Branch Nanager 

inforrred 

Project flono.gerinvdvement 

R, sk R@Spons@ Str•l@gy 
Positive Risk 

Critical 

Project Spenser invdvemen t 

Proj oct Manager and 
Section Head invdvemenl 

Project Mlnager inYO!vement 
,nd Section Head informed 

Ftoject Nnno.ger involvement 

Ri :k Respons. • Status 

1/iti .. te ~ 
In most cases, this i !. the approach to take, Mtigating the risk Enhancing a risk means increasing Open 

means that yo.t put in fioce a set of pr04Ctive .steps to rai~ the the probcbli ty thcl the opportuni ty 

Ac -Accept PM 20-Feb-2018 

A-Avoid PM 20-Feb-2018 

Treatment Status 

< 6 TSO 

6 to 10 Proposed 

11 to 19 Accepted 

20 + Progressing 

Concluded 

Rejected 
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~ TYOF 

I/ore than 81)!1; 

Molar 

Mxlerate 

tmi!lfllfiaint Less than 5)1; 

Q\aD.ltty: Upera1Jonit fature 

Scop>: Project Is unalie tomeetlts 
dEtivenbtes Md re5POnsibilities 
Schcd.,le: Project stopped 
Resourc.es: Projectresc\.lrces hdt V10rking 
on project dEtierat:tes and ate reas9fled 
Quality: Major operationa dsruption 
Sccpe: Proj ect isstruggting to meetits 
d,liverables 

Sch«ille: Project Is ~gni Ao,n!ly dElayed. 
Escaated to Project Sponscrs 
Resources: R21nned tlmeUnes n-hsed, 
project resources cannot react to new work 
and quallty of proj ectworl< declines 
Stakeholden: Ptoj ect Sponsor and/or 
Brandl Manager and project stakeholders 
question project ..titltlty and benefits that 

con be reaized 

(b,ality: ,.._rate operolionol impoct 

Scopt: Proi ectactivitiescannot be 
adeq,,otsly performed Md scope 
creep/chmges «ise 
Sch«illo: Sane projectd<liveritiescannot 

be achieved per flon 
R.esourc.e-s: ProjectresaJrcesunatte to 

perform/react/meet project dead Ines 
Si.keholdff.: Project faces loss o f 

operationa aedbllity and reduced 
sponscmlp su-,t 

Ql>Olity: 1/inim,i operational impoct 

Scop>: less cri deal worl< pu31led bock for a 
fewweel<s 
SchedJle: Smail detay to project 

dd.lverables 
Resource: Projectresoorces reprioritize 
some tasks or defer some project worl< to 
occorrmodlte $d,ed.Jle chonse 
Si.keholden: Soll)e stal<ehctderresistonce 

lrrpacting project sch•~• 

Q11.>.lity: Uttie or no operational impact 
Scope: less crl ti cal wor1< pu,l\ed bad< 
terrporaity 

SchociJlo: lnslgnifio,nt delay to project 
Resources: U ttl e or no illl)-OtttO project 
resa.irces 
Stakffloldors: Active engagement, 
spcnsoohip and pMtidpotion 

!iuostanoat oreacn or Uty pracoses resut ong 
In rm ting In cr1nfoal prosecution of 
Cooncil, Boord merroer, rx management, er 

an enltoyee 

t.xtreme scnous aaverse meaa CCN"EC""age 
""4th long term Impact to thepropmand 
the City 

Serious breach of City and ENG practises and Serious adverse media/publicity mveras• 
codes of corui1ct "Mth polentid impact to program and the 

City 

Breoch of estoblhhedintemd processes and Adwrse negoti"'" medo/puliicity coven,ge 
guidd.ines res1.Hingin a-1 investigation, of the i:roject Md program 
in 1.e-1111 review or fnqufry 

ueatn cnd/oc si~nncantpermanentasaoiuty 
of publlcorstaff 

Irreparable, '!iifliftantdamage to 
environment 

Serious Injuries to publlc or staff re<Li dng In 
some permanent dsoblli ty 

Mojor en..ironment <tomage:, - extended 
dean•up required/ some purmanent damage 

Serious injuries to put:iic/stoff 

Moderate en'littnn'IE!ntal damage with 
modenite dean·Up effortmquired, no 
permanent damage 

Some breach of estalii:shed internal 

processa (SOi's, hiring guldeUnes, ':l:.M 

~ld<llnes et.:) 

Project receives some media/putiidty;n the Mncr injuries 
short term 

lnsigniticM tprocess steps ITissed/ partialy 
fd lowed. but no breoch of estlllli:shed 

i.n tern~ processes 

tti reputatiaut impacts to project, Ef'IC:i or 
the City 

M,w or non-pem>«>ent en'llronll)enllll 
danage requiring very linited demi-up 
efforts 

Results in no inj uries 

Very min ex-, non·permanent environmenta 
danag:es:requiringlittle or no dean.up 

tik<lihood that the risk does notoocur. Another purpose of 

lfldgation is toensofe th al U the risk ottuts, the negative 
impact of the risk is n'ininized For the purposes of the Ten Step 

Project Ne.nagemen tProcess, it is gen eral1 y assu med th at Risk 
Response Activities are put in place to nitigate the risk. 

Avoid 
AvOdng the risk meens that the ccndition that is c.ausing the 

proliern is <llninated. One exarrple Is thatif you find that a part 

of tile project hM high Mskassocloted v.ith it, thot v.hdepart or 
the project is Eiin'inated. The risks assodatedwith a partio.dar 

vendor. fer- tnstMoe, might be aY0ided If MOthef vandofls used 
Instead. This is a very effective Wllf to 8Jrrinate risks Wt 

obviou'!iy Cal be used criyin certain unique circumstances. In 
Mother exllTlfA,e. you «my have a ~ ject risk associated Wlh 
imP,ementing a sdution in 1T1Jltiple locations. Once the ri sk is 

ldendfied, the spa,sor may change the scope of the project to 

orlyinpementin one l00>tion. In this -...y, the risk of 
ln'flOIT)enting at 111Jldple locations has been a.dded. 

~ 
In some instances, the responsititity ror mana~ng a risk can be 

remo'1!d from the project by OS!l,ilng the r isk ID ,nother entity 
or third perty. for instance, ootsourdng 4 function too third 
party ni!il>tetininate that risk for the project team. The tllird 

plrty nist,th"""partia.l.,. ""P"rti"' thotlllow, them todo the 
'MJC'k Wthout the risk. Even i f the risk is still ~esent itnowis up 

to another party to resctve. 
Another exallpe of tronsfening risk is buying in.suronce. h a 

simp.e exMl)le, -you may have a very fragile andvcl.uatte piece 
of equipment that neeck to be shipped to your pl'ojed. t.eML 

There is some risk that the materla wll be damaged. You !Tight 

mo"' th e financial risk by purdlostns insurance on tile shlpmenL 
Of cwrse, if the shipment is damaged, yoo may still lose time 

wtidng faarepacementpart to be shipped. Hcw,,ie¥ef, you no 
longer have the financid. risk. In exchenge for on ins1.,r-once 
~enium pa~ent, the insurer now has the financial risk. 

~ 
In this opprooch, the project m,nager loole ot the risk ond 

decides to do nothing. This can happen for one of three. reasoos. 
• The project manager may decide that the potential Impact of 

the risk on the project. is not substontfal enough to require o risk 
respa,se. This watd typic,tly be tile case for low~ev<I risks and 

many medum~evel risks. 
• The project manager may fe<I that the risk 31lotJd be managed, 
but that the negative impact of the risk is not "-Orth the cost trid 

effort required to manage the risk. 
• There may not be any rea5ctlable and practiai acti\lities 

ovaht:1.e to manage the risk. This is dfferentfrcm the prior 
reason where the cost was more than the benefit 11 this case, 
there ore lsno practiclll W'1f lo m,nage the risk, even if the risk 

has been identified as high. f or instance, itis pos:sit:te that there 
Is a risk of yoof spon.5Cl" lea\1ng and a new sponsor canoellng the 

project. In fact, y<>.1 moy lo,ow thot the sponsor isup for• 
promotion and that this scenario has somepossibilityof 

ooouo1ng. H0'NE'Yer, you may not be In a position to cb rrudl 
aba.ttitaslons: as the a,rrentsponSO( is in place, and you may 

just need to leave it«1d see how events flay out. 

v.illoca,r 

[)(plait 
E,q,loiting a po,tive risk is al>out 

ensuring everything Is in place to 
I no-ease the prd»billty of the 

ocaJrrence of the risk. By tal<ing 
tile ln!datlve and e,q:ldting • 

positive risk, PM ensures 
a-ganiz<'ltion v.ill benefit from the 

opportunity. 

~ 
Scxnetimes team i departmen ti 

c:.g~lzorJon doe~ not have tbUty 
to exp.at• positive risk oo Its own. 

Sharing aposiawrt!ik means 
cdloboration YA th mother 

deportmer, tor organization to 
P>rJdt • po~tiverlSk end redlze 

benefits of on oppormni ty. 

Acoopt 
If lhe opportootty of posinve risk 

presents its<lf . PM"'' take 
cdvanlllje of h., but tMy de flOL 

prooctiv<ly punuing the 
opp,rtunlty 

Qosed 
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STAGE GATE APPROVAL FORM 

Stage Gate Approval Form 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

Project Title: Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue 

Project Level: 

Participating Branches: 

Project Manager: 

Project Sponsor: 

Attendance: 

Signing Roles: 

Stage Gate: 

2 

Streets and Electrical Design, STEOB, Sewers, Transportation Design, Traffic 
& Data Management 

Fiona Keating 

Eric Mital 

Fiona Keating, Eric Mital, Joel Clary 

Branch Manager 

Planning - Project Charter 

Project deliverables submitted for review: 

Project Charter 

Recommendation from Project Manager: 

Approval to move from Init iation Phase to Design Stage 

Stage Gate review panel commentary/ direction: 

Reclassify Project? (YIN) N Indicate project level: 2 

Location of Stage Gate Meeting Minutes (VanDocs #): 13-4200-10/0000155 

1. PROCEED to next stage 

2. REVISE in line with direction above 

3. CANCEL project w ith immediate effect 

4. DEFER project to a future date 

--~--------__,/ Ml k 7G// g (SEO) 

Approver Date 

µ. ~ /pg / ~P--@~ DE) 
I '/ 

Stage Gate Approval Form Template - Rev. 2 
Template Approval Date: May 15, 2017 

Approver Date 

Page 1 of 1 
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PROJECT STAKEHOLDER REGISTER 

Project Manager 

Branch/ Division 

Stage 

Stakeholder Group 

Streets Design 

Street Ops 

Transportation Design 

Alexander 
Street• 
Gastown, Main 
Street, and 
Hawks Avenue 

Fiona Keating 

Streets 

Implementation 

PM to keep 
Branch 

Project 
Manager 
assigned 

Manager 
(Sponsor) 

under Streets; 
informed 

project will 
throughout 

deliver major 
. project via 

Streets capital . d 
. reporting an 

plan pro1ect. t 

Required to 
construct 
concrete, 
civil, 
e lectrical, 
traffic ops 
(painting, 
signage) and 
asphalt scope 

TOE is driving 
this project. 
Provided 
geometrics 
and initiated 

stage ga es. 

Key 
individuals 
representing 
the Streets 
construction 
crews have 
attended site 
meetings with 
the Project 
Manager. 
Regular 
communicatio 
n between the 
PM, 
Superintenden 
ts and 
Foreman is 
required on an 
on going basis. 

Constant 
communicatio 
n with Brian 

Date 

Revision 

Status 

Timing 

As needed 

As needed 

the need for 
this to be 

Gould, and his A d d implemented. s-nee e 
replacement 

Interested in 
h 

. when he goes 
c angmg h l"d . 
Al d 

on o 1 ays m 
exan er to a M 

designated ay. 

bike way with 
a directional 
switch. 

13-4200-10/ 0000155 

25-Apr-2018 

0 

On-going 

Schedule 

Frequency 

As needed PM 

As needed PM 

As-needed PM 

Fiona 
Keating• 

On-going 604-326-

4814 

Fiona 
Keating• 

On-going 604-326-

N/ A 

4814 

Fiona 
Keating• 
604-326-
4814 
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TOM 

Electrical Design 

Sewers Design and 

Construction 

Environmental 

Parks 

Special Events 

Sherwood/ Gre 
Signal work at g to be 
Columbia and notified• 
Powell to make 

coordination 
Columbia north 

meeting. 
Upfront prior to 

a two-way. 
Arrange 

construction and as-

Addit ion of needed basis 
cyclist 

temporary 
throughout. 

pushbuttons at condition with 

Main and Winnie Wong 

Alexander. for two way 

conversion 

Providing IFC's 

for Signed IFC's 
Columbia/ Powe . 
II 

required. Arun 
O 

. 
, n-gomg 

. Kumar is 
Main/Alexander 
and 

Hawks/Powell 

contact. 

Design 

complete. 

Construction 

to be 
CB Relocation 

scheduled. 
at Hawks and 

Needs to be 
Powell 

completed 

prior to 

concrete crew 
mobilizing 

Project 

Manager 
reviewed the 

Potential 
Areas of 

Environmental 

Concerns map, 
which did not 

identify any 

In progress 

Unexpected 
Environmental 

issues may 
arise during 

construction 

environmental A d d 
concerns. The s nee e 

No scope 

Project 
Manager will 

notify 
Environmental 

Services if any 
environmental 

issues arise 

during 

construction . 

NA 

PM has linked 

NA 

Road Ahead 
Scheduling of and Plan It 
special events 

contact Emma As needed 
may be Mendoza with 
impacted. 

the work 
schedule 

FYI to 
General FYI Sherwood 

Engineering Coordinat ion and Plant / Greg On-going 

PMO 

coordination Nowak, Joe 
Walls Etc 

Stage Gate 
Project review s to be 

Management done with Prior to Stage Gates 
Framework. Quality 

Manager. 

As needed PM 

As-needed PM 

Site visits at least PM 
once per week 

As needed PM 

NA NA 

As needed PM 

Duration of Projec PM 

At the end of: 

Winnie 
Wong 604 
829-2074 

In 

progress Sherwoo 
d Plant 

604-829-

4336 

Arun 
In progre! Kumar 

86823 

In 
Lorenzo (foreman: 

progress 

Fiona 
Keati ng• 

Currently 
604

_
326

_ 

NA 

On-going 

4814 

NA 

Fiona 

Keating• 
604-326-
4814 

Fiona 
Keating• 

On-going 604-326-

4814 

Planning Phase 
Desin Phase 

Close Out 

Quality ManagE On-going Maria Luisa 
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Corporate 

Communications 

Local residents/ Schools 

Road Users 

BC Hydro 

BIA 

Notes: 

(notes) 

Coordination 
with notifying 
stakeholders. 

Corporate 
TOE reviewed 

Communicatio 
ns assisted 

prior to 
delivery to 

with drafting To be completed 
confirm 

the 
content. TOE 
issued 
separate 
notification 
notice 

notification 
letter. 

Construction 
Noise, parking notification 
restrictions 
and changes 
to access and 
direction of 
traffic flow 

Partial 

was issued to 
the 
businesses. 
BIA was also 
notified 
di rectly 

closures_ and TMP to be 
change in flow d I d b 
of traffic. eve ope y 

TOM and 
Traffic will 
have to be 
redirected 
during times 
of 
construction. 

Hydro pole 
re location 
design on Ph2 
of Hawks and 
Powell. 

Interested in 
impacts to 
their 
respective 
areas 

traffic 
closures will 
be posted on 
Road Ahead. 

Continue the 
discussion for 
2019 
construction 

TOE to carry 
on these 
discussions 

Completed 

As needed 

As needed 

As-needed 

Once 

As-needed 

As needed 

As needed 

As-needed 

Amanda 
McCuaig 
Rachel 
Magnusson 

PM 

PM 

PM/ TOE 

TOE 

Complete Amanda Mccuaig 

Complete 
d 

Fiona 
Keating -

On-going 604-326-

4814 

Fiona 
Keating -

On-going 604-326-
4814 
Brian 

Brian 
On-going 

Gould 
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Form 1 - Transportation Division Regulatory Changes 
Design Acceptance a Approval to Install 

Hansen #: 
Block(s): 
Street(s): 

Project/Program: 
Requestor: 
VanDocs #: 
Associated DWG(s)#: 

Design Rationale 

optional 

100-700 Blk a 100 Blk 

Alexander St & Hawks Ave 

Alexander Bikeway 

optional 

DOC / 2018/ 206472 

COC/201 S/157572 ~CeLl,,1n:ieia St 
2018 17 CSP 00) 
QOC/2018/2'24fl 4 ~Ceh,1 FA!ilia St 
101 S 17 C SP 01) Revised Sign 
~superseded 
DOC/2018/303920 (Columbia St 
2018-17-C-SP-02) Revised Sign 
Plan 
COC '201 S/141J77 ~.6Lexander St 
2014 S7 C ~ 00) 
DOC/2018/249238 {Ale1taneer St 
201 4 87 C <; 01) 
DOC / 2018/ 262460 (Alexander St 
2014-87-C-G-02) 
DOC / 2018/ 148016 (Hawks Ave & 
Powell St 2017-160-C-GP-01) 

Engineering Analysis: mandatory (Vanl>ocs I/or NIA) 

Documented Check: DOC/ 2018/ 249730 

Account#: CER-00216-NN-04-BB 
mandatory 

OQ}A Design Brief#: DOC/ 2017/ 085421 

Shop Filing #: optionol 

Site Investigation (s): mandatory (VanDocs II) 

Refer to OQM Design Brief DOC / 2017 / 085421 . This Form 1 covers all sign changes for the full length of Alexander St, as 
well as Hawks/ Powell, including the areas covered by geometrics 2014-87 and 2017-160. It abuts changes on Columbia 
and at Maple Tree Square. 

Design Acceptance and Approval to Install 

*If branch head(s) signed for design acceptance in the Design Brief and/ or on the associated drawing(s) , the comment 
"See Design Brief" or "See Drawing Signature" may be used in lieu of a signature. Note, acceptance of complex 
designs is to be done on the drawing itself, not on the Form 1. 

2018-05-07 84828 

Yes 2018-05-07 86277 

lZl Jennifer Draper 2018-05-08 8-7370 

lZl 2018-05-10 87913 

lZl 2018-05-07 87693 

□ 
Yes Lon Laclaire 2018-05-11 87336 

Operations 

Installation by/ coordinated wit h: 
I 0 Traf fie and Electrical Ops I lZl Parking Ops ID Other: 

Instructions 
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As per Approved Sign a Paint Plan QGC/2018/20e~1§ QGC/2018/2e2'1e'1 DOC/2018/303920. 

Please use Records Numbers when listing plans ie DOC/2013/12345 

Inventory 
RB 39 x1 

RB CLZ-3.2 (<· ) x1 

RBPZ (·>) x1 

RB 14L-1 x8 

RB 23 x2 

RC 15-2 x1 

WA 145 x4 

WC 7 x1 

CUSTOM-"ALEXANDER 
WAYFINDING" x 18 
CUSTOM-"ALEXANDER 
ENDS/ POWELL OVERPASS" 
x1 
STREET NAME BLADE C/ W 
BIKE ICON-"ALEXANDER ST 
100 BLK" x1 
STREET NAME BLADE C/ W 
BIKE ICON-"ALEXANDER ST 
500 BLK" x2 

RB 54-3.2 (< ·) x1 RB 21R RB CLZ-3.2 (·>) x1 

RB 11·1~ RB 54-11.2 (<· >) x1 RB PZ (<-) x1 

RB 55-1 (< ·>) x4 RB 55-1 (<·) x2 RB 55-1 (·>) x2 

RB 14R-1 x3 RB 24 x2 RB 1-2 x20 

RB 23-1 x2 RA 1 x2 RA 2-10.3R x1 

WA 36L-1 x1 WA 36R x6 WA 36R-1 ~ 

WA 145S-1 x4 WB 1 x2 WB 3 x1 

WD 11 x9 POST & BASE OR SLEEVE CUSTOM-"ALEXANDER ON 
x37j ROADWAY" x1 

CUSTOM-" BACK IN ONLY" x6 CUSTOM-" LOCAL ACCESS CUSTOM-" LOCAL ACCESS 
ONLY-RT TURN" x2 ONLY-LT TURN" x2 

OVERHEAD STREET NAME OVERHEAD STREET NAME OVERHEAD STREET NAME 
" HAWKS AVE" C/ W BIKE "ALEXANDER ST" C/ W BIKE "MAIN ST" x1 
ICON x1 ICON x2 
STREET NAME BLADE C/ W STREET NAME BLADE C/ W STREET NAME BLADE C/ W 
BIKE ICON-" ALEXANDER ST BIKE ICON-"ALEXANDER ST BIKE ICON-"ALEXANDER ST 
200 BLK" x1 300 BLK" x1 400 BLK" x1 
STREET NAME BLADE C/ W STREET NAME BLADE C/ W SADDLE MOUNT FO~ 
BIKE ICON-" ALEXANDER ST BIKE ICON-"ALEXANDER ST CONCRETE BARRIER x2 
600 BLK" x1 700 BLK" x2 

D No - Note changes and reasons on drawing or in instructions 
box above. 
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STREETS AND ELECTRICAL DESIGN BRANCH 

CUT OR FILL GRADES FOR . ALEXANDER STREET . 
ON : ALEXANDER AT: MAIN TO : 

SIDE :SW PAVEMENT WIDTH: OFFSET OF ST AKES : 2.0M REVERSE OFFSET 
FILE # 143225 P.P. STK143225 

STAKE DESIGN 
ELEV'N ELEV'N STATION CUT / FILL OFFSET 

BC/MEET NAIL 2.0M OFFSET 

RAD4.0 NAIL N/A 

EC/ BC CUT 0.01 NAIL 2.0M OFFSET 

RAD2.5 DRILL N/A 

EC CUT 0.06 NAIL 2.0M OFFSET 

MEET NAIL 2.0M OFFSET 

I I 1 
I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
1 ,1; 

MHS Q 

ALEXANDER 
100 

STREET I 
I 
I I 

~ ,,. 
<:) - ,,,.._ 

P' -- ¥ - -A 
MEET l 

I 
j ·o 

EC I X .. 
~ ' EC/ BC 

,=,,. ~ I BC/ MEET ~· • ~I j~ / 
I ,-1 tJ..t---1------_........___.,,,.,..,..-_-_ ~., ... ~ 1 t:: E T 

I 
I 

I 
I 

~ 

MEET 
~-

, _ ~-- -
, ... , ... 
.& ~ ~ vww 

rooJ . <'.)~ ' 
. - -\ ·s- ' , ... 

-, - . . -
" ' 

I II I I I 

Unless noted otherwise above: 

1) grades for concrete curb & gutter are given to the gutter 

and the offsets are given to the curb face. 

2) grades for permanent catch basins in concrete gutters are 

given to the top of the concrete box and the offsets are 

given to the face of the proposed curb. 

DATE: May 16, 2018 INSTRUMENTMAN: 

',, . ' 

I 

* 
MHS 

----

I 

3) grades for temporary or permanent catch basins in asphalt are given to 

the finished metal grate and the offsets are given to the centerline. 

4) grades and offsets for cone. walks are given to the finished back of the 

walk. 

5) grades for lamp standard bases are given to the finished top of the 

base and the offsets are given to the centerline . 

ROY 604-418-7355 City of Vanc~T20:@.li2s-1Pi@F3ID2 of 461 
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Project Number and Name 
e.g. VanDocs container# and name 

Design Number 
e.g. ENGIS #(s), Hansen#, Posse# 

01 

13-1400-30/ 0000127 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

ENG - TOE - Alexander-Powell - 2017 

2014-87 Other Numbers 
e.g. DE#, RE#, etc. 

2014-87-C-G-02 
143224( 

Site Instruction Number 
(coding is project-specific) 
Date (YYYY-MM-DD) 2018-06-20 

Drawing Number 
(related drawings or specs) 

Time Issued 5:00 pm 

Instructions: 
Install gravity barriers on Alexander St between Main St and Gore St as per design revision 
(DOC/ 2018/ 262460) below . Concrete medians have been deleted to allow modifications in the future. 
Survey to lay out t he location of concrete barriers. 

W al\RRl~R (4f0mm-Cl.8-E+t1 
C/N P~ECA.ST C~CREJE BU L 

} OSC "801111'1'-CBI,/ 

Mt U5H"TTN 

1 

iz;,lu. PR:c.-. ONCl'ltTt \ 

SIQt AL FOR CYCtlSTS 
':ROSSIN Mt, IY- ST 

. -\Kr 

I,!., 

200 ALEXANDER ST 
RESIDENTIAL 

Name 

Alex Liaw 

itl.filA I R 
C/W YEU.OW 

'•lSfAlL PP.f 
AllR'ER (• 
~ R0::1\5 

N()SE ' 

Issued by 

Instructed by 

Checked by 
(as required) 

Fiona Keating 

Issued to Jack Durnford 

Signature 

Alex Liaw 

Fiona Keating 

Date 
(YYYY-MM-DD) 

2018-06-20 

2018-06-21 

2018-06-20 
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Project Number and Name 
e.g. VanDocs container# and name 

Design Number 
e.g. ENG/$ #(s), Hansen #, Posse # 

Site Instruction Number 
(coding is project-specific) 

02 

~ YOF 
VANCOUVER 

13-1400-30/0000127 
ENG - TOE - Alexander-Powell - 2017 

2014-87 
Other Numbers 
e.g. DE#, RE#, etc. 

Drawing Number 
(related drawings or specs) 

2014-87-E-SP-SI 

Date (YYYY-MM-DD) 2018-07-16 Time Issued 10:00am 

Instructions: 

Install signs on 000 block Alexander as per 2014-87-E-SP-SI (DOC/2018/295104) when executing the 
relevant Form 1. 

These changes address confl icts identified by Traffic Operations on a pre-implementation check of the 
000 block of Alexander Street between vegetation and the approved sign plan as issued by Form 1. The 
revised sign plan is simply an alternate configuration with the same regulatory meaning. 

Specifically: 
• The planter on the west side of Pole 1/50 has been relocated by Gastown BIA to the east side of 

the pole to allow the installation of RC 15-2 for (north)eastbound traffic. 
• The planter on the west side of Pole 3/50 has been similarly been relocated and the RB 1-2 on 

Pole 3/50 has been removed (duplicate of RB 1-2 on Pole 6/50) 
• The custom bicycle wayfinding sign has been relocated to Pole 3/50 from Pole 2/50 (which has 

planters on both sides) 
• The 3x RB 14L-1 on Poles 6/50, 10/50, and 14/50 have been replaced with 3x RB 21L-1, a 

smaller sign with the same regulatory meaning which can be installed below the planters 
• The custom "back in only" on Pole 22/50 has been relocated to the adjacent new post and sleeve 

Please note that these instructions intend for parking regulations (NSAT, custom "back in only") and "one 
way except bicycles" to be installed below the level of the planters. In all cases, signs should be installed 
sensitive to the aesthetic result. 

Issued by 

Instructed by 

Checked by 
(as required) 

Issued to 

Name 

Brian Gould 

Fiona Keating 

Si nature 

Brian Gould 

Fiona Keating 

Date 
(YYYY-MM­
DD 

2018-07-16 

2018-07-16 
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: 
' ' : 
' ' ' ' : 
: 
' ' : 

• i 
' : 

~/.--
' :w 
iz 

INSTA LL 

'!N (81 
== ~ 

RC 15- 2/RB 55- 1 
<- > 

RB 15- 2 FACING 
NORTHEAST TRA FFI C 

RB 55- 1 
ROT A TED TO FACE 

DIRECTI ON OF TRAFFI C 
POLE 1 /50 

" 

ERAD CA TE EXISTI NG 
BAR VIA HYDROB LAS 

EXISTING 

RB CLZ-3.3 
-> 
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

RB CLZ-3.3 
<-
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

I 

fil --y 
X 

RELOCATE 

RB 55- 1 
<- > 

EXI STI NG LAMP 
STANDARD 3/50 
ROT A TE TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNS 

TO FACE 
OIRFCTION OF 

TRA FFI C 

, 

INSTALL 

BACKIN 

{~ 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ON LY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
BOUND 

TRAFFI C 
LAMP 

STANDARD 
2/50 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM 
WAYFINOING 

FACING 
NORTHEAST 

TRA FFI C 
LAMP 

STANDARD 
3/50 @i 

RELOCATE 

RB 55- 1 
<- > 

EXISTING LAM P 
STANDARD 5/50 
ROTATE TRAFFI C 
CON TROL SIGNS 

TO FACE 
DIRECTI ON OF 

TRAFFI C 

I 

X- ltl 

RELOCATE 

RB 55- 1 
<- > 

EXISTI NG LAMP 
STANDARD 7 /50 
ROTATE TRAFFI C 
CONTROL SIGNS 

TO FACE 
DIRECTI ON □ =­

TRNTIC 

RELOCATE RELOCATE RELOCATE 

~~ Ill~ ~ 
RB 55-1 & RB CLZ 33 RB CLZ 3_3 & RB 55- 1 RB 55- 1 

<- - > < - > <- > 
EXISTI NG POST & 1 EXISTI NG POST & EXISTING LAMP 

SLEEVE SLEEVE STANDARD 9/50 
ROTATE TRAFFI C ROTATE TRA FFI C ROTATE TRAFFI C 

CONTROL SIGNS TO CONTROL SIGNS TO CONTRO _ SIGNS TO 
=-ACE DIRECTION OF / FACE DIRECTI ON OF FAC E DIRECTI ON 

TRAFFI C TRAFFI C 0 1 TRArn C 

INSTALL 

~ INSTALL 

m; WA 36L- 1 
1 

CUSTOM =-oR 
NOR THEAST WAYFI NOING 

BOUND FOR 
TRAFFI C SOU TH WEST 

TRAFFI C POST & 
POLE 11/50 SLEEVE 

I ~ 7 " so 

INSTALL 

I 
RB 23- 1 
FAC ING 

SOU TH WEST 
BOUND 
TRAFFI C 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

~ \ tS 

INSTALL EXISTING 

ALEXANDER ST 
100 BLK PLACARD 
WITH BIKE GRAPHIC 

LAMP STANDARD 
1/51 

REMOVE 
RB 55-1 

WA 36R- 1 lvffi?:tJ~j•]:@½ 71 
FOR <> / 

SOU TH WEST - f 
BOUND EXISTING / ALEXANDER ST 

LAMP 
TRAFFIC STANDARD ,I ~ 100 BLK PLACARD 
POST & 
SLEEVE l/51 

~ ---,- ~-r-="'·~----:::~ --

"" 

"" "' ijjJ 

~ 6) ~ ~ 
RB 14R- 1 ~ 

FOR NOR TH BOUND 
TRAFFI C RB 14L-1 

POLE 1 /51 sou~~~EST 
NOTE: AS-PER- TRAFFI C 

e er 18 - 17 POLE 1/51 

INSTALL 

!:t 
RB 24 

FOR 
NOR THEAST 

BOUND 
TRA FFI C 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

ERADICATE OD L 
VI A HYDROBLASTI NG K ~<~•~-------------~5~9J_:_.71_ _____________ --;1:-_,,,,,..-

(.,< 

N 

C<> ® 
MHT c::=="".'=----:c:::--::::7 

ALEXANDER ST 
BIKE ROU TE 

~H 

BACKJI 

{~ 
RB 1- 2 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ON LY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
BOUND 
TRAFFI C 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

6/50 

"" 

INSTALL 

~=-1., 
RB 21 L-1 

POLE 6/50 
SB TRAFFI C 

EXISTING 

• 

INST AL 

BACKJI 

{~ 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ON LY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFI C 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

10 50 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM STREET NAME ~ Ill FOR EB/WB TRAFFI C 
MOUN T ON MAST ARM • · 

INSTALL 

RB 21 L-1 
POLE 10/50 
SB TRAFFI C 

I 
I 

I 

I 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ONLY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFIC 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

14 50 

16 , cttJ/_j 
50 Q0 " 

" 

INSTALL 

~lit, 
RB 21 L-1 

POLE 14/50 
SB TRAFFI C 

I 

INSTALL 

BACKIN / i, II 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ON LY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFI C 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

18 50 

I 

I 

• 

k_,i;(;ss'Tc;A~L'L-l1N1N1SS'cT Ai.iL:i:L- I 

W8 3 & 
CUSTOM 

BACK IN ON LY 
& 

WA 36R 
NEW POST & 

SLEEVE 
NE TRA FFI C 

RB 23 
NEW POST & 

SLEEVE 
SW TRAFFI C 

L 
L 

I 

I 

I 
INSTALL 

EXISTING 

BEJ;IN 
ONE 
WAY 

RC 15 
FACING 

SOU TH WEST 
TRA FFI C 

EXISTI NG 
LAMP 

STANDARD 
22 50 

INSTALL 

X 

,-------- ~ --7 
/ REFER TO TRANSPORTATION \ 

/ PROJECT 2018-17 _ \c,,--

~ PR6S~cT J&~x 
INSTALL 

INSTALL 

RB 14L- 1 
FOR 

SOU TH WEST 
TRAFFI G 

POLE 22/50 

RB 14R- 1 
FOR 

OR TH BOUN ~ 
TRAIIIC 
EXISTI NG 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

RA 1 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

INSTALL 

ONE INSTALL 

I 

X 

I@ -
INSTALL 

!:t 
RB 24 

FOR NOR THEAST 
BOUND TRA FFI C 

LONGER 
POST & SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

~~ 
RB 72-1 & RB 55-

<- -> 
FOR NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 

I 

EXISTING 

INSTALL 

~ 
~ 

RB 1- 2 & 
CUSTOM 

WAYFINDING 
FACING 

NE TRA FFI C 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

[I] 
RB 72-1 

-> 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFIC 

I 

I 
I 

INSTALL 

0 
> NEW POLE 5/51 + ~li", ~USTOM I I , - , · ~~T 

R3 55-1 >t INFORMATION CUSTOM STREET SIGN RB 55-1 I 
RB 1- 2 -> IGN FOR S FOR NOR TH BOUND -> ~;~~ I • 

RB 55- 1 
<-

EXISTING [~I EXISTING 

IIJ n lll 
• • RB PZ CUSTOM RB PZ 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

<-> 
EXISTING 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

1.5/51 

INSTALL 

I] 
CUSTOM 

J WAYFI NDING WESTBOUND POLE 1 00 OVERHEAD MAST ARM WESTBOUND WA 45S- 1 
CUSTOM FOR TRAFFI C j TRAFFIC FOR WA 1· 45 & 

SIGN FACING lRAFFIC ~ POLE 2/00 TRAFFIC FOf EB 
WESTBOUND ____G EXISTING EXISTING TRf FFI C 

TRAFFI C POST & i1! / I SIGNAL OLE 0.5/5 
SLEEVE .._ 2 POLE 

RB 1- 2/CUSTOM/RB 55- 1 
<- > 

FOR WESTBOUND TRAFFI C 
NEW POST & SLEEVE 

B 14R- 1/RB 23/WA 36R- 1()(2 

RB 14R - 1 & RB 23 
STACKED FOR EB TRAFFI C 
WA 36R- 1 FOR NB LAN E 

TRA FFI C 

FOR 
WESTBOUND 

TRAFI C 
LAMP 

STANDARD 

e1~ ~ 
<- > RB 55- 1 

RB 55- 1 FOR WB <-

RC 9 
FOR 

WESlBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

-> 
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

WAYFI NDING 
SIGN FOR 

WESTBOUND 

<­
FOR {

INFORMATI ON 
SIGN ONTO \ 
POLE 3/00 

FOR 
\f\t OU TH BOUN · 

POST & ·'(---1--~==,=~--~-,--~1- ®_;:;--"----L~T-~;:o~:=c=~ l ll_,," s_ LEEVE , • . , rwl &, 00 . ERADICATE DO L ~ I 
,r ·- _, "" VIA HYDROBLAS TI NG [ 
• "I,, ~ J ' "" , $ > ~ --------------, 

WA 36R- 1 FOR WB CYCLIST 
SADDLE MOUN T 

USE LONGER POLE 1 /52 [ji]\------, ----~_:::::c-~ 

TRAFFIC FOR WB 
RB 14R- 1 FOR NB TRAFFI C 

TRAFFIC POST & 
LE SLEEVE 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

POWER 
POLE 

TRAFFI C 
EXISTI NG 

SLEEVE + NEW 
LONGER POST 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

3:c; TRAFFI C I 
00 

" 
ERAD ICATE DDL ~ 

---VIA H: Oj STING - -~ 

J. 

"' 

~ \, [ljj 
vww 

0 ._,. 

X I j<.; t // 
~ 

:.XISTING 

L L 
_L_ -

EXISTING EXISTING 

vww 
I@ 

INSTALL l 

0 ._,. 
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C 

C<> 
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X 

X 

X 

ijjJ 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

<­
EXISTING 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

1.7/51 

EXISTING 

RA 1 
FOR 

OUTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

WA 145 & 
WA 145S- 1 

FOR WE 
TRAFFI C 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

INSTALL 

~ 
~ 

WD 11 
FOR WE 
TRAFFI C 

POLE 1/53 
REMOVE 

SIGN AFTER 
30 DAYS 

ijjJ 
w,w 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 
<­
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE ~ 

I 

I 

• ,_ 
/_J X [I]~ [I] ~ 

' 01 .:..: 

~ 
INSTALL I 

INSTALL 
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RB CLZ- 3.2 
- > 
X 1 

UCEPT 
oic, clll 

WA 145S- 1 
X 4 

RB LZ-3.2/RB 55-1 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

EXISTING POST & 

RB CLZ- 3.2 
<-
x 1 

WB 3 
X 1 

SLEEVE 

® 
EXCEl'f 

BICYCLES 

RB 11 - 1 
X 2 

RB 23 
X 2 

-
RB LZ-3.2 

-> -FOR 
EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

® 
2ft ....... 

RB 54- 11.2 
<- > 
X 1 

= EXCEl'f 
BICYCLES 

RB 23- 1 
X 2 

~ ll 

RB 55-1 WA 36R 
<- FOR 
FOR - EASTBOUND 

EASTBOUND TRAFFI C 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

POST & 
SLEE VE 

FOR SOU THBOUND 
TRAFFI C 

OVERHEAD MAST ARM 
:ioLE 1 /01 

CUSTON STREET SIGN 
C/W BIKE ICON 

f- OR SOU IHBOUND IRAH·I 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 1/01 

RB PZ 
- > 
X 1 

RA 1 
X 2 

RB PZ 
<-
x 1 

CUS TOM 
"BACK IN ON L y" 

X 6 

REMO 
METE 

RB 55- 1 
<- > 
X 4 

CUS TOM 
"ALE XANDER 
WAYFI NDING" 

X 18 

E PAR ING METER 
#'S:51 106/510108 

• 
RB 55 - 1 

<-
x 2 

CUSTOM 
" LOCAL ACCESS 
ON LY- RT TURN" 

X 2 

• 

UCIPT 

"'"'"-" 
WA 145 & 
WA 145S- 1 

FOR EB 
TRAFFI C 

POLE 2/52 

0 
N 

INSTALL 

[I] 
RB PZ FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFI C 

POST & 
SLEE VE 

USTOM STREET NAM 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 2/52 

INSTALL 

I 
WO 11 & 
CUSTOM 

INFORMATI ON 
SIGN ONTO 
POLE 2/01 

ti 
!!! 

R~ & 
CUSTOM 

WAYFI NDING 
SIGN FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFI C 
EXISTING 

SLEEVE + NEW 
LONGER POST 

EXISTING 

RB 14R- 1 
FACING 

EB TRA FFI C 
EXISTI NG 

SLEC:VE & 
NEW LONGER 

POST 

EXISTING 

RB 54-3.2 
-> 

FOR 

REMOVE 

INSTALL ti 
I R:-:1: 1 

FDR 
ORTH BOUN 

T~fFt<\CB 
REMOVED 

RB 54-3.2 & RB 55-1 EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

RB 55 - 1 
- > 
X 2 

FOR 
OR TH BOUN 

TRAFFI C 
LAMP 

RB PZ STANDARD 
FOR 2 01 

OR TH BOUN 
TRA FFI C 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

EXtEl'f 
IIIC'iaLS 

RB 14L- 1 
X 8- 3= 5 

CUSTOM 
" LOCAL ACCESS 
ON LY-LT TURN" 

X 2 

cus - oM 

"ALE XAND C: R ENDS 
/POWELL 

OVERPASS" 
X 1 

AFTER 
30 DAYS 

EXtEl'f 
IIIC'iaLS 

RB 14R- 1 
X 3 

AHawks Ave 

OVERHE AD 
STREET NAM E 
" HAWKS AVE 

WITH BIKE ICON" 
X 1 

<- -> 
FOR EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 

SIGN INVENTORY 

~ 
RB 24 

X 2 

OVERHE AD 
STREET NAM E 

"ALEXANDER ST 
WITH BIKE ICON" 

X 2 

~ 
~ 

RB 1- 2 
X 20- 1= 19 

OVC: RHE AD 
STREET NAM E 

~MAIN ST" 
X 1 

EXCEPT ♦ . . RB 55_ 1 & RB 54-3.2 WA 145S- 1 l-- , l"N"ST'"A"L'L--BICYCl£S RB 54- 3.2 RB 55- 1 RB 54- 3.2/RB 55- <,~,;, <- -> FOR WB 

RB 14L-1/WA 36R - 1 

RB 23- 1/WA 36R-1 
RB 14L-1 & WA 36R- 1 

FOR EB TRAFFI C 
RB 23- 1 & WA 36R - 1 
FOR NB LAN E TRAFFI C 

SADD LE MOUN T 

B£GIN 
ON£: 
WAY 

RC 15- 2 
X 1 

<- <- - > FOR EASTBOUND TRAFFI C <- FACING FOR EB RB 1- 2/CUSTOM TRAFFIC EXISTING 
FOR NORTH TRAFFI C WAYFI NDING SLEEVE + 

EASTBOUND EXISTI NG POS 1 & FOR EB TRAFFI C EXISllNG LAMP NEW LONGER ALEXANDER ST 
TRAFFI C POST & BASE POLE 4/52 STANDARD 4/52 POST 

200 
BLK PLACARD 

SLEEVE WI TH BIKE GRAPHI C 

WA 36L- 1 
X 1 

WA 36R 
X 6 

WA 36R- 1 
X 4 

WO 11 
X 9 

WB 1 
X 2 

POST & BASE 

WC 7 
X 1 

ALEXANDER "' \"I ALEXANDER ",. ALEXANDER "li:l ALEXANDER" ALEXANDER ., ALEXANDER ",., ALEXANDER "'\ii! 

STREET NAM E 
B LAD E WITH 

BIKE ICON 
ALE XANDER ST 

100 BLK 
X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLAD E WITH 
BIKE ICON 

A _EXANDER ST 
200 BLK 

X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLAD E WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER ST 
300 B LK 

X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLAD E WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER ST 
400 BLK 

X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLAD E WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER s -
500 BLK 

X 2 

STREET NAM C: 
BLADE WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER ST 
600 BLK 

X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLAD E WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALE XANDER ST 
700 BLK 

X 2 

WA 145 
X 4 

POST & BASE 
OR SLEE VE 

X 37 

Ex'jSTING 

RA 1 
FOR 

NORTHBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

CUSTOM 
ALEXAJ\•DER ON 

ROADWAY 
X 1 

RA2 - 10.3R 
X 1 

• 

RB 39 
X 1 

EXISTING 

INSTALL 11~1111 ~II 
■ RB 54<~1.2 & ~~ 55-1 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

CUSTOM 
INFORMATI ON 
SIGN ONTO 
POLE 2/01 

FOR 
ORTHBOUN 

I RAr f- IC 

POST & BASE 

INSTALL -30 
km/1, 

RB 1- 2 & I 
CUSTOM 

SIGN FACING 
EASTBOUND 

TRAFF C I 
POST & 

BASE 

RB 54- 3.2 
<-
x 1 

RB 21 L- 1 
X 3 

(36" , 18" ) 

IBIJ 

RB 21R 
X 1 

SADDLE MOUN T 
FOR CONCRETE 

BARRIER 
X 2 

s .1 2018-07-13 Al ipasha Larijani 
2018-06-14 RO 

B~an Gould 
RK 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

-> 
EXISTING 

' 

I 

INSTALL 

I 
RB 1- 2 
FACING 

SOU TH WEST 
BOUND 
TRAFFI C 
EXISTI NG 
SLEEVE 

NEW LONGER 
POST 

EXISTING 

~ 
RB f5-1 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

3/51 --,---c;;-
@ ~ / i '''t I ·" 

X 

I 

• 

I 
/<-1 
I 

"" 

EXISTING 

RB PZ 
<­

FOR 
NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

j 

------

i---• I 
RB 55-1 /RB PZ 

<- -> 
FOR NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 

EXISTING POST & 
SLEEVE 

·r--------------------,,.,,-,,,,11,,----------------,......-:_ 

EXISTING 

RB PZ & RB 54-11.2 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

X 

I 

EXISTING 

RB 54-11.2 & RB PZ 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

91 .8 

RB LZ & RB 54-11.2 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

RB LZ 

-> 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 
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CIVIL ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
1. ALL ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS FOR ll-llS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY Willi 

STANDARD SPECIFICATION OF TI-IE CITY OF VANCOlNER FOR STREET LIGHTING 
(SL), CANADIAN ELECTRICAL CODE AND TI-IE MASTER.MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTlON 
DOCUMENTS. 

2. ELECTRICAL OPERATIONS/CONTRACTOR SHOULD PERFORM DETAILED SITT 
INVESTIGATION PRIOR CONSTRUCTION. IF SITE INVESTIGATION DISCOVERS THAT 
SITE CONDITIONS DO NOT ALLOW FOLLOWING TI-IE ORIGINAL l:£SIGN, 
ELECTRICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED L'MIEDIATILY. MY CHANGES 10 TI-IE 
ORIGINAL DESIGN SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY lliCTRICAL ENGINEER 
(OR DESIGKATE) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

J. lEMPORARY SUPPORTS, ADEQUATE PROTECTION ANO MAINTENANCE OF All 
UNDERGROUND AND SURFACE UTILITIES STRUClURES, DRAINS, SEWERS, AND 
OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ENCOUNTERED IN TI-IE PR<X;RESS Ofll-lE WORK SHALL 
BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. 

4. EXACT POSITION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LAVED OUT BY 
EL.fCTRJCAl OPERATIONS/CONTRACTOR AND REVIEWED BY ELECTRICAL 
ENGINEER (OR DESIGNATE) ON-SITE PRIOR TO CONS1lWCT1ClN. SURVEYOR'S 
ASSISTANCE MAY BE REQUIRED TO LAYOUT EQUIPMENT IF TI-IE PROPERTY LINE IS 
NOTCLEAR. 

5. ALL JBS SHALL BE SYNERTECH , TIER ZZ RATED INCLUDING LIDS. INSTAUATI(J,I OF 
JUNCTION BOXES SHALL BE AS PER MANUFACTURER'S lNSTAUATION MANUAL. 

6. LOCATION OF JUNCTION BOXES, CONDUITS, BASES ARE DIAGRAMMATIC ONLY. All 
SHAU. BE LOCATED IN BOULEVARD AREAS A5 SHOWN lNlHEDRAWINGSORMAY 
BE ADJUSTED TO SUIT FJELD CONDITIONS IN CONSULTATION Will-I lliCTRICAL 
ENGINEER (OR DESIGNATE) WHERE NECESSARY. 

7. ALL OFFSETS INDICATE CENTERI..JNE OF CCN DJCTS BANK. 
8. COV DUCT CLEARANCES TO STORM/SEWER/WATER lJTILITIES MUST MAINTAIN 1 m 

MINIMUM. TO ALL OTHER lJTILITIES · O.Jm MINIMUM 
9. TOTAL NUMBER Of BENDS SHALL NOT EXCEED A CCWf>OSITE ANGLE OF 160 

DEGREES. ALL CONDUIT BENDS SHALL BE FACTORY MADE (JILY, NO FIEl.D BENDS 
WILL BE ACCEPTED. 

10. SL/TS ruCTS SHAU. HAVE MINIMUM OF 600MM OF COVER AND 
COMMUNICATION VUCT • 900 #Ht.. 

11 . AN APPROVED BURIED CABl.£ WARNING TAPE SHALL BE INSTAll.fO IN ALL 
TRENCHES. 

12. DUCTS TO BE INSTAll.ED BITWEEN A 75 MM SANO BASE AND75 MM SAND COVER. 
13. ALL CONDUIT TRENCHES SHAU BE MINIMUM 305mm CLEARANCE fROtll TREE 

TRUNK. 
14. #8 13 MM) MINIMUM POLYPROPYLfNE PUU.STRING SHAL.1.BE INSTAl.1.ED INlHE 

CONDUIT, TIED SECURELY AT .JUNCTION BOXES. 
15. DUCT ENTERING TO JUNCTION BOX SHALL BE ll-lRU CJ'EN 60TTOM ONLY C/W 

BEU END. 
16. OlHER UTILmES SHOWN ON DRAWING ARE FOR REFERENCE l>ILY. VERIFY TI-IE 

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES IN TI-IE WORK AREA BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. FOR 
CURRENT INFORMATION CONTACT BC ONECAI.L 

17. AU DISTURBED AREAS SHALL 8£ RESTORED TO Tl-I CONDmOIS PRIOR TO TI-IE 
DISTURBANCE OR TI-IE CITY SATISFACTORY. 

18. INSTALL 7-53mm RPVC AND 1 ·53mm 002 FROM CONTROLLER TO JUHCTION BOXES 
19. ALL CONDUIT OFFSETS ARE BACK OF CURB (BC) UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED 
20. POLE TO BE INSTALlfO 600mm (CENTER Of POI.£ BASl) BACK Of CURB UNUSS 

OTHERWISE SPECIFIED 
21. TRAFFIC SIGNAL/STREIT LIGHTING/CCWMUNICATION UNDERGROUND CONDUITS 

ARE SHOWN IN APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS M·SCIJIE BEFORE INSTAU.ATION. 
22. IF UNEXPECTED SITE CONTAMINATION IS ENCOUNT[REO. Pl£ASE CCNrACT YOUR 

SUPERVISOR IMMEDIATILY. 
ZJ. TAKE PHOTOS BEFORE AND AFTlR CONSTRUCTil>I. 
24. PRIOR TO CONCRETE POURING, REQUEST FORlHE INSPECTOR TO CONRRM 

BASES, CONDUIT AND JUNCTION BOXES INSTAUATION, ETC. SUBMIT PHOTOS 
SHOWING TI-IE DEPTH OF TI-IE CONDUIT LAYOUT ANO BASES. 

ZS. ELECTRICAl OPS SHALL PROVI~ AS-BUILT DRAWINGS. 

LEGEND 
GEJ,iERAL 
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ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 
1. ALL ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS OF ll-llS PRO.IECTStW..LCQW>LYWITH CEC 

(LATEST EDITlON), THE MASTER MUNICIPAL CCffiTRUCTION DOCUMEHTS (THE 
LATEST EDITION), lHE CITY OF VANCOUVER STANDARD SPECIRCATIONS FOR 
STREET LIGHTING AND TRAFFIC SIGNALS, ANO COAST MOUNTAIN BUS COW-ANY 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR TROLLEY POI.ES AND TRCU£Y POI.£ BASES. 

Z. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, AU STREET LIGHTING (SL) BRAt«:H CIRCUIT 
CONDUCTORS SHALL BE #6 A WG RWU90 STRAl«)EI) CCPPER. 

3. AU SPLICES SHALL BE MADE BY MEANS Of AN APPROVED WATERPROOflWIST ON 
WIRE CONNECTORS. 

4 . A TRON HEB M WEAll-lER-RESISTANT FUSE HOLDER, C/W A 5A BUSS KTK RJSE 
AND 2 'L' TYPE INSULATING BOOTS, SHAU BE INSTAL1£D FOR EACH LLLMINAIRE 
IN HANDHOLE. 

5. FOR AU TI-IE NEW INSTALLATIONS, A CONTINUOJS BONDING CONDUCTORSHAL.1. 
RUN FROM SERVICE PANEL TO TI-IE SL POLE. If BCNDING CONOUCTOR. IS 
IMPOSSIBLE TO PULL VIA EXISTING CONDUIT, BONDING MITIGATION SOLlJTION 
SHALL APPLY. REFER TO OWG. J.E-951 !M-811) 

6. POLES SHALL BE POSmONED Wlll-1 lHE HANDHOLE ON l1-IE DOWNSTREAM 
TRAFFIC SIDE Of POLE (AGAINST TRAFFIC FLOW). 

7. AU CABLES/WIRES SHOULD HAVE 1.0m Of EXTRA LENGTH IN AU. JUNCTlON 
BOXES AND 0.3M AT All 1-WO-iCl.B. 

8. ELECTRICAL OPS SHALL OBTAIN CERTIFICATE Of INSPECTION ATTI-IE 
COMPt.ETION Of WORK. 

9. EACH CIRCUIT IN TI-IE HANDHOLE AND JUNCTION BOX StW..L BUNDl..f AND LABEL 
Will-I 3M SCOTCHCODE SlDWIRE MARKER TAG ANOSMP WAlER RESISTANT 
MARKER PEN. 

10. ALL LUMINAIRES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH LAMP WATTAGE lABLES (BLACK 
LITTERING ON WHITE BACKGROUND) A5 PER N£JM STANDARDS. 

11 . CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SERVICE COt.NECTlONWITH B.C HYDRO. 
12. lliE LOAD ON CIRCUITS 5tW..l. BE BALANCED. 
13. OAKUM OR ENO CAPS ARE TO Bf USED ON AU. SPARE PIPES IN JBS AND 

COHTR.OUERS 
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TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

1. POLE AND SIGNAL ARM COL.OR TO BE RAL RAL 6005 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED 
Z. AUDIBLE TONES TO BE A5 PER T.S.R. 
3. USE /IX AWG RWU90 WIRE FOR HYDRO FEED 
4. USE /IX AWG RW1J90 WIRE FOR T.S. CONTROU£R SERVICE RUN 
S. USE /IX AWG RWU90 WIRE FOR INTERSECTION STREET LIGHT SERVICE RUN 
6. USE PHASE TAPE ON SERVlU DftOP DRIP LCXJPS 
7. COUNlOOWN PEDESTRIAN HEADS TO BE USED 
8. T.S. CABINET UNDERGROUNO RACEWAYS SHOUW BESEALEDWllttOAKUMSEAL 
9. ALL OTHER CONDUITS TO BE 1-53mm RP¥C UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED 

CONTACT B.C. ONE - CALL BEFORE DIGGING 

RE--USE EXISTING AUDIBLE POUR 
NEW BASE 
INSTALL: 
• TYPE 3 SIGNAL POLE 
- TYPE 3A (3m SIGNAL ARM) 
- 3Jl300 PRIMARY HEAD 
- 3x200 SECONDARY HEAD 
- COUNTDOWN PED HEAD 
- OVERHEAD STREET NAME SIGN 

REMOVE EXISTING POLE 
AND TRAFFIC EQUIPMENTS. I f--7 
BREAKDOWN BASE 

ENT 

UPGRADE EXISTING 
JB TO TYPE 3 JB 

2-53rr1m -------------i 

INSTALL 
2-53rnm RPVC 

CONC. WALK CONC. WALK 

RELOCATE EXISTING POLE 6151 
TO NEW LOCATION AND RE-USE 
EXISTING SIGNAL EQUIPMENT 
BREAK DOWN BASE. 
POUR NEW BASE 
INSTALL: 
· DAVIT POLE 
- CYC. PUSHBUTTON 

ENT 
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ENT 

ALEXANDER ST. 
- NEW LED UGITTING FIXTURE 
ATB2-40BLEDE10-R3-4K 

REMOVE 300x200x200 PRIMARY 
HEAD AND LIGHTING FIXTURE 
INSTALL: 
- 3x300 PRIMARY HEAD 
· NEW LED LIGHTING FIXTURE 
A TB2-406LEDE10-R3-4K 

2 2018.CM.25 RE-ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION {SIGNAL WODIFlCATION} 

lllY.93 ADO AS BUILT INFORIM.TION 

REVISIOi'I 
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ENT 

ENT 
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UPGRADE EXISTING 
JB TO TYPE 5 JB 

~,.. C,----jl UPGRADE EXISTING 
JB TO TYPE 3 JB 

REROUTE EXISTING 
~ - ,o CONDUIT TO NEW JB 
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TRAfF1C ti: DATA IMNAGWENT 
STI!E£TS ti: ELECTl!ICAL DESIGN 

ll,t..TE: 2018.D1 .18 

llWG: 1"' CHK: 

RErs: MAP 
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POUR NEW BASE 
INSTALL: 

S~ . TYPE 3 SIGNAL POLE 
l,?S ~ - -,I - TYPE 3E (5.5m SIGNAL ARM) 

- PED. PUSHBUTTON 
- COUNTDOWN PED HEAD I -3x300 PRIMARY HEAD 

Sr_ - OVERHEAD STREET NAME S1GN 

-'11,?S 

REMOVE EXISTING POLE 
~--,I AND TRAFFIC EQUIPMENTS. 

BREAKDOWN BASE 

RE--USE EXISTING AUDIBLE 
REMOVE EXISTING POLE AND 
BREAKDOWN BASE. 
POUR NEW BASE AND 

~ - JI HOOKUP EXISTING CONDUITS 
INSTALL: 
- 3 .0m (10FT) SIGNAL POLE 
- COUNTDOWN PEDHEAD 
· 3x200 SECONDARY HEAD 
- CYC. PUSHBUTTON 

CYC. PB 
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CONC. WALK 

REMOVE 300x200x200 PRIMARY 
HEAD AND LIGHTING FIXTURE 
INSTALL: 
- 3x300 PRIMARY HEAD 
- 3x200 SECONDARY HEAD 
- NEW LED LIGHTING FIXTURE 
ATB2-40BLEDE10-R3-4K 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

MAIN ST. & ALEXANDER ST. 
LOCATION 
HUMBE:R; 

SEMI-ACTUATED SIGNAL ORAWING 
NUI.IBER: 
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INSET "A"--I RS BOLLAR DS 
1:150 

~ /,NSTALL ,RS BOLL,RD C/W WHITE REFLECTI VE 
TAPE 

' " h "11 ,-;, r " 1 

~_,_\:~ 
C/W ,CCCDW accccn,,c ~ 
TAPE 

INSTALL IRS BOLLARDS 
C/W YELLOW REFLECTI VE 

TAPE 

LE GEND [2lTIJ ["I D 0 NO. DATE REVISION BY CHK CHECKS 
LANDSCAPING ~ TR AFFl C SIGN WATER CHAMBER FIXED BENCH TREE DESIGNER: 

CURB AND GUTTER C] SIDEWALK BROOM FI NISHED ['] LAMP STAN DARD © WOODEN POLE X SURVEY POINT EXISTI NG SIDEWA LK 

fiti 
TO REMAIN - DESIGN CA TCH BASIN □ SIDEWALK EXPOSED AGGR EGATE 0 JUNCTI ON BOX • FI RE HYDR AN T /),, CON TROL POINT DA TE: 

I -12. 34 I ~ 
PROJECT COORD: 

TYOF DESIGN GRAD E CON CRETE ROAD [gi] CHAMB ER 0 HYDRO POLE ■ LEAD PLUG 

VANCOUVER = PRE-CAST BARRIER § CON CRETE CROSSING 0 MANHOLE @ CLEAN OUT = PARKING METER DA TE: 

RETAINING WALL C] ASP HALT - GR IND & OVERLAY (- ANCHOR [I]]] EXISTING CATCH BASIN • TRAFFI C LI GHT TRANSPORA TI ON: 

~ PAVERS DRIVEWAY ~ ASP HALT BIKE PATH I@] VALVE CO VER I BIKE RACK 9 BUSH 
DA TE: 

APPROVED 
FOR CONSTRUCTION 

NOTE S: 

----- I. FOR ALL CON STRU CTI ON SPECIFI CA llONS REFER TO THE 

- STREETS RESTORA TION MAN UAL (SRM) REVISED AU GUST 
2008 UNLESS NOTED . 

2. CONTACT BC 1 CALL 60 4- 257- 79 0 0 TO OBTAIN UllLITY 
LOCATI ON INFORM ATI ON 1- 2 ½'E EKS PR IOR TO 

\ 
( \ 

CONSTRUC TI ON_ 

1 \._ ___) 
3. INS TALL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT AT BACK OF CURB TO 

\ 

ALLOW FOR TREE PLAN TING IN BOULE VARD . 

4. FOR ALL DROP RAM PS CONTACT DAN ELFORD AT 
504- 82 9- 4305 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTI ON TO HAVE 

k 
CREWS GHOST IN CROSSW ALK LOC ATI ONS. 

A A £}.,;,hf,;;, 5. SCOR ING PATTE:RNS FOR DROP RAM PS SHALL CON FORM - - _J s TO CITY STANDARDS MF 1,37-L-5 OR MF 137-L- ,3 
AND INDICATE DIRECTI ON OF TRAVEL IN TO CRO SSWALK. 

····~ ,50 
6. INFILTR ATI ON BULGES SHALL CON FORM TO CITY 
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CITY OF 
DIV./ BR. 

STR EETS AND 
ELECTRICAL DESIGN 

DA TE: 2D18/04/19 

PC: F.K. DESIGN 

DWG: G.C. CHK: 

STANDARDS MF- 1.37- AS- 1 AND MF- 137- AS- 2. 

7. INS TALL ALL SIGN AGE, PAR KI NG METER AND BUS ID 
SLEAVES AS PER DRAWING MF 737- AO OF THE SRM . 

8 , FDR REMOVA L OF STREET FURN ITURE CON TACT 
SHAN NON BLACKWOOD AT 604- 829- 2061 2 WEEK S 

N 
PR IOR TO CONS TRU CTION. 

' 
N 
D 9. IF TH ER E ARE ANY QUESTI ONS OR PROP OSED FIELD 

CHANGES PLEAS E CON TACT FIONA KE ATI NG AT 
604- 326 - 4 814. 

ITTll ;:: 
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~ 

CONCR ETE NETWO RK NUMB ERS 

ITEM NETWORK 
ENT/~ 

CURB - HE AVY CURVED CER D7 9423 

SIDEWALK - BROOM FI NISHED CER D79424 

MEDIAN - POUR IN PLACE CER D7 9425 

I ASPHALT NETWO RK NUMB ERS 

\ 
ITEM NETWORK 

ASP HALT CU RB SLOT CERD7 9426 

MISCELLAN EOUS NETWOR K NUMBERS 

ITEM NETWORK 

TRA FFI C CONTROL - CONCRETE CER D79427 

SITE SAFETY CER D7 9428 

REFERENC E DRA WINGS 

TYPE PLAN NUMBER 

7:250 H , ' ' ' ' w " " " " W m ----------I 
1: 10 V , ,,, ,, ,, 0 .4m 

A TTE N TI ON 

THE CITY OF VANCOUVER ASSU MES NO RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR THE COR RECTNESS OF THE INFOR MATI ON SHOWN. 

ALL_ DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THI S PLAN AR E AS DESIGNED 
AND NOT AS CONS TRUCTED, AN D SHOULD BE FIELD 

CHECKED BY APPLI CANT OR THEI R AGENT. 

ELEVA TI ONS & COO RDINATE S SHOWN ON THI S PLAN AR E IN 
METR ES BASED ON G.V.R.D. NADB3 DATU M 

( ISSU ED MARCH 31 , 2D05). 

VA NCO UVER - ENG INEERIN G SERVICES 
SCALE: H, 1: 25 0 V: 1: 10 

ALE XAND ER STREET DWG. NO. 143224C 
MAI N STREET 

REFS: 

TO GO RE AVENUE 
SHEET.. .. L OF . .. .. 1. I REVISION: ... .9 .. .. 

THIS PRINT SUPERSEDES ALL. PRl~TS OF THIS DfsAl'/.11'.JG .BEARLNG P"EVJOUS REVISION NUMBERS 
City ot Vancouver - :lULL-1L~ - f--' age 3U8 of 401 
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LE GEND ~ . LANDSCAPING ~ 

CURB AND GUTTER D SIDEWALK BROOM FINISHED [,'I - DESIGN CATCH BASIN □ SIDEWALK EXPOSED AGGREGATE 0 

I -12. 34 I DESIGN GRAD E ~ CON CRETE ROAD [gi] 

= PRE-CAST BARRIER § CON CRETE: CROSSING 0 
RETAINING WALL D ASP HALT - GR IND & OVERLAY (-

~ PAVERS DRIVEWAY ~ ASPHALT BIKE PATH "" 

I 

j 

f " 
I 

ERA DICATE DDL VIA 
HYDRO 

0 

0 
0 

TR AFFl C SIGN 

LA MP STAN DARD 

JUNCTI ON BOX 

CHAMBER 

MANHOLE 

ANCHOR 

VALVE COVER 

1-­
w 
w 
Cl'.'. [/) 
1--0 
[/J 0 

z 
<c 

D 

::,; 

["I WATER CHAMBE:R 

© WOODEN POLE 
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LEA D PLUG 

PARKING METER 

TR AFFI C LI GHT 

BUSH 

SEE INSET "A" FOR 
BOLLARD INSTALLATI ON 

0 

ALEXAND ER STREET 
200E 

0 

INSTALL IRS BOLLARD C/W 
YELLOW REFLECTI VE TA.PE 

0 TREE 

INSET "A "--I RS BO LL ARDS 
1, 1 00 

INSTALL IRS BOLL ARDS 
C/W YELLOW REFLECTI VE 
TAPE 
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NO. DATE REVISION BY CHK CHECKS 

EXISTI NG SIDEWALK 
TO REMAI N 

l-~O--t2c_0 .. 1.cB~/~D5"/-'1'-7J-_________ c.clSC'SccUE~D'--'-F.COc.cR_cCccOc_Nc.cS .. T .. RUc_Cc_T~IOc_N,_ _________ I-J"'.Dc:c· .. H ... +-_F ..... K.--f DESIGN ER : 
2 D 18 / 06 / O 8 RE-SHAPED OONCRETE !,\ERDIAN ISLIIHl> NORTH OF LAflEWA~ & REMO>EO CONCRETE Mrn" N ISL'.NO FOR PARKI N~ BETI\EEII MhN 5T & (:ORE al-E. J . D. H, A. W. 
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APPROVED 
FOR CONSTRUCTION 

NOTE S: 
1. FOR ALL CONSTRUCTI ON SPECIFI CA llONS REFER TO THE 

STREETS RESTORA TION MANUA L (SRM) REVISED AUGUST 
2008 UNLESS NOTED. 

2. CONTAC T BC 1 CALL 604- 257- 7900 TO OBTAIN UllLITY 
LOCA TI ON INFORMA TI ON 1- 2 ½'E EKS PR IOR TO 
CONSTRUC TI ON_ 

3. INS TALL ELECTRICA L CONDUIT AT BACK OF CURB TO 
ALLOW FOR TREE PLAN TING IN BOULE VARD . 

4. FOR ALL DROP RAMPS CON TAC T DAN ELFORD AT 
504- 829- 4305 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTI ON TO HAVE 
CR EWS GHOST IN CROSSWA.LK LOCATI ONS. 

5. SCOR ING PATTE:RNS FOR DROP RAM PS SHALL CONFORM 
TO CITY STANDARDS MF 1,37-L-5 OR MF 137-L-3 
AND INDICATE DIRECTI ON OF TRAVEL IN TO CROSSWALK. 

6. INFILTRATI ON BU LGES SHALL CONFORM TO CITY 
STANDARDS MF- 1.37- AS- 1 AND MF- 137- AS- 2. 

7. INS TALL ALL SIGNAGE, PARKING METER AND BUS ID 
SLEAVES AS PER DRAWING MF 737- AO OF THE SRM . 

8. FDR REMOVAL OF STREET FURN ITURE CON TACT 
SHANNON BLACKWOOD AT 604- 829- 2061 2 WEEK S 
PR IOR TO CONSTRUC TION. 

9. IF TH ER E AR E ANY QUESTI ONS OR PROPOS ED FIELD 
CHANGES PLEAS E CON TACT FIONA KE ATI NG AT 
504- 326 - 4814. 

CONCR ETE NETWORK NUMB ERS 

ITEM NETWORK 

CURB - HE AVY CURVED CERD79423 

SIDEWALK - BROOM FI NISHED CER D79424 

MEDIAN - POUR IN PLACE CERD7 9425 

ASPHALT NETWORK NUMB ERS 

ITEM NETWORK 

ASPHALT CURB SLOT CERD79426 

MISCELLAN EOUS NETWORK NUMBERS 

ITEM NETWORK 

TRA FFI C CONTROL - CONCRETE CERD 79427 

SITE SAFETY 

TYPE 

7:250 H 

1: 10 V 

CERD79428 

REFERENC E DRAWINGS 

PLAN NUMB ER 

' 4 6 8 70 12 14 16 18 20m ------ • - - I 0.1 0 .2 0.3 0.4m 

ATTENTI ON 
THE CITY OF VANCOUVER ASSUM ES NO RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE INFORMATI ON SHOWN . 

ALL. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THI S PLAN AR E AS DESIGNED 
AND NO T AS CONS TRUCTED, AND SHOU LD BE FIELD 

CHECKED BY APPLI CANT OR THEI R AGEN T. 

ELEVA TI ONS & COORDINA TE S SHOWN ON THI S PLAN AR E IN 
METR E:S BASE:D ON G.V.R.O. NADB3 DATUM 

( ISSUED MARCH 31 , 2D05). 

CITY OF VANCOUVER ENG INEERIN G SERVICES 
DIV./BR. 

STR E:ETS AND 
ELECTRICAL DESIGN 

DA TE: 2018/04/19 

PC: F.K. DESIGN: J.D.H. 

DWG: G.C. CHK: A.W. 

ALE XAND ER STREET 
MAI N STREET 

TO GOR E AV ENUE 

SCA LE: H: 1: 25D V: 1: 10 

DWG. NO. 143224C 
REFS: 

SHEET .... LOF . .... 1. REVISION: .... 1.. -
THIS PRINT SUPERSEOES ALL. PRl~TS OF THIS DfsAl'/.11'.JG .BEARLNG PfsEVJOUS REVISION NUMBERS 

City at Vancouver - :lULL-1L~ - f-' age 30!cl of 401 
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The design information contained in these drawings accurately reflects the 
original design and the material design changes made during construction 
that were brought to the Engineer of Record's attention. These drawings 
are intended to incorporate addenda, change orders, and other material 

design changes, but not necessarily all site instructions. 

The Engineer of Record does not warrant or guarantee, nor accept any 
responsibil ity for the accuracy or completeness of the as-constructed 
information supplied by others contained in these drawings, but does, 
certify that the as-constructed information, if accurate and complete , 
provides an as-constructed system which substantially complies in all 

material respects with the original design intent 
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From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Andy, 

"O'Donnell, Ryan" <Ryan.O'Donnell@vancouver.ca> 
"Wong, Andy" <Andy.Wong@vancouver.ca> 
"Gould, Brian" <Brian.Gould@vancouver.ca> 
"Mate, Tibor" <tibor.mate@vancouver.ca> 
2/2/2018 9:59:29 AM 
2014-87 Cast in Place Concrete Median Offsets from Existing 
Gutterline 
2014-87 200 Alexander St Concrete Median Offsets.JPG 

As discussed, we are proposing cast in place concrete median islands on Alexander St btw Gore 
& Main St (see attached). Currently, we are proposing t hem to be offset 410mm (width of gutter 
pan) for existing gutter line. Wou ld these be const ructable up against the gutter pan lip? Or would 
crews require addit ional offset for t heir concrete forms? I'm suspecting the latter and typically we 
would provide a minimum of 350mm for form work, which would indicate that at minimum 760mm 
off existing gutterline. Please advise as to what wou ld be an agreeable offset to construct these 
medians. Much appreciated. 

Regards, 
Ryan Ol!>onnell 
Geometric Designer 

City of Vancouver - 2022-125 - Page 313 of 461 



City of Vancouver - 2022-125 - Page 314 of 461



From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Jesus, 

"Wong, Andy" <andy.wong@vancouver.ca> 
"Diaz Haro, Jesus" <Jesus.DiazHaro@vancouver.ca> 
3/12/2018 5:48:30 PM 

Alexander Street Design ( 173072, 143224, 143225) 

The Alexander Street project is separated into two dist inct sections: 

1. Gore St reet to Carrall Street (143224 and 143225). I saved the approved and final geomet ric 
in the two file folders: . 5{TRI __________________ _ 

2. Hawks Ave and Powell St reet (173072). The survey is actually incomplete. I' ve asked Marius 
to add survey data from 133044 into 173072. The geometric is also undergoing a few 
changes and is not final. Therefore, I've saved a copy of t he preliminary geometric in the 
working folder below (for your informat ion on ly): 

.15(1 )(I) 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions, comments or concerns. 

Thanks, 
Andy 
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From: "O'Donnell, Ryan" <Ryan.O'Donnell@vancouver.ca>
To: "Traffic Operations" <traffic.operations@vancouver.ca>

"Parking Operations - Maintenance" 
"Streets Design" <Streets.Design@vancouver.ca>

CC: "Gould, Brian" <Brian.Gould@vancouver.ca>
"Liaw, Alex" <Alex.Liaw@vancouver.ca>
"Larijani, Alipasha" <Alipasha.Larijani@vancouver.ca>
"Keating, Fiona" <Fiona.Keating@vancouver.ca>
"Brown, Patrick" <patrick.brown@vancouver.ca>
"Wong, Andy" <Andy.Wong@vancouver.ca>
"Lee, Joyce \(ENG\)" <joyce.w.lee@vancouver.ca>
"Mate, Tibor" <tibor.mate@vancouver.ca>
"Darwent, Christopher" <Christopher.Darwent@vancouver.ca>
"Epa, Duminda" <Duminda.Epa@vancouver.ca>

Date: 5/15/2018 11:49:40 AM
Subject: Approved: Form 1 100-700 Blk Alexander St Bikeway DOC/2018

/206472
Attachments: Alexander_Form_1.tr5

Hello All,
 
Please accept this e-mail as notification of approval for Transportation project 2014-87 (Alexander 
St Corridor).  The form 1 has been approved by Transportation.
Regards,
Ryan O�Donnell 
Geometric Designer
______________________________________ 
Transportation Design 

City of Vancouver       I       Engineering Services 
507 West Broadway 
Vancouver, B.C.  V5Z 0B4 
t: 604.326.4828

f: 604.871 6192 
e:Ryan.O’Donnell@vancouver.ca 
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~ 

7A~■6PM 

RB CLZ-3 . .3 RB CLZ-3 . .3 
I -> <-

FOR FOR 
WESTBOUND WESTBOUND 

TR AFFIC TRAFFIC 
EXISTING EXISTING 
POST & POST & 
SLEEVE SLEEVE -

RELOCATE 

RB 55-1 
<-> 

EXISTING LAMP 
STANDARD 3/50 
ROTATE TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNS 

I 

/ 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

I ~9 
RB 1-2 
FACING 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFIC 

LAMP 
STANDARD TO FACE 

DIRECTION OF 
TRAFFIC 3/50 I=~=~-

CUSTOM 
WAYFINDING 
&. CUSTOM 

BACK IN 
ONLY SIGN 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

2/50 

X 

' INSTALL 

·' MAllMUlil 

INSTALL 

I MAIIMUM 

30 
km/h 

RB 1-2 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ONLY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
BOUND 

TRAFFIC 
LAMP 

STANDARD 
6/50 

X-ING 
MHH 

® 

"" 

I ~9 
I ~ 

CUSTOM STREET NAME 
FOR EB/Vi8 TRAFFIC 

MOUNT ON MAST ARM 
NEW POLE 5/51 

RB 1-2 
CUSTOM 

WAYFINDING 
SIGN FACING 
WESTBOUND 

,,J TRAFFIC I' 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

RELOCATE 

I 
I 

RELOCATE 
RELOCAlE RELOCATE RELOCATE INSTALL INSTALL EXISTING INSTALL 

I 

~ 
@ INSTALL 

~ ~ 
ALEXANDER ST 

100 BLK PLACARD 
WITH BIKE GRAPHIC 

LAMP STANDARD 

INSTALL 

!:l {ii 
7A.M.8P~ 

• 
RB 55-1 &: RB CLZ 3.3 

<- -> 
EXISTING POST & 

SLEEVE 
ROTATE TRAFFIC 

CONTROL S1GNS TO 
FACE DIRECTION OF 

I 
/ 

RB 55-1 RB 55-1 
<-> <- > 

EXISTING LAMP EXISTING LAMP 
STANDARD 5/50 STANDARD 7 /50 
ROTATE TRAFFIC / ROTATE TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNS CONTROL S!GNS 

TO FACE TO FACE / 

RB CLZ J.J & RB 55-1 
<- -> 

EXISTING POST & 
SLEEVE 

ROTATE TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNS TO 
FACE DIRECTION OF 

RB 55-1 
<- > 

EXISTING LAMP 
STANDARD 9/50 
ROTATE TRAFFlC 
ONTROL SIGNS T 
FACE DIRECTION 

INSTALL = 
!iii) EXCEPT 

WA 36L - ·1 I ~ BICYCLES 
FOR I CUSTOM RB 23-1 

NORTHEAST WAYFINDING FACING 
I FOR 

BOUND SOUTHWEST SOUTHWEST 

I 

WA 36R-1 RB 55-1 
FOR I <-> 

SOUTHWEST EXISTING 
BOLIN~ I LAMP 
TRAFFIC STANDARD 

J 
I X 

1/51 

ALEXANDER ST 
100 BLK PLACARD 

TJ:iAFF"IC 

,-~\ GA 

DIRECTION OF DIRECTION OF ~ 
TRAFFIC TRAFFIC 

\ .. ,~ {':;RS/ x-'"G \ .. 1 x 1 x ~ ~" sie!) ® lo!W"" x 6 i x 

Fl F AFFIC 
C 

TRAFFIC! TRAFFIC BOUND 
POST & POLE l l / 50 TRAFFIC 
SLEEVE ~,~-"I POST & 

i SLEEVE 

POST & [ l/51 
'---=SL7E"-EV~E~ Lf--";,::.C...~i,1GAS,~---:;,~--~ --

1 

EXISTING 

RB 55- 1 
-> 
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 

13:~C!',; ICRS MH 

\~ .... !"':__ "'_"® _ ______ x~'__:__l____ _ ____ """----7-fc 
/fl\ X ... 

.,.,. 59.7 _ 
~ 

x 

" 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ONLY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFIC 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

10 50 

INSTALL 

I 
CUSTOM 

INFORMATION 
IGN FDR S 

TRAFFIC 
POLE 1 00 

I 

I 

" MHH@ 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ONLY SIGN 
FOR 

NORTHEAST 
TRAFFIC 

"" 
X 

W11M~ " 
MHH 

GAS~ 

I 

I 
I 
I 

INSTALL / , 

BACK IM 

~" 

t~ / 
CUSTOM 
BACK IN 

ONLY SIGN 

/
. LAMP 

STANDARD 
14 50 I 

FOR 
NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 
LAMP 

STANDARD 
18 50 

J 

INSTALL 

CUSTOM STREET SIGN 
C/W BIKE ICON 

FOR NORTHBOUND TRAm 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 2/00 

1 CUSTOM STREET SIGN 
FOR NORTHBOUND 

TRAFFIC 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 2/ 00 

I 

I 

I 
I 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 
-> 
FOR 

I 

INSTALL 

i 
WA 145 &: 

"" 

I 

INSTALL 

X 

REMOVE 

BEGIN 
ONE 
WAY 

" ' 
INSTALL 

CUSTOM 

:AcCl~~ o~t~K s1
1
~N 

SOUTHWEST 'FOR 
TRAFFIC NORTHEAST 

WB J/RB 23/WA 36R EXISTING TRAFFIC 
LAMP 

WB 3 & RB 23 LAMP STANDARD 
BACK-TO-BACK STANDARD 

22 50 WB .3 FOR NORTHEAST ~~2=2~5~0~ ~-~­
"TRAFFIC 

RB 2.3 FOR 
SOUTH'-NEST TRAFFIC 

WA 36R MOUNTED 
BELOW WB .3 FOR 

NORTHEAST TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

I 

I 

INSTALL 

INSTALL 

® 

ii ~ 
♦ .. RB 14R-1/RB 23/WA 36R 

RB 14~-1 & ;~B 23 
RB 1-2/CUSTOM/RB 55-1 STACKED FOR EB TRAFFIC 

C<> 
<jjlH, ===::o 

.----:--:­
A LEX ANDER ST 
BIKE ROUTE X 

Jw 

EXCEPT 
BICYCLES 

RB 14L-1 
FOR 

SOUTHWEST 
TRAFFIC 

POLE 22/50 

REMO\/£ 

RB 14R-1 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

G 
RA 1 
FOR 

ORTHBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

~ INSTALL 

R: 55-1 ,~11 ~ 
<- RB 55-1/RB 14L-1 

FOR <- > 
WESTBOUND RB 55-1 FOR wa 

ie!l 

X 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

INSTALL 

RB 55-1 

X 

0 

l(i)J. 

INSTALL 

!:l 
RB 24 

FOR NORTHEAST 
BOUND iRAFFIC 

LONGER 
POST & SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

RB 72- 1 & RB 55-
<- -> 

FOR NOR THEAST 
TRAFFIC 

I 

INSTALL 

WA 36R 

EXISTING 

RC 9 
FOR 

INSTALL 

1\ X .. 
_.'o 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

[iID 
RB 1- 2 & 

CUSTOM 
WAYFINDING 

FACING 
NE TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

EXISTING 

~ 
RB 72-1 -> 

FOR 
NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 

I 
' 

I 

EXISTIN G 

[I] 
RB PZ 

-> 
FOR 

0 

I 

4 

FOR 
NORTHEAST 

BOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

!'H ,i ~A':t.f<S 
ERADICATE DOL 
VlA HYDROBLASTING 

<lO X 
IXl 

r 

I 
I 

I 
I 

INSTALL 

EXISTING 

R - & 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

<-> 
EXISTING 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

1.5/51 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

<­
EXISTING 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

1.7 /51 

BVILOI-.J~ 

-.)( J.85 

CUSTOM 
INFORMATION 

SIGN ONTO 
POLE 3/00 

EXISTING 

I C /;1 00 \ [ 

~ POST & _J_ ll SLEEVE X 

R POST & 
SLE V 

:ONc. 
II" 

WESTBOUND 
lRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
SIGNAL 

p 

WA 145S-1 
FOR EB 
TRAFFIC 

OLE 0.5/5 
<-> WA 36R FOR ~B LANE 

FOR WESTBOUND TRAFFJC TRAFFIC 
NEW POST & SLEEVE POST & SL~EVE 

TRAFIC TRAFFIC 
LAMP RB 14R-1 FOR NB 

STANDARD TRAFFIC 

<­
FOR WB 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
s 

FACING W8 
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

TRAFFIC 0 
l: 

X 

ERADICATE DDL ~ 
"1A HYOROBLASTING ~ : 

j 
' 

.. ~ 
w 
z 

X 

. J 
0 
'<t 

l 

_J X 

RB LZ-3.2/RB 55-1 
"·-------1 <- - > 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

EXISTING POST & 
SLEEVE 

® 
(i 

fAM■ 6PM 
MOM4Toll 

RB CLZ-3.2 
-> 
X 1 

WA 145S-1 
X 4 

RB CLZ-3.2 
<-
x 1 

WB 3 
X 1 

® 
EXCEPT 

BICYCLES 

RB 11-1 
X 3 

RB 23 
X 2 

EXISTING 

RB LZ-J.2 
- > 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

RB 54-11.2 
<-> 
X 1 

EXCEPT 
BICYCLES 

RB 23-1 
X 2 

"" 

J 

/ 'ffl' 

EXISTING INSTALL 

~ ~ 
RB 55-1 WA J6R 

<- FOR 
FOR - EASTBOUND d 

EASTBOUND TRAFFIC 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLE.E_VE 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

CUSTOM STREET SIGN 
FOR SOUTHBOUND 

TRAfflC 
0\/ERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 1/01 

CUSTON STREET SIGN 
C/W BIKE ICON 

FOR SOUTHBOUND TRAFF! 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 1 /01 

RB PZ 
-> 
X 1 

0 
RA 1 
X 2 

RB PZ 
<-
x 1 

CUSTOM 
"BACK IN ONLY" 

X 6 

X 

REMOVE PAR ING METER 
METER #'S: 51 1 06 /510108 

♦ ♦ 

RB 55-1 
<- > 
X 4 

CUSTOM 
"ALEXANDER 
WAYFINDING" 

X 18 

♦ 

RB 55-1 
<-
x 2 

CUSTOM 
"LOCAL ACCESS 
ONLY-RT TURN" 

X 2 

WA 145 & 
WA 145S-1 

FOR EB 
TRAFFlC 

POLE 2/52 

w 

,l 

ie!l .. 

INSTALL 

RB PZ 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

REMOVE 

0 
'<t 

00 

Ill 

USTOM STREET NAM 
OVERHEAD MAST ARM 

POLE 2/52 

WO 11 & 
CUSTOM 

INFORMATlON 
SIGN ONTO 
POLE 2/01 

FOR 
ORTHBOUN 

'-::::::::::::;;::T-----;; USE LONGER POLE 
- 00 L,-==-=;-=--~ 1 52 

Ill X 

X 

X 

• • • /

NEW BOLLARDS AS PER 
PROJECT 2014-87-G 

r-----'--, 
ALEXANDE~ ST 
BIKE ROU~ 

lNSTALL 

R - & 
CUSTOM 

WAYFlNDING 
SIGN FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXIST!NG 

SLEEVE + NEW 
LONGER POST 

EXISTING 

INSTALL 

® 
EXCEPT 

BICYClES 
RB 14R-1 

FACING 
EB TRAFFIC 

EXISTING 
SLEEVE & 

NEW LONGER 
POST 

EXISTING 

RB 54-3.2 
-> 
FOR 

X 

INSil"ALL 

6) = 
EXCEPT EXCEPT 

BICYCUS BICYCLES 

RB 14L-1/WA 36R 
RB 23-1}'wA 36R- 1 

RB 14L-1 ' & WA .36R 
FOR EB TRAFflC 

RB 23- 1 & WA .36R-1 
FOR NB LANE TRAFFIC 

POST 4 SLEEVE 

RB 54-3.2 
<-

FOR 
EASTBOUND 

TRAmC 

I T~fFfOCB RB 54-.3.2 & RB 55-1 EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

RB 55-1 
-> 
X 2 

RB PZ 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

RB 41R-1 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

2 01 

6) 
EXCEPT 

BICYCLES 

RB 14L-1 
X 5 

CUSTOM 
"LOCAL ACCESS 
ONLY-LT TURN" 

X 2 

CUSTOM 
"ALEXANDER ENDS 

/POWELL 
OVERPASS" 

X 1 

REMOVED 
AFTER 
0 

EXCEPT 
BICYCLES 

RB 14R-1 
X 3 

~ I I 

OVERHEAD 
STREET NAME 
"HAWKS AVE 

111TH BIKE ICON" 
X 1 

<- -> 
FOR EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 

SIGN INVENTORY 

!:l 
RB 24 

X 2 

OVERHEAD 
STREET NAME 

"ALEXANDER ST 
WITH BIKE ICON" 

X 2 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

RB 1-2 
X 20 

OVERHEAD 
STREET NAME 

"MAIN ST" 
X 1 

BEGIN 
ONE 
WAY 

BICYCLES 
TWO WAY 

RC 1 ~-2 
X 1 

STREET 
1

NAME 
BLADE ,WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXAND'ER ST 
100 BLK 

X 1 

WA 36L-1 
X 1 

STREET NAME 
BLADE WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER ST 
200 BLK 

X 1 

WA 36R 
X B 

ALEXANDER Iii 

STREET NAM I 

BLADE WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER Sr 
300 BLK 

X 1 

X 

REGULATED PARKING ZONE 

® ,n 
9AM■6PM 

PASSENGER ZONE 

X , 

X 

I ie!l 

RB 55-1 & RB 54-3.2 

=• •= 
WA 145 & 
WA 145S-1 f--- ==;,-7 

<- -> 
FOR EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 

FOR WB 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 

SLEEVE + 

RB 1-2/CUSTOM 
WAYFINDING 

FOR EB TRAFFIC 
POLE 4/52 

EXI STING LAMP 
STANDARD 4/52 NEW LONGER ALEXANDER ST 

POST 200 BLK PLACARD 

WA 36R-1 
X 2 

STREET NAME 
BLADE WITH 
BIKE ICON 

ALEXANDER ST 
400 BLK 

X 1 

WO 11 
X 9 

ALEXANDER I ~ 

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
OR S_EEVE 

X 35 

RA 1 
FOR 

OUTHBOUN 
TR.A.FFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

X 

EXISTING 

RA 1 
FOR 

NORTHBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

CUSTOM 
ALEXANDER ON 

ROADWAY 
X 1 

9 
YIELD 'ro 
BICYCLES 

RA2-10.3R 
X 1 

SEAL 

r'~~ 

' C l(i)J. V, 

"" X 

"" 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

RB 1-2 
FACING 

EXISTING SOUTH\A/EST 
BOUND 
TRAFFIC 
EXISTING 
SLEEVE 

NEW LONGER 
POST 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 

-> 
EXISTING 

LAMP L STANDARD 

' ~ 

3/51 RB ,9_5-1 
--
-I"°" ~ 

f" .. -

j 

I 
1 

I 

-I' 

~------ ------ ~• 6>_:'.:9,~3------ - -----~ 7 ; ... 

<« MH<i8) i 
69.3 

<lt, X 

C. 

I 
I 

INSTALL 

i 
WA 145 & 
WA 145S-1 

FOR WB 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

INSTALL 

.. TRAll'IC • 
- PIJTH~ -

CKIJIO~ 

WO 11 
FOR WB 
TRAFFIC 

POLE 1/SJ 
REMOVE 

SIGN AFTER 
30 DAYS 

I 
I 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1 
<­

FOR 
WESTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 
POST & 

SASE 

• 
~---,Ec;;x"1saaTI-.;N°G--- 1 

X 

INSTALL 

■ CUSTOM 

RB 54- 11.2 & RB 55- 1 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & BASE 
INFORMATION ~------, 
SIGN ONTO 

~ 
V 

TO 
PEDESl!IAIIS 

RB 39 
X 1 

:>OLE 2/01 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 

IION!if J 

RB 21R 
X 1 

DIRECTOR OF' 
TRANSPORTATION 

TR/1.NSPORTATION 
DESIGN 

TRANSPORTATION 
PLANNING 

® 
1h 

9AM■ 6PM 

I 4 MOll•IAT 

RB 54-3.2 
<-
x 1 

X 

INSTALL 

lWIMUM 

30 
km/II 

CUSTOM 
SIGN FACING 
EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 

l!!ll f vww 

ie!l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

EXISTING 

I 

I 
I 

I ® 
2h 

9AM.6f1M 
IMH-141. 

RB PZ & RB 54-11.2 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

l)A TI' 

2016-05-04 

ENGINEER OF REOORD 

BG 

DESIGNER 

RO 

X 

X 

"" 00 

1 

EXISTING 

RO 54- 11.2 & RB PZ 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

I 

l 

t 

"ONC 

!oJ X 
V/{W 

EXISTING 

RB PZ 
<­

FOR 
NORTHEAST 

TRAFFIC 
EXISTlNG 
POST & 
SLEEVE 

91 .8 

EXISTING 

EXISTING POST & 
SLEEVE 

X 
X 

X 

T-
~-~=;e;;;=-- rcEc;;x"'1s"'TI"NG;;-"7 EXISTlNG 

RB LZ & RB 54-11.2 
<- -> 

FOR EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 

POST & SLEEVE 

PROJECT NUMBER 

[I] 
RB LZ 

-> 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

B.A,SE 

~YOF 
Al'ICOUVEI' 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
TRANSPORTATION DIVISION ENGIS NUMBER 

2014-87-E-SP 

ALEXANDER BIKEWAY 

SIGN & PAINT PLAN 

STREETS PROJlcCT NUMBER 
133044 

.. 

\ 
DRAFTER REFERENCE 

' ~~~~C~ei~C~AN~D~D:~:A~-----------_'.D:=:_ _____ ~RO~;lf.7L.:____{~~~~= ~;;~~==7~;;;:~~~~~ ~ ~~~t2~0~14~~!7~-ru~2;01;7f.1~610·~G~M~ -1;,045~-;;;;:;::j 
'° / ~' MANAGE\IIENT DESIGN VEHICLE 

>' TRUCK ROUTE RAILWAY CROSSING SCACE 1•.250 SHEET-SET 1 OF 3 • t;_,. _,.. ,t1 CHECKER BIKE FACILITIES BUS ROUTE YES O NO IX] 

143222/143223 
143224/143225 
173072 

"2b . ' -;.....i PARKING DATE AL 1'171 NO D YES D NO IXI YES □ NO IX! {• - DS--v1 YES ~ & MANAGEVIENT 
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"l 

w 
z 

\::J ~E-x1~s,"1N-G~ ,~E-~-SLTI_N_G~ 

X 

RB 55-1 

<­
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

)(-ING 

RB 55-1 

-> 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST &:: 

BASE 

X-ING 

EXISTING 

RB PZ 

<­
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

X 

EXISTING 

RB PZ 

-> 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

EXISTING 

RB CLZ-3.2 

-> 
FCR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

EXISTING 

X 

® 
2h 

9AM.6f'M 
1111-IKT 

RB 54-11.2 

<-

POST & 
BASE 

00 

EXISTING 

RB Q_Z-3.2 

<-
FOR 

WESTBOUND 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

B.t..SE 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

~ 
RB 1-2 
CUSTOM 

WAYFlNDING 
SIGN FACING 
WESTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 

INSTALL 

• >------,-, 
RA 1 

FOR SB 
TRAFFIC 

NEW POST 
& SLEEVE 

: I 

RED BE.6.CON ON STOP 
SIGN TEMPORARY fOR 3Q 

DA 

M
- POST& 

BASE 

~ ~'"" ,: L--'~oo _J lHNO 

INSTALL 

WO 11 
FOR EB 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 
TEMPORARY 

S!GN 
REMOVE 

AFTER .30 
DAYS 

X 

X 

X 

ALEXANDER ST 
300 BLK PLACARD 

ALEXANDER ST 
300 BLK PLACARD 
WITH BIKE GRAPHIC 

LAMP STANDARD 
4/53 

X 

I X-ING 

X 

' ' 00 

REMOVE 

• RA 1 
FOR 

EASTBOUND 
TRAFFlC 

LAMP 
STANDARD 

4/53 

\ 
• 

"' 0 

INSTALL 

~ 
~ 

FO'l1° s~1 4'ii'iJ1c 
POLE 1/00 

TEMPORARY SIGN 
REMOVE AFTER 30 

DAYS 

EXISTING 

RB 55-1/RB 54-3.2 
<- -> 

FOR SB TRAFFIC 
POST & SLEEVE 

EXISTING REMOVE 

tis] ' 'M:STBOUND 
RB LZ-3.2/RB 55-12 TRAFFIC 

X 
<- -> POST & 

POST & SLEEVE SLEEVE 

J - X 

EXISTING 

RB <5_;;-1 

FOR 
WESTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

Di' W· I 

X 

ERADICATE STOP BARS-----J 
VIA HYDROBLASTING 

RELOCATE 

RB PZ 

-> 
FOR 

ORTHBOUN 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

~ 
RB 1-2 
CUSTOM 

WAYF!NOING 
SIGN FACING 
Vv'ESTBOUND 

TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

MHT@l1.90 

X 

u 

u 

ALEXANDER ST 
BIKE ROUTE X 

1 

X 

. 

X VWW 
lliil 

RA 1 
FOR NB 
TRAFFIC 

NEW POST 

RED BEACON 0~ STDP 
SIGN TEMRORARY FOR 30 

GAS 
-@ -

X 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUM 

30 
km/h 

~ 
RB 1-2 
CUSTOM 

WAYFINDIN 
~-==~-'~ SIGN FACIN~ 

INSTALL EASTBOUND 

~ 
~ 

* WO 11,'l\13 1 
FOR ND TRAFFIC 

POST & BASE 
TEMPORARY SIGN 

REMOVE AFTER JO 
DAYS 

TRAFFIC 
POST & 

BASE 

EXISTING 

RB CLZ- 3.1 

-> 

POST & 
SLEEVE 

l 

ra,:r---------------~61~.3;__-=-=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~::~61~.3~-------------__,-f• 
<( • > X 

<X 

ALEXANDER ST 
BIKEWAt ::::, 

I : 

INSTALL 

MAXIMUN 

30 
km/h 

~ 
RB 1-2 & 

CUSTOM 
WAYFINDING 

FOR EB 
TRAFFIC 
POST & 

® 
@ 

JAM.6PM 
•O~-m 

RB CLZ-3.2 
-> 
X I 

WA 145S-1 
X 4 

X 

RE T. WALL 

RB CLZ - 3.2 
<-
x 1 

W8 3 
X 1 

X 

CO! C. ' I 

-~~-;;;RETc;,'Wc,AlLc,---- oo 

® 
EXCEPT 

BICYCLES 

RB 11-1 
X 3 

RB 23 
X 2 

® 
2h 

9AM-6PM 

RE 54-11.2 
<-> 
X 1 

= EXCEPT 
BICYCLES 

RB 23-1 
X 2 
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From: O"Donnell, Ryan
To: Keating, Fiona
Cc: Gould, Brian; Kenny, Ross
Subject: 2014-87 Sleeve Location Revision 1
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 3:08:02 PM
Attachments: 2014-87-C-S_Sleeves_R1.pdf

Hey Fiona,
 
As discussed, attached is a revised sleeve location plan that now corresponds with the latest
geometric revision.  Please contact me should you have any questions.
 
Sign plan revision is in the works now.
 
Regards,
Ryan O’Donnell 
Geometric Designer
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From: Liaw, Alex
To: Durnford, Jack
Cc: Borger, Ron; Kenny, Ross; Gould, Brian; Keating, Fiona; Mate, Tibor; O"Donnell, Ryan
Subject: Alexander & Main - Site Instruction 001 - Install Gravity Barriers Instead of Cast-in-Place
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:53:26 AM
Attachments: ENG - TDE - 143224 - Alexander St & Main St - Site Instruction Form 001 - 2018-06-20.tr5

Hi Jack,
 
Please find attached site instruction 01 for the installation of gravity barriers instead of cast-in-place
medians for the closure on Alexander between Main and Gore.
 
Regards,
Alex
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From: Keating, Fiona
To: Borger, Ron
Cc: Durnford, Jack; Elford, Dan
Subject: Alexander - Cut Sheets for Hawks and Main
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:44:00 AM
Attachments: ENG - SED - DC - Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue - Main Street - Cut Sheet - Curb

Return - South West Corner - 2018-05-16.tr5
ENG - SED - DC - Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue - Hawks - Cut Sheet - Curb
Return - North East Corner - 2018-05-16.tr5
ENG - SED - DC - Alexander Street - Gastown, Main Street, and Hawks Avenue - Hawks - Cut Sheet - Curb
Return - South East Corner - 2018-04-25.tr5

Hi Ron,

As discussed - please find attached links to the cut sheets.
Please keep me informed about schedule as much as possible - the closure at Main/Gore requires signage to be
installed ahead of time.

Thank you,
Fiona
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